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PART |
Item 1. Business
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the statements in this Annual Report omF0-K (the “Annual Report”) constitute forward-king statements, which relate to
future events or our future performance or finahoomdition. The forward-looking statements congginn this Annual Report involve risks
and uncertainties, including statements as to:

 our future operating results;

« our business prospects and the prospects of otfojimicompanies;

« the impact of investments that we expect to make;

e our contractual arrangements and relationships thitd parties;

» the dependence of our future success on the gesmrabmy and its impact on the industries in whighinvest;
 the ability of our portfolio companies to achieheit objectives;

* our expected financings and investments;

« the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatapi

« the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operasoof our portfolio companies; and

* the ability of our investment adviser to locatetablie investments for us and to monitor and adr@nisur investments.

We use words such as “anticipates,” “believesgxpects,” “intends” and similar expressione tdentify forward-looking statements.
Our actual results could differ materially from #leoprojected in the forward-looking statementsafoy reason, including the factors set forth
in “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Annualpg?et.

GENERAL

Ares Capital Corporation, a Maryland corporatiagéther with its subsidiaries, where applicableg®Capital,” the “Company” or the
“Registrant,” which may also be referred to as “Was,” or “our”) is a closed-end, non-diversifiedanagement investment company that is
regulated as a business development company oD&™"Bnder the Investment Company Act of 1940, e th940 Act.”"We were founded
April 2004, completed our initial public offerinqd@ctober 8, 2004 and completed two additionaltgafferings in March 2005 and
October 2005. Ares Capital’s investment objectiaesto generate both current income and capitakaggiion through debt and equity
investments by primarily investing in U.S. middlerket companies, where we believe the supply ohgry capital is limited and the
investment opportunities are most attractive.

We primarily invest in first and second lien serimans and long-term mezzanine debt. First andngklien senior loans generally are
senior debt instruments that rank ahead of subatelihdebt of a given portfolio company. These ladss have the benefit of security
interests on the assets of the portfolio comparchvmay rank ahead of or be junior to other ségimterests. Mezzanine debt is
subordinated to senior loans and is generally unséc In some cases, we may also receive warramistions in connection with our debt
instruments. Our investments have generally rabgégdeen $10 million and $50 million each, althotgg investment sizes may be more or
less than the targeted range and are expectedwovgth our capital availability. We also, to ades extent, make equity




investments in private middle market companiess€havestments have generally been less than $liém@ach (but may grow with our
capital availability) and are usually made in camwtion with loans we make to these companies.itnAhnual Report, we generally use the
term “middle market” to refer to companies with aahEBITDA between $5 million and $50 million. EBDRA represents net income before
net interest expense, income tax expense, degoecatid amortization.

The first and second lien senior loans generallietsdated terms of three to ten years and the magzdebt investments generally have
stated terms of up to ten years, but the expectexhge life of such first and second lien loans medzanine debt is generally between three
and seven years. However, there is no limit omiléurity or duration of any security in our poriflThe debt that we invest in typically is
not rated by any rating agency, but we believeifraich investments were rated, they would beweétwestment grade (rated lower than
“Baa3” by Moody’s or lower than “BBB” by Standal & Poor’s). We may invest without limit in debt any rating, including securities that
have not been rated by any nationally recognizaiistital rating organization.

We believe that our investment adviser, Ares Capianagement LLC (“Ares Capital Management” or ‘@sfment adviser’), is able to
leverage the current investment platform, resouatesexisting relationships with financial sponsdirencial institutions, hedge funds and
other investment firms of Ares Partners Managerfiampany LLC and its affiliated companies (colleetiy “Ares”) to provide us with
attractive investments. In addition to deal flolg tres investment platform assists our investraduiser in analyzing, structuring and
monitoring investments. Ares’ senior principals éavorked together for many years and have subataperience in investing in senior
loans, high yield bonds, mezzanine debt and priggtaty. The Company has access to the Ares dtaffmroximately 45 investment
professionals and to the 28 administrative profesds employed by Ares who provide assistancedowatting, legal, compliance and
investor relations.

While our primary focus is to generate current mecand capital appreciation through investmenfsshand second lien senior loans
and mezzanine debt and, to a lesser extent, esgityrities of private companies, we also may inupgb 30% of the portfolio in
opportunistic investments. Such investments malpdecinvestments in high-yield bonds, debt and tycgécurities in collateralized debt
obligation vehicles and distressed debt or equitysties of public companies. We expect that tipegsic companies generally will have
debt that are nomvestment grade. As part of this 30% of the pdidfave may also invest in debt of middle marketnganies located outsi
of the United States, which investments are natigrted to be in excess of 10% of the portfolitha time such investments are made.

About Ares

Ares is an independent Los Angeles based firm atbroximately over $10.0 billion of total committedpital and over 100 employees
as of January 31, 2006. Ares was founded in 199 dmpup of highly experienced investment profesaia

Ares specializes in originating and managing agsdisth the leveraged finance and private equitykats. Ares’ leveraged finance
activities include the acquisition and manageméseaior loans, high yield bonds, mezzanine andiapsituation investments. Ares’ private
equity activities focus on providing flexible, jumicapital to middle market companies. Ares hastfility to invest across a capital structure,
from senior secured floating rate debt to commauitgq

Ares is comprised of the following groups:

» Capital Markets Group . The Ares Capital Markets Group currently manageariety of funds and investment vehicles thaehav
approximately $6.4 billion of committed capitalctesing primarily on




syndicated senior secured loans, high yield bodidtressed debt, other liquid fixed income investta@and other publicly traded debt
securities.

* Private Debt Group . The Ares Private Debt Group manages the assétsesfCapital. The Private Debt Group focuses prilnan
non-syndicated first and second lien senior loamtsraezzanine debt.

* Private Equity Group . The Ares Private Equity Group manages the Arap@ate Opportunities Fund, L.P. and the Ares Cago
Opportunities Fund I, L.P. (collectively referrtmlas “ACOF"), which together have $2.5 billionafmmitted capital as of
January 31, 2006. ACOF generally makes privatetgdurestments in companies in amounts substaptiaiger than the private
equity investments anticipated to be made by Argsit@l. The Private Equity Group generally focuseontrol-oriented equity
investments in under-capitalized companies or can@gavith capital structure issues.

Ares’ senior principals have been working togetiera group for many years and have an averageeoR@vyears of experience in
leveraged finance, private equity, distressed detestment banking and capital markets. They ackéd by a large team of highly-
disciplined professionals. Ares’ rigorous investingpproach is based upon an intensive, indeperidantcial analysis, with a focus on
preservation of capital, diversification and actpatfolio management. These fundamentals undarks’ investment strategy and have
resulted in large pension funds, banks, insuranogpanies, endowments and high net worth individiunsesting in Ares funds.

Ares Capital Management

Ares Capital Management, our investment adviseseiged by a dedicated origination and transactexelopment team of 12
investment professionals, including our Presidetithael J. Arougheti, which team is augmented bgsAadditional investment
professionals, primarily its 21 member Capital MaskGroup. Ares Capital Management'’s investmentroitt@e has five members, including
Mr. Arougheti and 4 founding members of Ares. ldliidn, Ares Capital Management leverages off aéArentire investment platform and
benefits from Ares’ investment professionals’ sfigaint capital markets, trading and research eiggedeveloped through Ares industry
analysts. Aresindustry analysts currently maintain research ogr ®0 companies. Ares funds have made investrirenteer 650 companie
in over 30 different industries and currently holcer 300 investments in over 30 different industrie

MARKET OPPORTUNITY

We believe the environment for investing in midaiarket companies is attractive for the followinggens:

* We believe that many senior lenders have, in repests, de-emphasized their service and produetinffs to middle market
businesses in favor of lending to large corporlients and managing capital markets transactions.

* We believe there is increased demand among pnmitdle market companies for primary capital. Mangdle market firms have
faced increased difficulty raising debt in the ¢alpinarkets, due to a continuing preference fagdasize high yield bond issuances.

* We believe there is a large pool of uninvestedaie\equity capital for middle market companies. &Xpect private equity firms will
seek to leverage their investments by combiningtalapith senior secured loans and mezzanine deht bther sources.




COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES

We believe that we have the following competitidg@ntages over other capital providers in middlekeiacompanies:

Existing investment platform

Ares currently manages approximately over $10lbhilof committed capital in the related asset s#@sof syndicated loans, high yield
bonds, mezzanine debt and private equity. We belfees’current investment platform provides a competiidgantage in terms of acces
origination and marketing activities and diligerice Ares Capital.

Seasoned management team

Antony Ressler, Bennett Rosenthal, John Kissick@awdd Sachs are all founding members of Ares wdreeson Ares Capital
Management’s investment committee. These profeaklidrave an average of over 20 years experierlegénaged finance, including
substantial experience in investing in leveragea$ high yield bonds, mezzanine debt, distresebtlahd private equity securities. In
addition, our President, Michael J. Arougheti asoves on the investment committee and leads aatediorigination and transaction
development team of 12 investment professionatdu@ing Mr. Arougheti), which team is augmentedArgs’ additional investment
professionals, primarily its 21 member Capital MaskGroup. As a result of Ares’ extensive investneperience, Ares and its senior
principals have developed a strong reputation éncipital markets. We believe that this experieaffieds Ares Capital a competitive
advantage in identifying and investing in middlerked companies with the potential to generate p@sieturns.

Experience and focus on middle market companies

Ares has historically focused on investments indi@dnarket companies and we benefit from this égpee. Our investment adviser
uses Ares’ extensive network of relationships witkermediaries focused on middle market compatmesjding management teams,
members of the investment banking community, peieuity groups and other investment firms with mh&res has had long-term
relationships. We believe this network enablesouatract well-positioned prospective portfolio quemny investments. In particular, our
investment adviser works closely with the Ares’ @alpMarkets Group investment professionals whorsee a portfolio of investments in
over 300 companies and provide access to an ex&énsiwork of relationships and special insights industry trends and the state of the
capital markets.

Disciplined investment philosophy

In making its investment decisions, our investnahtiser has adopted Ares’ long-standing, consisterstment approach that was
developed over 13 years ago by several of its fetsidires Capital Management’s investment philogapid portfolio construction involves
an assessment of the overall macroeconomic envenfrfinancial markets and company-specific researa analysis. Our investment
approach emphasizes capital preservation, lowiliplatnd minimization of downside risk. In additido engaging in extensive due diligence
from the perspective of a long-term investor, ABapital Management’s approach seeks to reducénrisikvestments by focusing on:

* Businesses with strong franchises and sustainabipetitive advantages;
* Industries with positive long-term dynamics;

« Cash flows that are dependable and predictable;




* Management teams with demonstrated track recomi®e@mnomic incentives;
» Rates of return commensurate with the perceivéd;rsnd

« Securities or investments that are structured ajhpropriate terms and covenants.

Extensive industry focus

We concentrate our investing activities in indestivith a history of predictable and dependabla flasvs and in which the Ares
investment professionals historically have had msite investment experience. Since its inceptiohd87, Ares investment professionals
have invested in over 650 companies in over 3@ufit industries. Ares’ Capital Markets Group pdeg a large team of in-house analysts
with significant expertise and relationships inustties in which we are likely to invest. The CapMarkets Group financial analysts
maintain research on over 600 companies. Ares imas¥ professionals have developed long-term waiatiips with management teams and
management consultants in these industries, asawalibstantial information concerning these intkssand potential trends within these
industries. The experience of Ares’ investment @sefonals in investing across these industriesigirout various stages of the economic
cycle provides our investment adviser with accesmngoing market insights and favorable investnogpiortunities.

Flexible transaction structuring

We are flexible in structuring investments, theetlypf securities in which we invest and the terasoaiated with such investments. The
principals of Ares have extensive experience iridewariety of securities for leveraged companiéb & diverse set of terms and conditions.
This approach and experience should enable oustiment adviser to identify attractive investmenpapunities throughout the economic
cycle and across a company’s capital structuréaiowe can make investments consistent with otediabjectives.

OPERATING AND REGULATORY STRUCTURE

Our investment activities are managed by Ares @aplanagement and supervised by our board of direca majority of whom are
independent of Ares and its affiliates. Ares Cdpitanagement is an investment adviser that is tegid under the Advisers Act. Under our
investment advisory and management agreement, weedgreed to pay Ares Capital Management an afras@ management fee based on
our total assets (other than cash and cash eqatsakaut including assets purchased with borrowedd), and an incentive fee based on our
performance.

As a BDC, we are required to comply with certaigulatory requirements. For example, we would notegeally be permitted to invest
any portfolio company in which Ares or any of iffilamtes currently has an investment (althoughmay co-invest on a concurrent basis with
funds managed by Ares, subject to compliance witstiag regulatory guidance, applicable regulatiand our allocation procedures). Some
of these co-investments would only be permittegpant to an exemptive order from the SecuritieseEamhange Commission and we have
currently determined not to pursue obtaining sutbraer.

Also, while we are permitted to finance investmardimg debt, our ability to use debt is limitectartain significant respects. We borr
funds to make additional investments. We have etetd be treated for federal income tax purposesragulated investment company, or a
RIC, under Subchapter M of the Code.

INVESTMENTS

We have created a diversified portfolio that inésadirst and second lien senior loans and mezzatgheby investing a range of $10
million to $50 million of capital, on average, atigh the investment sizes




may be more or less and are expected to grow witlcapital availability. We also, to a lesser extemake equity investments in private
middle market companies. These investments areglnbeen less than $10 million each (but may gvath our capital availability) and a
usually made in conjunction with loans we makehse companies. In addition to originating investiaewe acquire investments in the
secondary market.

Structurally, mezzanine debt usually ranks subatgimn priority of payment to senior loans andftem unsecured. However, mezzanine
debt ranks senior to common and preferred equityborrowers’ capital structure. Typically, mezzendebt has elements of both debt and
equity instruments, offering the fixed returnstie form of interest payments associated with sdoans, while providing lenders an
opportunity to participate in the capital appreoiatof a borrower, if any, through an equity in&reélhis equity interest typically takes the
form of warrants. Due to its higher risk profiledanften less restrictive covenants as comparedrimsloans, mezzanine debt generally earns
a higher return than senior secured debt. The warassociated with mezzanine debt are typicaligateble, which allows lenders to receive
repayment of their principal on an agreed amoitnaschedule while retaining their equity intenesthe borrower. Mezzanine debt also may
include a “put” feature, which permits the holdersell its equity interest back to the borrowea grice determined through an agreed
formula.

In making an equity investment, in addition to ddesing the factors discussed below under “InvesthSelection,” we also consider
the anticipated timing of a liquidity event, suchaapublic offering, sale of the company or redéompbf our equity securities.

Our principal focus is investing in first and seddien senior loans and mezzanine debt and, teseteextent, equity capital, of middle
market companies in a variety of industries. Weegelty target companies that generate positive iasls. Ares has a staff of 16 investment
professionals who specialize in specific industide generally seek to invest in companies fromirideastries in which Ares’ investment
professionals have direct expertise. The followithg representative list of the industries in whigks has invested.

« Aerospace and Defense
* Airlines

« Broadcasting/Cable

e Cargo Transport

* Chemicals

» Consumer Products

« Containers/Packaging

» Education

* Energy

* Environmental Services
* Farming and Agriculture
* Financial

* Food and Beverage

« Gaming

* Health Care




Homebuilding

Lodging and Leisure
Manufacturing
Metals/Mining

Paper and Forest Products
Printing/Publishing
Retail

Restaurants
Supermarket and Drug
Technology

Utilities

Wireless and Wireline Telecom

However, we may invest in other industries if we presented with attractive opportunities.
The industry and geographic information of the fmlid as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, were asvist

Industry
Health Care

Containers/Packagir

Other Service

Consumer Produc
Environmental Service

Restaurant
Manufacturing
Educatior
Financial

Printing/Publishing
Aerospace and Defen

Cargo Transpol

Farming and Agricultur

Homebuilding

Broadcasting/Cabl

Energy
Total

Geographic Region

West
Mid-Atlantic
Midwest
Northeas
Southeas
International
Total

2005 2004
13.1% 10.1%
12.0 11.9
12.0 12.1
11.2 20.5
11.0 10.9
10.6 0.0

9.5 18.9
5.6 0.0
3.0 4.5
2.8 0.0
2.7 0.0
2.1 0.0
1.8 0.0
1.7 5.2
0.9 0.0
0.0 5.9
100.C% 100.C%
38.9% 32.1%
24.3 11.6
12.3 19.3
11.3 16.4
10.2 12.8
3.0 7.8
100.C% 100.C%




As a result of regulatory restrictions, we are petmitted to invest in any portfolio company in atiAres or any affiliate currently has
an investment (although we may co-invest on a coantibasis with funds managed by Ares, subjecbtopliance with existing regulatory
guidance, applicable regulations and our allocgpi@mtedures). Some of these co-investments woujdbenpermitted pursuant to an
exemptive order from the Securities and Exchangar@igsion and we have currently determined not tsymiobtaining such an order.

In addition to such investments, we may investawpd% of the portfolio in opportunistic investmemtsigh-yield bonds, debt and
equity securities in collateralized debt obligati@hicles, distressed debt or equity securitigsutllic companies. We expect that these public
companies generally will have debt that is non-#treent grade. We also may invest in debt of miduieket companies located outside of
the United States, which investments are not gratted to be in excess of 10% of the portfolio atttme such investments are made.

INVESTMENT SELECTION

Ares’ investment philosophy was developed overpidgt 13 years and has remained consistent throughuumber of economic cycles.
In managing the Company, Ares Capital Managemepiays the same investment philosophy and portimlamagement methodologies u:
by the investment professionals of Ares in Ares/gite investment funds.

Ares Capital Management’s investment philosophy @antfolio construction involves:

« an assessment of the overall macroeconomic enveohand financial markets;

e company-specific research and analysis; and

« with respect to each individual company, an emphasicapital preservation, low volatility and mitmation of downside risk.

The foundation of Ares’ investment philosophy igimsive credit investment analysis, a strict sdissipline based on both market
technicals and fundamental valagented research and diversification strategy sAZapital Management follows a rigorous processdbas

* acomprehensive analysis of issuer creditworthiriaskiding a quantitative and qualitative assesgroéthe issuer’s business;
« an evaluation of management;

* an analysis of business strategy and industry $;esntd

* an in-depth examination of capital structure, fitiahresults and projections.

Ares Capital Management seeks to identify thosgeissexhibiting superior fundamental risk-rewardfies and strong defensible
business franchises while focusing on relative @alfithe security across the industry as well astfe specific issuer.




Intensive due diligence

The process through which Ares Capital Managemetkas an investment decision involves extensivearebdnto the target company,
its industry, its growth prospects and its abitiiywithstand adverse conditions. If the senior gtreent professional responsible for the
transaction determines that an investment oppdytshiould be pursued, Ares Capital Managementemifjage in an intensive due diligence
process. Though each transaction will involve aeshat different approach, the regular due diligesteps generally to be undertaken
include:

* meeting with management to get an insider’s viewhefbusiness, and to probe for potential weakisaadeusiness prospects;
« checking management backgrounds and references;

« performing a detailed review of historical finargarformance and the quality of earnings;

« visiting headquarters and company operations aretingetop and middle level executives;

» contacting customers and vendors to assess bateBagprospects and standard practices;

* conducting a competitive analysis, and compariegdbuer to its main competitors on an operatimgicial, market share and
valuation basis;

» researching the industry for historic growth treadsl future prospects (including Wall Street resleaindustry association literature
and general news);

» assessing asset value and the ability of physiéadtructure and information systems to handlegated growth; and

* investigating legal risks and financial and accounsystems.

Selective investment process

Ares Capital Management employs Ares’ credit recamdation process, which is focused on selectivatyowing investment
opportunities through a process designed to idetit# most attractive opportunities. Ares reviewd analyzes numerous investment
opportunities on behalf of its funds to determirt@chi investments should be consummated.

After an investment has been identified and diligehas been completed, a credit research and enadpsert is prepared. This report
will be reviewed by the senior investment profesaidn charge of the potential investment. If saehior investment professional is in favor
of the potential investment, then it is presentethe investment committee. Members of the investrnemmittee have an average of over 20
years of experience in the leveraged finance marléte investment generally requires the substartisgsensus of the investment commit
Additional due diligence with respect to any invesht may be conducted on our behalf by attornegisradependent accountants prior to the
closing of the investment, as well as other outsidisers, as appropriate.

Investment structure

Once we have determined that a prospective pastéaimpany is suitable for investment, we work wita management of that company
and its other capital providers, including senjonjor, and equity capital providers, to structareinvestment. We negotiate among these
parties to agree on how our investment is expect@erform relative to the other capital in thetfaio company’s capital structure.




Debt investments

We invest in portfolio companies primarily in tharrn of first and second lien senior loans and Iterga mezzanine debt. The first and
second lien senior loans generally have termsrektto ten years. We generally obtain securityéstis in the assets of our portfolio
companies that will serve as collateral in suppbthe repayment of the first and second lien seleians. This collateral may take the form
first or second priority liens on the assets obefplio company.

We structure our mezzanine investments primarilyresecured, subordinated loans that provide fatively high, fixed interest rates
that provide us with significant current interestame. The mezzanine debt investments generally tegins of up to ten years. These loans
typically have interest-only payments in the egewrs, with amortization of principal deferred he fater years of the mezzanine debt. In
some cases, we may enter into loans that, by tiweirs, convert into equity or additional debt ofedg@ayments of interest (or at least cash
interest) for the first few years after our investrh Also, in some cases our mezzanine debt witidlateralized by a subordinated lien on
some or all of the assets of the borrower.

In some cases our debt investments may provide fpartion of the interest payable to be paymerkimat interest. To the extent interest
is payment-in-kind, it will be payable through therease of the principal amount of the loan byahmunt of interest due on the then-
outstanding aggregate principal amount of such.lbathe case of our first and second lien serdans and mezzanine debt, we tailor the
terms of the investment to the facts and circuntgaiof the transaction and the prospective pootfmimpany, negotiating a structure that
aims to protect our rights and manage our riskevbiiating incentives for the portfolio companybhieve its business plan and improve its
profitability. For example, in addition to seekiagenior position in the capital structure of oartfplio companies, we will seek, where
appropriate, to limit the downside potential of cwestments by:

* requiring a total return on our investments (inahgdboth interest and potential equity apprecigtibiat compensates us for credit
risk;

* incorporating “put” rights and call protectiontimthe investment structure; and

* negotiating covenants in connection with our inresits that afford our portfolio companies as muekilbility in managing their
businesses as possible, consistent with presenvatiour capital. Such restrictions may includerafative and negative covenants,
default penalties, lien protection, change of aarnrovisions and board rights, including eithes@lvation or participation rights.

In general, Ares Capital Management includes fir@rmovenants and terms that require an issuexdoae leverage, thereby enhancing
credit quality. These methods include: (i) maintes®leverage covenants requiring a decreasingoftebt to cash flow; (ii) maintenance
cash flow covenants requiring an increasing raticash flow to the sum of interest expense andtabgxpenditures; and (iii) debt incurrence
prohibitions, limiting a company’s ability to rever. In addition, limitations on asset sales arnutahexpenditures should prevent a company
from changing the nature of its business or cap#tibn without consent.

Our debt investments may include equity featuresh @s warrants or options to buy a minority irgeie the portfolio company.
Warrants we receive with our debt may require @nhominal cost to exercise, and thus, as a pasté@impany appreciates in value, we may
achieve additional investment return from this ggurterest. We may structure the warrants to geyirovisions protecting our rights as a
minority-interest holder, as well as puts, or rigtd sell such securities back to the company, tipemccurrence of specified events. In many
cases, we also obtain registration rights in cotimeevith these equity interests, which may incla@enand and “piggyback’ registration
rights.
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Equity investments

Our equity investments may consist of preferredtgdhat is expected to pay dividends on a curlesis or preferred equity that does
not pay current dividends. Preferred equity gemehals a preference over common equity as to Higions on liquidation and dividends. In
some cases, we may acquire common equity. In geoeraequity investments are not control-orientatestments and in many cases we
acquire equity securities as part of a group ofgie equity investors in which we are not the lisagstor. With respect to preferred or
common equity investments, these investments hawerglly been less than $10 million each (but nraygwnith our capital availability) and
are usually made in conjunction with loans we miakihese companies. In many cases, we will alsaiobégistration rights in connection
with these equity interests, which may include dethand “piggyback” registration rights.

ON-GOING RELATIONSHIPS WITH AND MONITORING OF PORTF OLIO COMPANIES

Ares Capital Management closely monitors each itmvest we make, maintains a regular dialogue witin loe management team and
other stakeholders and seeks specifically tailéirehcial reporting. In addition, senior investmenbfessionals of Ares sometimes take b
seats or obtain board observation rights. As ofdbdwer 31, 2005, Ares Capital Management has beats sr board observation rights on
more than 26% of the operating companies in ourfqar.

Post-investment, in addition to covenants and atbatractual rights, Ares seeks to exert significgafluence through board
participation, when appropriate, and by activelykireg with management on strategic initiatives. #\adten introduces managers of
companies in which they have invested to otherfplastcompanies to capitalize on complementary hess activities and best practices.

In addition to various risk management and monigtools, we grade all loans on a scale of 1 fbhds system is intended to reflect the
performance of the borrower’s business, the caobdtmverage of the loans and other factors consitlieelevant. Under this system, loans
with a grade of 4 involve the least amount of fislour portfolio. The borrower is performing abasspectations and the trends and risk
factors are generally favorable. Loans graded 8lieva level of risk that is similar to the risktae time of origination. The borrower is
performing as expected and the risk factors aréralto favorable. All new loans are initially giedi 3. Loans graded 2 involve a borrower
performing below expectations and indicates thatidlan’s risk has increased materially since o&tion. The borrower is generally out of
compliance with debt covenants, however, loan paysare generally not more than 120 days pastrkhrdoans graded 2, we expect to
increase procedures to monitor the borrower andatin@alue generally will be lowered. A loan graofel indicates that the borrower is
performing materially below expectations and thatloan risk has substantially increased sinceraign. Most or all of the debt covenants
are out of compliance and payments are substantialinquent. Loans graded 1 are not anticipatdzbteepaid in full. We believe that as of
December 31, 2005, the weighted average investgrade of the debt in our portfolio was 3.1.

MANAGERIAL ASSISTANCE

As a BDC, we offer, and must provide upon requastnagerial assistance to our portfolio companibss dssistance could involve,
among other things, monitoring the operations afgmrtfolio companies, participating in board andnmagement meetings, consulting with
and advising officers of portfolio companies andviding other organizational and financial guidand&e may receive fees for these servi
Ares Technical Administration, LLC (“Ares Administion”) provides such managerial assistance orbehalf to portfolio companies that
request this assistance.
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INVESTMENT ADVISORY AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Management service

Ares Capital Management serves as our investmemdexrd Ares Capital Management is an investmenisadithat is registered as an
investment adviser under the Investment Advisetsof@940. Subject to the overall supervision of board of directors, the investment
adviser manages the day-to-day operations of, emddes investment advisory and management serticeéses Capital. Under the terms of
an investment advisory and management agreemess, @aipital Management:

» determines the composition of our portfolio, théuna and timing of the changes to our portfolio #melmanner of implementing st
changes;

 identifies, evaluates and negotiates the struafitke investments we make (including performing diligence on our prospective
portfolio companies);

¢ closes and monitors the investments we make; and
« determines the securities and other assets thptivehase, retain or sell.

Ares Capital Management’s services under the invest advisory and management agreement are natséxe| and it is free to furnish
similar services to other entitie

Management fee

Pursuant to the investment advisory and manageagzaement, we pay Ares Capital Management a feiefestment advisory and
management services consisting of two componentsasa management fee and an incentive fee.

The base management fee is calculated at an arateadf 1.5% of our total assets (other than cagtash equivalents but including
assets purchased with borrowed funds). The basagearent fee is payable quarterly in arrears. Tee b@nagement fee is calculated based
on the average value of our total assets (otherdhah or cash equivalents but including assethpsed with borrowed funds) at the end of
the two most recently completed calendar quaréers,appropriately adjusted for any share issuamcespurchases during the current
calendar quarter. Base management fees for anglgadnth or quarter will be appropriately pro chte

The incentive fee has the following two parts:

One part is calculated and payable quarterly ieaasrbased on our pre-incentive fee net investineaine. Pre-incentive fee net
investment income means interest income, dividandrme and any other income (including any othes {ether than fees for providing
managerial assistance), such as commitment, otigimatructuring, diligence and consulting feeotirer fees that we receive from portfolio
companies) accrued during the calendar quartemysronr operating expenses for the quarter (inctuthie base management fee, expenses
payable under the administration agreement, andra@sest expense and dividends paid on any oustgmpreferred stock, but excluding the
incentive fee). Pre-incentive fee net investmeodime includes, in the case of investments withfarded interest feature (such as market
discount, debt instruments with payment-in-kinetiest, preferred stock with payment-in-kind divideand zero coupon securities), accrued
income that we have not yet received in cash. Mhestment adviser is not under any obligation imibeirse us for any part of the incentive
fee it received that was based on accrued incoatemé never receive as a result of a default bgrdity on the obligation that resulted in the
accrual of such income.

Pre-incentive fee net investment income does rabtidie any realized capital gains, realized capitsdes or unrealized capital
appreciation or depreciation. Because of the siraatf the incentive fee, it is possible that weymay an incentive fee in a quarter where we
incur a loss. For example, if we receive pre-incenfee net investment income in excess of thelbuate for a quarter, we will pay the
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applicable incentive fee even if we have incurrédalsa in that quarter due to realized and unre@léapital losses.

Pre-incentive fee net investment income, expreasatirate of return on the value of our net asgdte end of the immediately
preceding calendar quarter, will be compared taedf“hurdle rate” of 2.00% per quarter. If markaterest rates rise, we may be able to
invest our funds in debt instruments that provioleaf higher return, which would increase our preeiive fee net investment income and
make it easier for our investment adviser to swgpias fixed hurdle rate and receive an incentieghi@sed on such net investment income.
pre-incentive fee net investment income used toutate this part of the incentive fee is also ideld in the amount of our total assets (other
than cash and cash equivalents but including apsethiased with borrowed funds) used to calculaelt5% base management fee.

We will pay Ares Capital Management an incentive fiéth respect to our pre-incentive fee net investhincome in each calendar
quarter as follows:

* no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whighmre-incentive fee net investment income doesroted the hurdle rate;

« 100% of our pre-incentive fee net investment incawith respect to that portion of such pre-incenfize net investment income, if
any, that exceeds the hurdle rate but is less2t&0%6 in any calendar quarter. We refer to thigiporof our pre-incentive fee net
investment income (which exceeds the hurdle ratésdass than 2.50%) as the “catch-up.” The “catphis meant to provide our
investment adviser with 20% of our pre-incentive fet investment income as if a hurdle rate dicapply if this net investment
income exceeds 2.50% in any calendar quarter; and

« 20% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee net gtweent income, if any, that exceeds 2.50% in amgnciar quarter.

These calculations will be appropriately pro rdtadany period of less than three months and agljliir any share issuances or
repurchases during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee is determaretipayable in arrears as of the end of each calgmar (or upon termination of the
investment advisory and management agreement,tae ¢drmination date) and will equal 20.0% of mealized capital gains for the calendar
year, if any, computed net of all realized cagitakes and unrealized capital depreciation for yeein.

Last year, as part of an industry sweep, the SEGrsWorth District Office (the “District Office”tonducted a limited scope
examination of the Company. As a result of thisnexation, by letter dated September 29, 2005, tis&ribt Office—while noting that the
fees we have already paid to our investment addgerot appear to exceed those allowable by lawsedaissues regarding the clarity of the
language in our investment advisory and manageagmeement and certain aspects of our method dfilesilen of the capital gains portion
the incentive fee contained in that agreement.

The District Office’s letter noted that the Chie€@untant’s Office of the Division of Investment Megement has interpreted the
language in Section 205(b)(3)(A) of the Investmidtisers Act of 1940 to generally allow two basietirodologies for calculating the cap
gains portion of the incentive fee. The first, edlthe “period-to-period” method, bases the capiéths fee on realized capital gains net of
realized capital losses over a specified periagl (ene year) reduced by the amount of unrealisgdetiation over the same period. Undel
period-to-period method, the calculation of unrzadi depreciation of each portfolio security over preriod must be based upon the market
value at the end of the period compared to the etarklue at the beginning of the period. The secoalled the “cumulative” method, bases
the capital gains fee on the cumulative net redlizpital gains less unrealized depreciation deeoflate of the calculation, less the amoui
fees paid to the adviser to date. Under the cuinelatethod, the calculation of unrealized deprémmadf each portfolio security must
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be based upon the market value of each security the date of such calculation compared to itsisted cost.

We intended to use the cumulative method to catleulse capital gains portion of the incentive tdewever, the District Office raised
issues regarding the clarity of the language iniovestment advisory and management agreemerngsponse, our investment adviser agreed
that in calculating payments of the capital gaiodipn of the incentive fee, we would use the citan that results in the lowest incentive
fee payment to the investment adviser until outt séockholder meeting, where we would seek the gbtaur stockholders to clarify or
amend and restate our investment advisory and neamat agreement to make our method of calculatiorerclear.

Payment of our expenss

All investment professionals of the investment adviand its staff when and to the extent engagedoviding investment advisory and
management services, and the compensation andeamuerhead expenses of such personnel allocabiectoservices, are provided and paid
for by Ares Capital Management. We bear all otlosts and expenses of our operations and transactimiuding those relating to:
organization; calculation of our net asset valuel(iding the cost and expenses of any independduation firm); expenses incurred by Ares
Capital Management payable to third parties, incigégents, consultants or other advisers, in roani our financial and legal affairs anc
monitoring our investments and performing due @ifige on our prospective portfolio companies; irstiepayable on debt, if any, incurred to
finance our investments; offerings of our commartktand other securities; investment advisory andagement fees; administration fees;
fees payable to third parties, including agentasatiants or other advisers, relating to, or agdediwith, evaluating and making investments;
transfer agent and custodial fees; registratios; fésting fees; taxes; independent directors’ f&es expenses; costs of preparing and filing
reports or other documents of the SEC; the costmpfreports, proxy statements or other noticestackholders, including printing costs; to
the extent we are covered by any joint insurandieips, our allocable portion of the insurance pitems for such policies; direct costs and
expenses of administration, including auditor aghl costs; and all other expenses incurred by Ases Administration in connection with
administering our business, such as our allocatriqm of overhead under the administration agregmecluding rent and our allocable
portion of the salary and cost of our officers liing our chief compliance officer, our chief fim@al officer, and our vice president of
investor relations and treasurer) and their reggestaffs (including travel).

Duration and termination

Unless terminated earlier as described below,thestment advisory and management agreement wikirein effect from year to year
if approved annually by our board of directors pithe affirmative vote of the holders of a majoiifyour outstanding voting securities,
including, in either case, approval by a majoritypor directors who are not interested persons.ififestment advisory and management
agreement will automatically terminate in the ewafits assignment. The investment advisory andagament agreement may be terminated
by either party without penalty upon 60 days’ vetitinotice to the other.

Indemnification

The investment advisory and management agreemevidps that, absent willful misfeasance, bad faitgross negligence in the
performance of its duties or by reason of the eskidisregard of its duties and obligations, Aragital Management, its members and their
respective officers, managers, partners, agentslogees, controlling persons, members and any qitieson or entity affiliated with it are
entitled to indemnification from Ares Capital fanyadamages, liabilities, costs and expenses (imfucasonable attorneyiges and amour
reasonably paid in settlement) arising from thelegimg of Ares
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Capital Management’s services under the investmévisory and management agreement or otherwise imv@stment adviser of Ares
Capital.

Organization of the investment adviser

Ares Capital Management LLC is a Delaware limitiedbility company that is registered as an investnagiviser under the Advisers A
The principal executive offices of Ares Capital Mgement are located at 1999 Avenue of the Stai® $200, Los Angeles, California
90067.

ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT

Pursuant to a separate administration agreemees, Administration furnishes us with office fac#i$, equipment and clerical,
bookkeeping and record keeping services at sudlitit|s Under the administration agreement, Aresrnistration also performs, or
oversees the performance of, our required admatirgér services, which include, among other thitgsng responsible for the financial
records which we are required to maintain and piaegaeports to our stockholders and reports filgith the Securities and Exchange
Commission. In addition, Ares Administration assiss in determining and publishing our net assketeyaversees the preparation and filing
of our tax returns and the printing and dissemamatif reports to our stockholders, and generalgrsees the payment of our expenses an
performance of administrative and professionalises/rendered to us by others. Payments undedthesstration agreement will be equa
an amount based upon our allocable portion of Agisinistration’s overhead in performing its obliigats under the administration
agreement, including rent and our allocable portibthe cost of our officers and their respectitadfs. Under the administration agreement,
Ares Administration also provides on our behalf amgarial assistance to those portfolio companiseghich we are required to provide such
assistance. The administration agreement may beértated by either party without penalty upon 60slayritten notice to the other party.

Indemnification

The administration agreement provides that, abséifial misfeasance, bad faith or negligence in gegformance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its dutiesadnfigations, Ares Administration, its members anelit respective officers, managers,
partners, agents, employees, controlling persoeslmers and any other person or entity affiliatetth wiare entitled to indemnification from
Ares Capital for any damages, liabilities, costd arpenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fedsaarmounts reasonably paid in settlement)
arising from the rendering of Ares Administratierservices under the administration agreementh@raise as administrator for Ares Capi

COMPETITION

Our primary competitors to provide financing to aiel market companies include public and privatelfjrommercial and investment
banks, commercial financing companies and privgtetg funds. Many of our competitors are substdlgtiarger and have considerably
greater financial, technical and marketing resagitban we do. For example, some competitors mag hawess to funding sources that are
not available to us. In addition, some of our cotitpes may have higher risk tolerances or diffenésit assessments, which could allow them
to consider a wider variety of investments andi@isia more relationships than us. Furthermore, nargur competitors are not subject to
regulatory restrictions that the 1940 Act imposeais as a BDC. We use the industry information i&sAinvestment professionals to which
we have access to assess investment risks andnitetemppropriate pricing for our investments intfmio companies. In addition, we belie
that the relationships of the members of Ares @aplanagement’s investment committees and of thsserincipals of Ares, enable us to
learn
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about, and compete effectively for, financing oppoities with attractive middle market companieshia industries in which we seek to
invest.

LEVERAGE

In October 2004, our wholly owned subsidiary Arepifal CP Funding LLC (“Ares Capital CP”), a singhember, special purpose,
limited liability company was established for tlimited purpose of entering into a credit facilithg “CP Funding Facility”). On November 3,
2004, Ares Capital CP entered into the CP Fundaagliey, pursuant to which Ares Capital CP may abfinancing for the acquisition of
loans from Ares Capital.

On April 8, 2005, we amended the CP Funding Fadititincrease the amount available for borrowiragrfi$150,000,000 to
$225,000,000.

On October 31, 2005, we entered into an amendroaxtend the maturity of the CP Funding FacilitNmvember 1, 2006.

On November 14, 2005, we amended the CP FundinijitiFéc increase the available amount for borrogvinom $225,000,000 to
$350,000,000.

Under the CP Funding Facility, funds are loanedres Capital CP by or through Wachovia Capital Mask LLC at prevailing
commercial paper rates, or if the commercial paparket is at any time unavailable at prevailing QI rates, plus, in each case, an
applicable spread. The funds are used for the samebus purchase by Ares Capital CP from the Cognp&loan investments originated or
otherwise acquired by the Company. Through thisikameous purchase from the Company by Ares CapRalvith funds obtained by Ares
Capital CP from the CP Funding Facility, the Companable to obtain the benefits of the CP Fundiagility.

As part of the CP Funding Facility, we are subjedtmitations as to how borrowed funds may be usetiiding restrictions on
geographic concentrations, sector concentratioas, $ize, payment frequency and status, averagetflateral interests and investment
ratings as well as regulatory restrictions on lagerwhich may affect the amount of funds that Aapital CP may obtain. There are also
certain requirements relating to portfolio performoe, including required minimum portfolio yield alghitations on delinquencies and
charge-offs, violation of which could result in tearly amortization of the CP Funding Facility dimeit further advances under the CP
Funding Facility and in some cases could be antesfestefault. Such limitations, requirements, asdaxiated defined terms are as provided
for in the documents governing the CP Funding EsiciThe interest charged on the funds is basetherommercial paper rate plus 0.75%
and payable quarterly. As of December 31, 2005¢ctmemercial paper rate was 4.3223%. The CP Furfehedity expires on November 1,
2006 unless extended prior to such date with timseat of the lender. If the CP Funding Facilitpdd extended, any principal amounts then
outstanding will be amortized over a 24 month ptlrough a termination date of November 2, 200&déJ the terms of the CP Funding
Facility, we are required to pay a one-time 0.2%@#csuring fee and a 0.375% renewal fee on eatheofwo years following the closing date
of the CP Funding Facility. Additionally, we aresalrequired to pay a commitment fee (as descrieém\) for any unused portion of the CP
Funding Facility.

In connection with amending the CP Funding FacoityApril 8, 2005, we paid a one-time structurieg bf 0.25% of the increased
available amount equal to $187,500, and agreedy@m.375% renewal fee on the new total amouritzdoka for borrowing amount.

In connection with amending the CP Funding FacdityNovember 14, 2005, we paid a one-time struoguigée of 0.25% of the
increased available amount equal to $312,500. fieedst rate payable on commercial paper fundicgedsed from the commercial paper
rate plus 125 basis points to the commercial peggerplus 75 basis points. The amendment also wextlein provisions of the credit
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facility more flexible and decreased our commitnieset for unused portions of the credit facilityrfr®.175% to a range from 0.10% to
0.125%, depending on funding levels.

As of December 31, 2005, the principal amount aniing under the CP Funding Facility was $18,00D,00

On December 28, 2005, we entered into a Seniorr8eédRevolving Credit Agreement (the “Revolving Gtdehcility” and, together wil
the CP Funding Facility, the “Facilities”), datesl@ December 28, 2005, with the lenders partyetiseind JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent, together with various suppugtdocumentation, including a guarantee and sgcagreement.

Under the Revolving Credit Facility, the lendersdagreed to extend credit to Ares Capital in @miraggregate principal amount not
exceeding $250 million at any one time outstandiriee Revolving Credit Facility provides also fosugng letters of credit. The Revolving
Credit Facility is a five-year revolving facilityvith a stated maturity date of December 28, 201d)with certain exceptions is secured by
substantially all of the assets in our portfolith@r than investments held by Ares Capital CP utiteCP Funding Facility).

Subject to certain exceptions, the interest rayalple under the Revolving Credit Facility is 10Gilsgpoints over LIBOR. Under the
Revolving Credit Facility, we have made certainresgntations and warranties and are required t@lgowith various covenants, reporting
requirements and other customary requirementdfalas revolving credit facilities, including, withut limitation, covenants related to:

(a) limitations on the incurrence of additional éhdedness and liens, (b) limitations on certair&ments, (c) limitations on certain restricted
payments, (d) maintaining a certain minimum stoddtéis’ equity, (€) maintaining a ratio of total efss(less total liabilities) to total
indebtedness, of Ares Capital and its subsidiagEspt less than 2.0:1.0, (f) maintaining minimliquidity, and (g) limitations on the

creation or existence of agreements that prohidislon certain properties of Ares Capital andutssidiaries.

In addition to the asset coverage ratio descriled@, borrowings under the Revolving Credit Faci{dand the incurrence of certain ot
permitted debt) will be subject to compliance withorrowing base that will apply different advanates to different types of assets in our
portfolio. The Revolving Credit Facility also incles an “accordionfeature that allows us to increase the size oRineolving Credit Facility
to a maximum of $500 million under certain circuamstes. The Revolving Credit Facility also includssal and customary events of default
for senior secured revolving credit facilities bist nature.

We intend to continue borrowing under the Fac#itie the future and we may increase the size oF#udlities or otherwise issue debt
securities or other evidences of indebtednessdifuture.

STAFFING

We do not currently have any employees and doxymat to have any employees. Services necessaoufdyusiness are provided by
individuals who are employees of Ares Capital Mamagnt and Ares Administration, pursuant to the seofithe management agreement and
the administration agreement. Each of our executifieers described under “Management” is an eoygle of Ares Administration and/or
Ares Capital Management. Our day-to-day investrogetrations are managed by our investment advisest bf the services necessary for
the origination and administration of our investingortfolio are provided by investment professienainployed by Ares Capital
Management. Including Michael J. Arougheti, ourdRtent who also serves on Ares Capital Managemant&stment committee, Ares
Capital Management has 12 investment professiavtadsfocus on origination and transaction developnaed monitoring of our
investments. In addition, we reimburse Ares Adniration for our allocable portion of expenses imedrby it in performing its obligations
under the administration agreement, including sertt our allocable portion of the cost of our officand their respective staffs.
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REGULATION

We are a BDC under the 1940 Act and have electbe toeated as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Gslevith other companies
regulated by the 1940 Act, a BDC must adhere tairesubstantive regulatory requirements. The 1®¢tCcontains prohibitions and
restrictions relating to transactions between ssrdevelopment companies and their affiliatedu@ticg any investment advisers or sub-
advisers), principal underwriters and affiliatestodse affiliates or underwriters and requires thatajority of the directors be persons other
than “interested persons,” as that term is definethe 1940 Act. In addition, the 1940 Act prasdhat we may not change the nature of our
business so as to cease to be, or to withdrawlecti@n as, a BDC unless approved by a majorityusfoutstanding voting securities. A
majority of the outstanding voting securities afaampany is defined under the 1940 Act as the lexfsé) 67% or more of such company’s
shares present at a meeting if more than 50% dafutstanding shares of such company are presemeanesented by proxy or (ii) more than
50% of the outstanding shares of such company.

We may invest up to 100% of our assets in secarét@uired directly from issuers in privately negtetd transactions. With respect to
such securities, we may, for the purpose of pubkale, be deemed an “underwriter” as that tesrdefined in the Securities Act. Our
intention is to not write (sell) or buy put or caftions to manage risks associated with the plylliaded securities of our portfolio
companies, except that we may enter into hedgargstictions to manage the risks associated witrestteate fluctuations. However, we may
purchase or otherwise receive warrants to purctiesseommon stock of our portfolio companies in @xtion with acquisition financing or
other investment. Similarly, in connection with arquisition, we may acquire rights to require gmiers of acquired securities or their
affiliates to repurchase them under certain cirdamses. We also do not intend to acquire secuiiigeged by any investment company that
exceed the limits imposed by the 1940 Act. Undes¢hlimits, we generally cannot acquire more tHaro8the voting stock of any registered
investment company, invest more than 5% of theevafwour total assets in the securities of onesiment company or invest more than 10%
of the value of our total assets in the securitfdavestment companies in general. With regarthéd portion of our portfolio invested in
securities issued by investment companies, it shbelnoted that such investments might subjecstmakholders to additional expenses.
None of these policies are fundamental and mayhbaged without stockholder approv

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Our Internet address is www.arescapitalcorp.comnvilke available free of charge on our website aurual Reports on Form 10-K,
Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reportfamm 8-K and amendments to those reports as somaasnably practicable after we
electronically file such material with, or furnigho, the Securities and Exchange Commission.rinédgion contained on our website is not
incorporated by reference into this Annual Repad gou should not consider information containedaonwebsite to be part of this Annual
Report.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
RISK FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS

We are a hew company with a limited operating histy.

We were incorporated in April 2004, completed auitial public offering in October 2004 and haveraifed operating history. We are
subject to all of the business risks and unceitgrassociated with any new business, includingitethat we will not achieve our
investment objectives and that the value of ourroem stock could decline substantially.
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Our investment adviser and the members of its invésient committee have limited experience managing BRDC.

The 1940 Act imposes numerous constraints on tkeatipns of business development companies. Fongbea business development
companies are required to invest at least 70%edf total assets primarily in securities of privatethinly traded U.S. public companies, cash,
cash equivalents, U.S. government securities amet diigh quality debt investments that mature ia pear or less. Our investment adviser
and the majority of the members of our senior mansnt only have limited experience managing or igiog management consultant
services to an operating company, such as maydogreel of a BDC. Our investment adviser’s and thenibers of its investment committee’
lack of experience in managing a portfolio of assetder such constraints may hinder their abitittake advantage of attractive investment
opportunities and, as a result, achieve our investrabjectives.

A failure on our part to maintain our status as a BDC would significantly reduce our operating flexibiity.

If we do not continue to qualify as a BDC, we migbtregulated as a closed-end investment compatsr tine 1940 Act, which would
significantly decrease our operating flexibility.

The Company may not replicate Ares’ historical sucess.

Our primary focus in making investments differsnfrthose of other private funds that are or have Ine@naged by Ares’ investment
professionals. Further, our stockholders do notlavinterest in other Ares funds. While Ares Gapitay consider potential co-investment
participation in portfolio investments with otheres funds (other than ACOF), no investment oppdiigsare currently under consideration
and any such investment activity could be subcatong other things, regulatory and independeatdmember approvals, the receipt of
which, if sought, cannot be assured. Accordinglg,cannot assure you that Ares Capital will repdicates’historical success, and we caut
you that our investment returns could be substint@ver than the returns achieved by those pevands.

We are dependent upon Ares Capital Management's kegersonnel for our future success and upon their @ess to Ares investment
professionals.

We depend on the diligence, skill and network dfibess contacts of the members of Ares Capital blamant's investment committee.
We also depend, to a significant extent, on Argsit8aManagement’s access to the investment prioiesls of Ares and the information and
deal flow generated by AreBivestment professionals in the course of theiegtment and portfolio management activities. Oturisucces
will depend on the continued service of Ares Capitanagement’s investment committee. The depaxfiemy of the members of Ares
Capital Management'’s investment committee, or sifjaificant number of the investment professiomalpartners of Ares, could have a
material adverse effect on our ability to achieueiavestment objectives. In addition, we cannguas you that Ares Capital Management
will remain our investment adviser or that we wilintinue to have access to Ares’ investment prafeats or its information and deal flow.

Our financial condition and results of operation wil depend on our ability to manage future growth efectively.

Our ability to achieve our investment objectivepelads on our ability to acquire suitable investraemtd monitor and administer those
investments, which depends, in turn, on Ares Chpltmagement’s ability to identify, invest in andnitor companies that meet our
investment criteria. Accomplishing this result ooast-effective basis is largely a function of Atespital Management’s structuring of the
investment process and its ability to provide cotepe attentive and efficient services to us. Owrcetive officers and the members of Ares
Capital Management have substantial responsilsilitiecconnection with their roles at Ares and witk bther Ares funds as well as
responsibilities under the investment advisory
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and management agreement. They may also be caléedta provide managerial assistance to our pastfmmpanies on behalf of our
administrator. These demands on their time, whithinerease as the number of investments grow, distract them or slow the rate of
investment. In order to grow, Ares Capital Managenvell need to hire, train, supervise and manag® employees. However, we cannot
assure you that any such employees will be retaified failure to manage our future growth effectiveould have a material adverse effect
on our business, financial condition and resultspsrations.

Our ability to grow will depend on our ability to r aise capital.

We will need to periodically access the capital ke#s to raise cash to fund new investments. Unfhlereconomic conditions could
increase our funding costs, limit our access tactygtal markets or result in a decision by lendwristo extend credit to us. An inability to
successfully access the capital markets could bumitability to grow our business and fully execote business strategy and could decrease
our earnings, if any. With certain limited excepspwe are only allowed to borrow amounts suchdhatasset coverage, as defined in the
1940 Act, equals at least 200% after such borrowiing amount of leverage that we employ will depenaur investment adviser’s and our
board of directors’ assessment of market and déwtors at the time of any proposed borrowing. \&enot assure you that we will be able to
maintain our current Facilities or obtain anottee lof credit at all or on terms acceptable to us.

We operate in a highly competitive market for invesment opportunities.

A number of entities compete with us to make thpegyof investments that we make in middle marketpamies. We compete with otl
business development companies, public and prfuatgs, commercial and investment banks, commefici@ahcing companies, insurance
companies, high yield investors, hedge funds, tmthe extent they provide an alternative formin@ificing, private equity funds. Many of
our competitors are substantially larger and hawresiclerably greater financial, technical and manketesources than we do. Some
competitors may have a lower cost of funds andssctefunding sources that are not available ténuaddition, some of our competitors n
have higher risk tolerances or different risk assents, which could allow them to consider a widgrety of investments and establish more
relationships than us. Furthermore, many of ourpmetitors are not subject to the regulatory restmst that the 1940 Act will impose on us as
a BDC. We cannot assure you that the competitieequres we face will not have a material adverfeetedn our business, financial condit
and results of operations. Also, as a result &f tbimpetition, we may not be able to take advant@éractive investment opportunities fri
time to time, and we cannot assure you that weheilable to identify and make investments that rmeetnvestment objectives.

We do not seek to compete primarily based on ttezast rates we offer and we believe that somain€ompetitors may make loans
with interest rates that will be comparable toawér than the rates we offer.

We may lose investment opportunities if we do natah our competitors’ pricing, terms and structlfrece match our competitors’
pricing, terms and structure, we may experienceadsed net interest income and increased riskeditdoss. As a result of operating in such
a competitive environment, we may make investmtrasare on better terms to our portfolio compatfies what we may have originally
anticipated, which may impact our return on thesestments.

We will be subject to corporate-level income tax ifve are unable to qualify as a RIC.
To qualify as a RIC under the Code, we must meshiceincome source, asset diversification and ahdistribution requirements.

The annual distribution requirement for a RIC i8sfieed if we distribute to our stockholders oriradly basis an amount equal to at least
90% of our ordinary income and realized net shemttcapital

20




gains in excess of realized net long-term capitséés, if any, reduced by deductible expenseggidhn year. Because we may use debt
financing in the future, we may be subject to daréeset coverage ratio requirements under the A84&nd financial covenants under loan
agreements that could, under certain circumstamessict us from making distributions necessargualify as a RIC. If we are unable to
obtain cash from other sources, we may fail toifuak a RIC and, thus, may be subject to corpeatel income tax.

To qualify as a RIC, we must also meet certaintadisersification requirements at the end of eaalleredar quarter. Failure to meet th
tests may result in our having to (i) dispose ofaia investments quickly or (ii) raise additioralpital to prevent the loss of RIC status. If we
fail to qualify as a RIC for any reason and becameemain subject to corporate income tax, theltiegucorporate taxes could substantially
reduce our net assets, the amount of income alailabdistribution and the amount of our distriloais. Such a failure would have a material
adverse effect on us and our stockholders.

We may have difficulty paying our required distributions if we recognize income before or without red¢eing cash representing such
income.

For federal income tax purposes, we include infiime@ertain amounts that we have not yet receivedsh, such as original issue
discount, which may arise if we receive warrantsannection with the making of a loan or possiipther circumstances, or contracted
payment-in-kind interest, which represents contraldnterest added to the loan balance and dueeagrd of the loan term. Such original
issue discount or increases in loan balances ahadied in income before we receive any correspandash payments. We also may be
required to include in income certain other amotimas$ we will not receive in cash, including, foaenple, non-cash income from paykimd
securities and deferred payment securities.

Since in certain cases we may recognize incomeadefowithout receiving cash representing suchrimeowe may have difficulty
meeting the tax requirement to distribute an amequial to at least 90% of our ordinary income aalized net short-term capital gains in
excess of realized net long-term capital lossemnyf, reduced by deductible expenses, to maintaistatus as a RIC. Accordingly, we may
have to sell some of our investments at times weldvoot consider advantageous, raise additional alebquity capital or reduce new
investment originations to meet these distributeogquirements. If we are not able to obtain casmfather sources, we may fail to qualify ¢
RIC and thus be subject to corporate-level incoame t

If a portfolio company defaults on a loan thattisistured to provide accrued interest, it is pdssibat accrued interest previously use
the calculation of the incentive fee will becomeaitectible. The investment adviser is not under aloligation to reimburse us for any par
the incentive fee it received that was based oruacdcincome that we never receive as a resulidefault by an entity on the obligation that
resulted in the accrual of such income.

Regulations governing our operation as a BDC affeaiur ability to, and the way in which we, raise adidional capital.

We may issue debt securities or preferred stockGiwive refer to collectively as “senior securitiéand borrow money from banks or
other financial institutions up to the maximum ambpermitted by the 1940 Act. Under the provisiohthe 1940 Act, we will be permitted,
as a BDC, to incur indebtedness or issue seniarrisies only in amounts such that our asset covgrag defined in the 1940 Act, equals at
least 200% after such incurrence or issuanceelf/tlue of our assets declines, we may be unalsiatisfy this test, which would prohibit us
from paying dividends and could prevent us fromntaning our status as a RIC. If we cannot satisfy test, we may be required to sell a
portion of our investments and,
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depending on the nature of our leverage, repaytégopmf our indebtedness at a time when such salsbe disadvantageous. As of
December 31, 2005, our asset coverage for sergarifes was 3,265%.

We are not generally able to issue and sell oumeomstock at a price below net asset value peeshiée may, however, sell our
common stock, or warrants, options or rights tauregour common stock, at a price below the curnettasset value of the common stock if
our board of directors determines that such saleadsir best interests and the best interests n$tmekholders, and our stockholders approve
such sale. In any such case, the price at whiclsecurities are to be issued and sold may notdsethen a price which, in the determination
of our board of directors, closely approximatesrtisrket value of such securities (less any comuorissi discount). If our common stock
trades at a discount to net asset value, thisetsir could adversely affect our ability to raisspital.

In addition, we may seek to securitize our loangdnerate cash for funding new investments. Torgemiloans, we may create a
wholly-owned subsidiary and contribute a pool @te to the subsidiary. This could include the sélaterests in the subsidiary on a non-
recourse basis to purchasers who we would expdi tailling to accept a lower interest rate to ishvi@ investment grade loan pools, and we
would retain a portion of the equity in the sedmeitl pool of loans. An inability to successfullycadtize our loan portfolio could limit our
ability to grow our business, fully execute ouribess strategy and decrease our earnings, if drgys&curitization market is subject to
changing market conditions and we may not be abdetess this market when we would otherwise dggropriate. Moreover, the
successful securitization of our loan portfolio titigxpose us to losses as the residual loans ichwire do not sell interests will tend to be
those that are riskier and more apt to generag=tod he 1940 Act may also impose restrictionerstructure of any securitization.

If our primary investments are deemed not to be qulifying assets, we could lose our status as a BD€lwe precluded from investing
according to our current business plan.

If we are to maintain our status as a BDC, we mostcquire any assets other than “qualifying &sSsenless, at the time of and after
giving effect to such acquisition, at least 70%oof total assets are qualifying assets. If we aegenior loans, mezzanine investments or
equity securities from an issuer that has outstandiarginable securities at the time we make aesiment, these acquired assets may not be
treated as qualifying assets. This results frondfenition of “eligible portfolio company” undethe 1940 Act, which in part looks to
whether a company has outstanding marginable s$iesuri

Amendments promulgated in 1998 by the Board of @us of the Federal Reserve System to Regulationder the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”), expaddhe definition of marginable security to incluad®gy non-equity security. These
amendments have raised questions as to whetharadgpcompany that has outstanding debt would fyuas an eligible portfolio company.

We believe that the senior loans and mezzaninestmants that we acquire should constitute quakifgnasets because the privately held
issuers will not, at the time of our investmentydautstanding marginable securities for the remsen forth in this paragraph. First, we make
a large portion of our investments in companieg tioathe extent they have any outstanding dele esued such debt on terms and in
circumstances such that such debt should not, undsting legal precedent, be “securities” untlee Exchange Act and therefore should not
be deemed marginable securities under Regulati@edond, we believe that, should a different pamsitie taken such that those investments
may be securities, they should still not be margi@aecurities. In particular, debt that does radé in a public secondary market or is not
rated investment grade is generally not a marggibdt security under the rules established bys#léregulatory organizations, including the
New York Stock Exchange and National Associatiose€urities Dealers, that govern the terms on wbicke-dealers may extend margin
credit. Unless the questions raised by the amentinteiiRegulation T have been addressed by legislaidministrative or judicial action that
contradicts our interpretation, we intend to trest
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qualifying assets only those senior loans and mezedanvestments that, at the time of our investinarme issued by an issuer that does not
have outstanding a class of margin eligible seiesriLikewise, we will treat equity securities isduby a portfolio company as qualifying
assets only if such securities are issued by a aognfhat has no margin eligible securities outstapdt the time we purchase such securities.

If there were a court ruling or regulatory decistbat conflicts with our interpretations, we coldde our status as a BDC or be preclt
from investing in the manner described in this AadriReport, either of which would have a materialeade effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations. Such a rutingecision also may require that we dispose ofstments that we made based on our
interpretation of Regulation T. Such dispositionsld have a material adverse effect on us andtoukisolders. We may need to dispose of
such investments quickly, which would make it diffit to dispose of such investments on favorabimdeIn addition, because these types of
investments will generally be illiquid, we may halifficulty in finding a buyer and, even if we dmd a buyer, we may have to sell the
investments at a substantial loss.

On November 1, 2004, the Securities and Exchangen@ssion proposed for comment two new rules unuerl®40 Act that are
designed to realign the definition of eligible golib company set forth under the 1940 Act, andithvestment activities of BDCs, with their
original purpose by (1) defining eligible portfoldmmpany with reference to whether an issuer haslass of securities listed on a national
securities exchange or on an automated interdgatgation system of a national securities assatigtiNASDAQ") and (2) permitting
BDCs to make certain additional (“follow-on”) imstments in those issuers even after they list fegiurities on a national securities
exchange or on NASDAQ. The proposed rules are d@erno expand the definition of eligible portfoiompany in a manner that would
promote the flow of capital to small, developingidimancially troubled companies. We cannot asgotethat these rules, or related
rules arising out of the comment process, will ppraved by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Until the Securities and Exchange Commission osti$f has issued final rules with respect to Hsié discussed above, we will
continue to monitor this issue closely, and maydapiired to adjust our investment focus to compityand/or take advantage of any future
administrative position, judicial decision or Idgtéve action.

We borrow money, which magnifies the potential fogain or loss on amounts invested and may increadeet risk of investing with us.

As of December 31, 2005, we had $18 million of tariding borrowings under our Facilities. In order dis to cover our annual interest
payments on indebtedness, we must achieve anriuatseon our December 31, 2005 total assets efaat 0.13%. The interest rate charged
on our borrowings as of December 31, 2005 was 3%72Ve intend to continue borrowing under the Féed in the future and we may
increase the size of the Facilities or otherwisaasdebt securities or other evidences of indeletdim the future. Our ability to service our
debt depends largely on our financial performamakwill be subject to prevailing economic condiscmnd competitive pressures. The
amount of leverage that we employ at any partictitae will depend on our investment adviser’s andlmoard of directors’ assessment of
market and other factors at the time of any propdeerowing.

Our Facilities impose financial and operating cams that restrict our business activities, inalgdimitations that could hinder our
ability to finance additional loans and investment$o make the distributions required to maintaim status as a regulated investment
company under Subchapter M of the Internal Revé&uage. A failure to renew our Facilities, or to adrlv or replacement debt facilities
could have a material adverse effect on our busjrf@gmncial condition and results of operations.

Borrowings, also known as leverage, magnify theptal for gain or loss on amounts invested anerefore, increase the risks
associated with investing in our securities. Weenitty borrow under our
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Facilities and in the future may borrow from orisssenior debt securities to banks, insurance coiepsand other lenders. Lenders of senior
securities have fixed dollar claims on our consaikd assets that are superior to the claims of@mmon stockholders. If the value of our
consolidated assets increases, then leveragingivwauise the net asset value attributable to ounamrstock to increase more sharply the
would have had we not leveraged. Conversely, ifvilae of our consolidated assets decreases, tagravould cause net asset value to
decline more sharply than it otherwise would haad Wwe not leveraged. Similarly, any increase inamnsolidated income in excess of
consolidated interest payable on the borrowed fuvlgdd cause our net income to increase more thaould without the leverage, while &
decrease in our consolidated income would causmoete to decline more sharply than it would hasd we not borrowed. Such a decline
could negatively affect our ability to make comnstack dividend payments. There is no assurancetleteraging strategy will be
successful.

The following table illustrates the effect on retuo a holder of our common stock of the leveragated by our use of borrowing at the
interest rate of 5.0723% and assumes (i) our vatiale of net assets as of December 31,2005; (iJPROB000 debt outstanding as of
December 31, 2005 and (iii) hypothetical annualmet on our portfolio of minus 15 to plus 15 petcen

Assumed Return on Portfolio

(Net of Expenses)(1 -15.C% -10.0% -5.0% — 5.0% 10.0% 15.0%
Corresponding Return to Common
Stockholders(2 -16.3% -10.9% -5.6% -0.2% 5.2% 10.6% 16.C%

(1) The assumed portfolio return based on SecuritidsExehange Commission regulations and is not aigifed of, and does not
represent, our projected or actual performance.

(2) In order to compute the “Corresponding Return tr@on Stockholders,” the “Assumed Return on Raitf’ is multiplied by the
total value of our assets at December 31, 200bt@iman assumed return to us. From this amouatntierest expense calculated by
multiplying the interest rate of 5.0723% times #i8,000,000 debt is subtracted to determine therretvailable to stockholders. The
return available to stockholders is then dividedhm®ytotal value of our net assets as of Decembge?@)5 to determine the
“Corresponding Return to Common Stockholders.”

We will be exposed to risks associated with chang@esinterest rates.

General interest rate fluctuations may have a anktiat negative impact on our investments and iimrest opportunities and,
accordingly, may have a material adverse effedheestment objectives and our rate of return orgted capital. Because we borrow money
to make investments, our net investment incomejpgeddent upon the difference between the rate ishwie borrow funds and the rate at
which we invest these funds. As a result, therebsano assurance that a significant change in martexest rates will not have a material
adverse effect on our net investment income. Tagiices for debt that pays a fixed rate of retermd to fall as interest rates rise. Trading
prices tend to fluctuate more for fixed-rate se@sgithat have longer maturities. Although we haggolicy governing the maturities of our
investments, under current market conditions weselkghat we will invest in a portfolio of debt geaky having maturities of up to 10 years.
This means that we will be subject to greater (igker things being equal) than a fund investedlgah shorter-term securities. A decline in
the prices of the debt we own could adversely atfee trading price of our shares.
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Many of our portfolio investments are not publiclytraded and, as a result, there will be uncertaintyas to the value of our portfolio
investments.

A large percentage of our portfolio investmentsrasepublicly traded. The fair value of investmetitat are not publicly traded may not
be readily determinable. We value these investnmumsterly at fair value as determined in goodhfliy our board of directors. However, we
may be required to value our investments more &atly as determined in good faith by our boardicdators to the extent necessary to
reflect significant events affecting their valueh®ve appropriate, our board of directors may @tittze services of an independent valuation
firm to aid it in determining fair value. The typetfactors that may be considered in valuing onestments include the nature and realizable
value of any collateral, the portfolio company’sliépto make payments and its earnings, the marketvhich the portfolio company does
business, comparison to publicly traded compaulisspunted cash flow and other relevant factorgaBee such valuations, and particularly
valuations of private investments and private camgs are inherently uncertain, may fluctuate @rent periods of time and may be based
on estimates, our determinations of fair value wh#fgr materially from the values that would hawseh used if a ready market for these
investments existed. Our net asset value couldibersely affected if our determinations regardimg fair value of our investments are
materially higher than the values that we ultimateklize.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advergly affect our business.

We generally make investments in private compai@abstantially all of these investments will bejeabto legal and other restrictions
on resale or otherwise are less liquid than puptielded securities. The illiquidity of our investnts may make it difficult for us to sell such
investments if the need arises. In addition, ifare required to liquidate all or a portion of owrtfolio quickly, we may realize significantly
less than the value at which we have previouslgndsd our investments. In addition, we may faceothstrictions on our ability to liquidate
an investment in a portfolio company to the extbat we or an affiliated manager of Ares has mak@on-public information regarding such
portfolio company.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterly reslts.

We could experience fluctuations in our quartepgmting results due to a number of factors, irolyidhe interest rate payable on the
debt investments we make, the default rate on swastments, the level of our expenses, variatiorahd the timing of the recognition of
realized and unrealized gains or losses and theedeag which we encounter competition in our markatd general economic conditions. /
result of these factors, results for any periodutdhoot be relied upon as being indicative of perfance in future periods.

There are significant potential conflicts of interest that could impact our investment returns.

Certain of our executive officers and directorg] amembers of the investment committee of our inmest adviser serve or may serve as
officers, directors or principals of other entitensd affiliates of our adviser and investment fundsiaged by our affiliates. Accordingly, they
may have obligations to investors in those entities fulfillment of which might not be in the bésterests of us or our stockholders or that
may require them to devote time to services foeo#ntities, which could interfere with the timeadiable to provide services to us. For
example, Messrs. Ressler, Rosenthal, Kissick assS@ach are and, will continue to be, founding tmens of Ares with significant
responsibilities for other Ares funds. Mr. Ressled Mr. Rosenthal are required to devote a subatanajority of their business time, and
Mr. Kissick is required to devote a majority of higsiness time, to the affairs of ACOF. Ares bad®that the efforts of Messrs. Ressler,
Rosenthal and Kissick relative to Ares Capital A&DF are synergistic with and beneficial to theaaff of each of Ares Capital and ACOF.
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Although other Ares funds generally have diffengritnary investment objectives than Ares Capitadytmay from time to time invest in
asset classes similar to those targeted by AregaCajpres Capital Management endeavors to allotatestment opportunities in a fair and
equitable manner, and in any event consistent avithfiduciary duties owed to Ares Capital. Neveldhs, it is possible that we may not be
given the opportunity to participate in certainéstments made by investment funds managed by meestmanagers affiliated with Ares
Capital Management.

We pay management and incentive fees to Ares Gapitaagement, and reimburse Ares Capital Managefewertain expenses it
incurs. As a result, investors in our common stwitkinvest on a “gross” basis and receive dibuitions on a “net” basis after expenses,
resulting in, among other things, a lower rateatfim than one might achieve through direct invesiis

Ares Capital Managemestimanagement fee is based on a percentage oftaliassets (other than cash or cash equivaleniadiutiing
assets purchased with borrowed funds) and Ares&dpanagement may have conflicts of interest inm@xtion with decisions that could
affect the Company’s total assets, such as desisierto whether to incur debt.

The incentive fees payable to our investment adwase subject to certain hurdles. To the extenbwé&res Capital Management are able
to exert influence over our portfolio companiegsh hurdles may provide Ares Capital Managemebidstto its fiduciary duty to us) with
an incentive to induce our portfolio companiesdoederate or defer interest or other obligatione@dwo us from one calendar quarter to
another under circumstances where accrual wouldthetrwise occur, such as acceleration or defefrile declaration of a dividend or the
timing of a voluntary redemption.

Acceleration of obligations may result in stocktesklrecognizing taxable gains earlier than antteghavhile deferral of obligations
creates incremental risk of an obligation becomingollectible in whole or in part if the issuertbé security suffers subsequent deterioration
in its financial condition. Any such inducementtbg investment adviser solely for the purpose @istohg the incentive fees would be a
breach of the investment adviser’s fiduciary datys.

The part of the incentive fee payable by us thiates to our préacentive fee net investment income is computedpaid on income th
may include interest that is accrued but not yegireed in cash. If a portfolio company defaultsaoloan that is structured to provide accrued
interest, it is possible that accrued interestipresly used in the calculation of the incentive fék become uncollectible.

Pursuant to a separate administration agreemeas, Administration, an affiliate of Ares Capital Mayement, and furnishes us with
office space and we pay Ares Administration ousGdble portion of overhead and other expensesriettiry Ares Administration in
performing its obligations under the administratagreement, including rent and our allocable portibthe cost of our officers and their
respective staffs. Furthermore, in connection with initial public offering our investment advigesid to the underwriters, on our behalf, an
additional sales load with respect to the offengur shares in the aggregate amount of $2,475;108 amount must be reimbursed under
certain circumstances. As a result of these arrargts, there may be times when the managementdkanes Capital Management has
interests that differ from those of our stockhosdejiving rise to a conflict.

Our stockholders may have conflicting investmeant,and other objectives with respect to their itwesits in us. The conflicting
interests of individual stockholders may relatetarise from, among other things, the nature ofiovestments, the structure or the
acquisition of our investments, and the timing ispdsition of our investments. As a consequencef]icts of interest may arise in connect
with decisions made by our investment adviseruidiclg with respect to the nature or structuringaf investments, that may be more
beneficial for one stockholder than for anotheckkmlder, especially with respect to stockholdérdividual tax situations. In selecting and
structuring investments appropriate for
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us, our investment adviser will consider the inwesit and tax objectives of Ares Capital and oucldiolders as a whole, not the investment,
tax or other objectives of any stockholder indindtiy.

Our investment adviser’s liability is limited under the investment management agreement, and we wildemnify our investment
adviser against certain liabilities, which may leadur investment adviser to act in a riskier mannemn our behalf than it would when
acting for its own account.

Our investment adviser has not assumed any redplitysio us other than to render the services dbed in the investment management
agreement, and it will not be responsible for actyoa of our board of directors in declining tolé/ our investment adviser’s advice or
recommendations. Pursuant to the investment maregeagreement, our investment adviser and its niagagembers, officers and
employees will not be liable to us for their actsder the investment management agreement, abgkulk nvisfeasance, bad faith, gross
negligence or reckless disregard in the performafitieeir duties. We have agreed to indemnify, ddfand protect our investment adviser
and its managing members, officers and employettsrespect to all damages, liabilities, costs ambases resulting from acts of our
investment adviser not arising out of willful miat@ance, bad faith, gross negligence or recklessgdied in the performance of their duties
under the investment management agreement. Thewzfions may lead our investment adviser to aatiiiskier manner when acting on our
behalf than it would when acting for its own accbun

We may be obligated to pay our manager incentive agpensation even if we incur a loss.

Our investment adviser is entitled to incentive pemsation for each fiscal quarter in an amount leigua percentage of the excess of
investment income for that quarter (before dedggiircentive compensation, net operating lossescartdin other items) above a threshold
return for that quarter. Our pre-incentive feeingestment income for incentive compensation pugpaxcludes realized and unrealized
capital losses that we may incur in the fiscal tpraeven if such capital losses result in a ngs lin our statement of operations for that
quarter. Thus, we may be required to pay our managentive compensation for a fiscal quarter eifé¢imere is a decline in the value of our
portfolio or we incur a net loss for that quarter.

Under the investment advisory and management agmeteme will defer cash payment of any incentive déherwise earned by our
investment adviser if, during the most recent folircalendar quarter period ending on or priottte date such payment is to be made, the
sum of (a) our aggregate distributions to our stotders and (b) our change in net assets (definddtal assets less indebtedness) is less tha
8.0% of our net assets at the beginning of suclogeFhese calculations will be adjusted for angrehissuances or repurchases.

Changes in laws or regulations governing our operains, or changes in the interpretation thereof, andny failure by us to comply with
laws or regulations governing our operations may aeersely affect our business.

We and our portfolio companies are subject to &gt by laws at the local, state and federal kvEhese laws and regulations, as well
as their interpretation, may be changed from tiogéne.

Accordingly, any change in these laws or regulatjan their interpretation, or any failure by ustonply with these laws or regulations
may adversely affect our business. As discussedealbioere is a risk that certain investments thatrwend to treat as qualifying assets wil
determined to not be eligible for such treatmemty Auch determination would have a material adveffeet on our business.
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Our ability to enter into transactions with our affiliates is restricted.

We are prohibited under the 1940 Act from knowingdyticipating in certain transactions with ouiilaffes without the prior approval |
our independent directors. Any person that ownegctly or indirectly, 5% or more of our outstandwafing securities is our affiliate for
purposes of the 1940 Act and we are generally pitat from buying or selling any security from orduch affiliate, absent the prior apprc
of our independent directors. The 1940 Act alsdniimits “joint” transactions with an affiliate, wibh could include investments in the same
portfolio company (whether at the same or diffetenes), without prior approval of our independdinectors. If a person acquires more than
25% of our voting securities, we are prohibitedrirbuying or selling any security from or to suchgm®, or entering into joint transactions
with such person, absent the prior approval ofSBE.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.

Item 2. Properties

We do not own any real estate or other physicgbgmtes materially important to our operation. @aadquarters are currently located at
780 Third Avenue, 46  Floor, New York, New York, &k we occupy our office space pursuant to our aidtnation agreement with Ares
Technical Administration, LLC.

We have also entered into a new lease and, a3yo28u2006, will lease new office facilities (thidew Office Space”) directly from a
third party. In addition, we have entered into blease with Ares Management LLC (“Ares Managementigreby Ares Management will
sublease approximately 25% of the New Office Spgaca fixed rent equal to 25% of the basic anneat payable by us under the new lease,
plus certain additional costs and expenses.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings
We are not a defendant in any pending legal prangednd no such proceedings are known to be cqitted.

Earlier this year, as part of an industry sweep,District Office conducted a limited scope exartioraof the Company. As a result of
this examination, we received a letter on Octoh@0B5 in which the District Office—while notingahthe fees we have already paid to our
investment adviser do not appear to exceed thimeallle by law—raised issues regarding the clanitthe language in our investment
advisory and management agreement and certaintasgeaur method of calculation of the capital gagortion of the incentive fee contair
in that agreement.

The District Office’s letter noted that the Chie€@untant’s Office of the Division of Investment Megement has interpreted the
language in Section 205(b)(3)(A) of the Investmadtisers Act of 1940 to generally allow two basietimodologies for calculating the cap
gains portion of the incentive fee. The first, edlthe “period-to-period” method, bases the calpiains fee on realized capital gains net
realized capital losses over a specified periogl,(ene year) reduced by the amount of unrealisguletiation over the same period. Unde!
period-to-period method, the calculation of unrzadi depreciation of each portfolio security over preriod must be based upon the market
value at the end of the period compared to the etarklue at the beginning of the period. The secoalled the “cumulative” method, bases
the capital gains fee on the cumulative net redlizpital gains less unrealized depreciation deeoflate of the calculation, less the amoui
fees paid to the adviser to date. Under the cuinelatethod, the calculation of unrealized deprémadf each portfolio security must
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be based upon the market value of each security the date of such calculation compared to itsisted cost.

We intended to use the cumulative method to cateulse capital gains portion of the incentive fdewever, the District Office has
raised issues regarding the clarity of the languageair investment advisory and management agreenmeresponse our investment adviser
has agreed that in calculating payments of thet@agains portion of the incentive fee we will uke calculation that results in the lowest
incentive fee payment to the investment adviseit aat next stockholder meeting, where we will s¢ted vote of our stockholders to clarify
or amend and restate our investment advisory anchgenent agreement to make our method of calcolatéar. (see Note 3 to the
consolidated financial statements for more detdi®. do not expect that the resolution of this imgwill result in a material adverse effect on
us or our stockholders.

Item 4. Submission Of Matters To A Vote Of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of stockholtf@mugh the solicitation of proxies or otherwisgidg the fourth quarter of the fiscal
year ending December 31, 20!
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PART Il
Item 5. Market For Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Sto&holder Matters And Issuer Purchases Of Equity Secirities

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is quoted on The NASDAQ Nationarkét under the symbol “ARCC.” We completed ouitial public offering on
October 8, 2004 at the price to the public of $@58r share. Prior to such date there was no puotaiket for our common stock. Our
common stock continues to trade in excess of retamlue. There can be no assurance, howeveguhahares will continue to trade at a
premium to our net asset value.

The following table sets forth the range of higll émw closing sales prices per share of our comstock as reported on The NASDAQ
National Market and the dividends declared by usézh fiscal quarter following completion of onitial public offering. The stoc
guotations are interdealer quotations and do rebade markups, markdowns or commissions and mapecgssarily represent actual
transactions.

Price Range
Cash Dividend
NAV(1) High Low Per Share(2)
Fiscal 2004
Fourth quarte $14.4z $19.7¢ $15.0C $0.3C
Fiscal 2005
First quartel $14.9¢ $18.74 $15.57 $0.3C
Second quarte $14.97 $18.14 $15.9€ $0.32
Third quartel $15.06 $19.2¢ $16.1¢ $0.34
Fourth quarte $15.0¢ $16.7¢ $15.0¢ $0.34
Fiscal 2006
First quarter (through February 24, 20 $ *  $16.8¢ $16.2F $0.36

(1) Net asset value per share is determined as oaghelay in the relevant quarter and therefore noayeilect the net asset value per share
on the date of the high and low closing sales prit@e net asset values shown are based on outsjasiires at the end of each period.

(2) Represents the dividend declared in the specifisdtegr.

* Net asset value has not yet been calculated feptiod

HOLDERS
As of February 24, 2006, there were 5 holders ofnmg of our common stock (including Cede & Co.).

DIVIDEND POLICY

We currently intend to distribute quarterly dividisrto our stockholders. Our quarterly dividendsng, will be determined by our board
of directors. On December 16, 2004, we declareditial dividend of $0.30 per share for the fouetnarter of 2004, which was comprised of
$0.29 ordinary income and $0.01 return of cap@@al.February 23, 2005, we declared a dividend d@p@er share for the first quarter of
2005 and on June 20, 2005, we declared a dividef@.82 per share for the second quarter of 2006S€ptember 6, 2005, we declared a
dividend of $0.34 per share for the third quarfe2@)5 and on
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December 12, 2005, we declared a dividend of $pe34hare for the fourth quarter of 2005. All ¢é tfividends declared during the year
ended December 31, 2005 were comprised of ordinapme. Because of our limited operating histdngse are the only dividends to date
that we have declared on our common stock.

To maintain our RIC status, we must timely disttédoan amount equal to at least 90% of our ordine@gme and realized net short-term
capital gains in excess of realized net long-teapital losses, if any, reduced by deductible expgnsut of the assets legally available for
distribution, for each year. To avoid certain egdisxes imposed on RICs, we are generally reqtireistribute during each calendar year an
amount at least equal to the sum of (1) 98% ofordinary income for the calendar year, (2) 98% wf@apital gains in excess of capital
losses for the one-year period ending on Octobaf3ie calendar year and (3) any ordinary incongeraet capital gains for preceding years
that were not distributed during such years. i tigiquirement is not met, we will be required tg panondeductible excise tax equal to 4% of
the amount by which 98% of the current yeaexable income exceeds the distribution for g yThe taxable income on which an excist
is paid is generally carried forward and distrilolite stockholders in the next tax year. Dependimghe level of taxable income earned in a
tax year, we may choose to carry forward taxabdenme in excess of current year distributions ihtoriext tax year and pay a 4% excise tax
on such income, as required. As of December 315.200r excise tax liability was approximately $15H).

We cannot assure you that we will achieve reshiswill permit the payment of any cash distriboiand, if we incur indebtedness or
issue senior securities, we will be prohibited froraking distributions if doing so causes us totfainaintain the asset coverage ratios
stipulated by the 1940 Act or if distributions #ireited by the terms of any of our borrowings.

We maintain an “opt out” dividend reinvestmengplfor our common stockholders. As a result, ifdeelare a dividend, then
stockholders’ cash dividends will be automaticaflinvested in additional shares of our common stonless they specifically “opt out” of
the dividend reinvestment plan so as to receivk dagdends.

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

We did not sell any securities during the periodered by this report that were not registered utiteiSecurities Act.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

We did not repurchase any of our securities duaimg month within the quarter ended December 315200
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Iltem 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data

The following selected financial and other datatfer year ended December 31, 2005 and for theg&om June 23, 2004 (inception)
through December 31, 2004 are derived from ouraaieted financial statements which have been addiy KPMG LLP, an independent
registered public accounting firm whose reportéloaris included within this Annual Report. The dsttauld be read in conjunction with our
consolidated financial statements and notes thamadd‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Rizial Condition and Results of
Operations,” which are included elsewhere in thisual Report.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Year Ended December 31, 2005 and
Period June 23, 2004 (inception) Through December132004

For the Period
June 23, 2004

(inception)
Year Ended Through
December 31, 200! December 31, 200-
Total Investment Income $ 41,850,47 $ 4,380,844t
Net Realized and Unrealized Gain on Investm 14,727,27¢ 475,398
Total Expenses (14,726,67) (1,665,759
Net Increase in Stockholdr Equity Resulting from
Operations $ 41,851,071 $ 3,190,48!
Per Share Dat:i
Net Increase in Stockholc's Equity Resulting from Operatior
Basic: $ 1.78 $ 0.29
Diluted: $ 1.78 $ 0.29
Cash Dividend Declarei $ 1.30 $ 0.3C
Total Asset: $613,645,14 $220,455,61
Total Debt $ 18,000,00! $ 55,500,00!
Total Stockholder' Equity $569,612,19 $159,708,30
Other Data
Number of Portfolio Companies at Period E 38 20
Principal Amount of Investments Purchasec $504,299,00 $234,102,00
Principal Amount of Investments Sold and Repayn{@h $108,415,00 $ 52,272,001
Total Return Based on Market Value (10.60)% 31.53%
Total Return Based on Net Asset Value 12.04% (1.80)%
Weighted Average Yield of Income Producing Equiec&ities
and Debt(5) 11.25% 12.36%

(1) The information presented for the period June BB4Xinception) through December 31, 2004 inclukie$0.8 million of the assets
purchased from Royal Bank of Canada and excludésiilion of publicly traded fixed income secueii.

(2) The information presented for the period June PB42inception) through December 31, 2004 excli®g million of publicly traded
fixed income securities.

(3) Total return based on market value for the yeaedrdecember 31, 2005 equals the decrease of tlregemdrket value at December
2005 of $16.07 per share over the ending markeeval December 31, 2004 of $19.43 per share ptuddblared dividends of $1.30 per
share for the year
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(4)

(5)

ended December 31, 2005. Total return based onahaakue for the period June 23, 2004 (inceptibmugh December 31, 2004 eqL
the increase of the ending market value at Dece®be2004 of $19.43 per share over the offeringgaf $15.00 per share plus the
declared dividend of $0.30 per share (includesmedf capital of $0.01 per share) for holders arel on December 27, 2004, dividec
the offering price. Total return based on markdti@as not annualized.

Total return based on net asset value for the geded December 31, 2005 equals the change insettadue during the period
(adjusted for share issuances) plus the declaxededids of $1.30 per share for the year ended DeeeBil, 2005, divided by the
beginning net asset value. Total return based basset value for the period June 23, 2004 (inoapthrough December 31, 2004
equals the change in net asset value during thedoelus the declared dividend of $0.30 per sha@(des return of capital of $0.01 per
share) for holders of record on December 27, 264ided by the beginning net asset value. Totalrrebased on net asset value is not
annualized.

Weighted average yield on income producing equetusties and debt is computed as (a) the annat@dsinterest rate or yield earned
plus the net annual amortization of original isdisgount and market discount on accruing debt dividy (b) total income producing
equity securities and debt at fair value.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion And Analysis Of Financial @ndition And Results Of Operations

The information contained in this section shoulddsd in conjunction with the Selected Financiatl@ther Data and our financial
statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhedtaesiinnual Report.

OVERVIEW

We were incorporated in Maryland on April 16, 2G04 initially funded on June 23, 2004. We commenuatkrial operations on
October 8, 2004, when we completed our initial mubffering (the “IPO”) of 11,000,000 common shanessing net proceeds of $159.8
million. On March 23, 2005, we completed an addsfiaring of 12,075,000 shares of common stockjmgiset proceeds of $183.9 million.
On October 12, 2005, we completed an additionaladdffering of 14,500,000 shares of common stogising net proceeds of
approximately $213.5 million. Our investment objees are to generate both current income and dgmfaeciation through debt and equity
investments. We invest primarily in first and seddien senior loans and long-term mezzanine debiginin some cases may include an
equity component, and, to a lesser extent, in gdiestments in U.S. private middle market compani

We are an externally managed, non-diversified,ed@nd investment company that is a BDC. As a BDCareerequired to comply wi
certain regulatory requirements. For instance, areegally have to invest at least 70% of our tosakss in “qualifying assets,” including
securities of private U.S. companies, cash, caslvalgnts, U.S. government securities and highitudébt investments that mature in one
year or less

We have elected to be treated as a regulated meesicompany, or a RIC, under Subchapter M of ititerhal Revenue Code of 1986,
amended. To qualify as a RIC, we must, among dttiegs, meet certain source-of-income and assetsification requirements. Pursuant to
this election, we generally will not have to paypmrate-level taxes on any income that we distaliatour stockholders.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentatiol

The accompanying consolidated financial statemieze been prepared on the accrual basis of acaguntconformity with accountin
principles generally accepted in the United Stadad,include the accounts of the Company and ialydowned subsidiary. The consolida
financial statements reflect all adjustments amthssifications which, in the opinion of management necessary for the fair presentation of
the results of the operations and financial coadifor the periods presented. All significant is@npany balances and transactions have
eliminated.

Investments

Investment transactions are recorded on trade Retdized gains or losses are computed using #afgpidentification method. We
carry our investments at fair value, as determimedur board of directors. Investments for whictrkeaquotations are readily available are
valued at such market quotations. Debt and eqaityrities that are not publicly traded or whosek®atprice is not readily available are
valued at fair value as determined in good faittoby board of directors. The types of factors thatmay take into account in fair value
pricing of our investments include, as relevang, iature and realizable value of any collatera& phrtfolio company’s ability to make
payments and its earnings and discounted cash fimamarkets in which the portfolio company doesitess, comparison to publicly traded
securities and other relevant factors.

When an external event such as a purchase tramsagtiblic offering or subsequent equity sale ogcwe use the pricing indicated by
the external event to corroborate our private gquatuation. Because there is not a readily avhalatarket value for most of the investments
in our portfolio, we value
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substantially all of our portfolio investments airfvalue as determined in good faith by our baarder a valuation policy and a consistently
applied valuation process. Due to the inherent iaitgy of determining the fair value of investmgtitat do not have a readily available
market value, the fair value of our investments miffiger significantly from the values that wouldveabeen used had a ready market existed
for such investments, and the differences coulchaterial.

With respect to investments for which market quotet are not readily available, our board of divestundertakes a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

« Our quarterly valuation process begins with eadttfplddo company or investment being initially vatliby the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio invesitin

« Preliminary valuation conclusions are then docume@igind discussed with our senior management.

The audit committee of our board of directors resi¢hese preliminary valuations. Where appropride committee may utilize an
independent valuation firm selected by the boardimfctors.

« The board of directors discusses valuations aretmétes the fair value of each investment in outfptio in good faith based on the
input of our investment adviser and audit committed, where appropriate, an independent valuaition f

As defined in the 1940 Act, Affiliate investment® @hose in which we own more than 5% of the pédfcompany’s outstanding voting
securities.

Interest Income Recognitiol

Interest income, adjusted for amortization of pregmiand accretion of discount, is recorded on aruatbasis to the extent that such
amounts are expected to be collected. The Comgapyg accruing interest on its investments whes dstermined that interest is no longer
collectible. If any cash is received after it igetenined that interest is no longer collectible, wil treat the cash as payment on the principal
balance until the entire principal balance has biepaid, before any interest income is recognigéscounts and premiums on securities
purchased are accreted/amortized over the lifa@féspective security using the effective yieldhrod. The amortized cost of investments
represents the original cost adjusted for the éicecref discounts and amortizations of premium onds.

Payment in Kind Interes

The Company has loans in its portfolio that contajpayment-in-kind (“PIK"”) provision. The PIK ierest, computed at the contractual
rate specified in each loan agreement, is add#uktprincipal balance of the loan and recordeah&esést income. To maintain the Company’
status as a RIC, this non-cash source of income bbeugaid out to stockholders in the form of divids, even though the Company has not
yet collected the cas

Capital Structuring Service Fees

Our investment adviser seeks to provide assistanttee portfolio companies in connection with then@panys investments and in rett
we may receive fees for capital structuring sevidese fees are normally paid at the closing@frivestments, are generally non-recurring
and are recognized as revenue when earned upangctbe investment. The services that our investraduiser provides vary by investme
but generally consist of reviewing existing crdditilities, arranging bank financing, arranging g financing, structuring financing from
multiple lenders, structuring financing from equiityestors, restructuring existing loans, raisiggity and debt capital, and providing general
financial advice, which concludes upon closinghaf bban. Our investment adviser may also take aosethe board of directors
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of a portfolio company, or observe the meetingthefboard of directors without taking a formal séaty services of the above nature
subsequent to the closing would generally generaeparate fee payable to the Company. In cenaiarices where the Company is invited
to participate as a co-lender in a transactioniaride event that the Company does not provideifsignt services in connection with the
investment, a portion of loan fees paid to the Canygan such situations may be deferred and amartizer the estimated life of the loan.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company’s books and records are maintained$n dlbllars. Any foreign currency amounts are ti@es into U.S. dollars on the
following basis:

(1) Market value of investment securities, other asazetkliabilities—at the exchange rates prevailintha end of the day.

(2) Purchases and sales of investment securities, meot expenses—at the rates of exchange prevaititige respective dates of
such transactions.

Although the net assets and the fair values arsepted at the foreign exchange rates at the etid afay, the Company does not isolate
the portion of the results of the operations r@sglfrom changes in foreign exchange rates on invessts from the fluctuations arising from
changes in fair value of investments. Such fludtunat are included with the net realized and unzedligains or losses from investments.
Foreign security and currency translations may lwevgertain considerations and risks not typicakbgociated with investing in U.S.
companies and U.S. Government securities. Thelsgirislude but are not limited to revaluation ofremcies and future adverse political and
economic developments which could cause investmenkeir markets to be less liquid and prices maratile than those of comparable
U.S. companies.

Federal Income Taxes

The Company has qualified and elected and intemdserttinue to qualify for the tax treatment apptieato regulated investment
companies under Subchapter M of the Internal Rev&unde of 1986 (the “Code”), as amended, and,rmgrather things, has made and
intends to continue to make the requisite distidng to its stockholders which will relieve the Guemy from Federal income taxes.

Depending on the level of taxable income earnatix year, we may choose to carry forward taxadgeme in excess of current year
distributions into the next tax year and pay a 4¥ise tax on such income, as required.

In order to qualify as a RIC, the Company is reegiito timely distribute to its stockholders at t€#3% of investment company taxable
income, as defined by the Code, for each year.

In accordance with Statement of Position 93-2, tdmination, Disclosure, and Financial Statemepts®entation of Income, Capital
Gain, and Return of Capital Distributions by Inveeht Companies,” book and tax basis differencé&sing to stockholder distributions and
other permanent book and tax differences are r&filed to capital in excess of par. In additiore ttharacter of income and gains to be
distributed is determined in accordance with incdaneregulations that may differ from accountinipiples generally accepted in the Uni
States of America, as highlighted in Note 6 to camsolidated financial statements.

Dividends

Dividends and distributions to common stockholdaesrecorded on the record date. The amount t@ioeqoit as a dividend is
determined by the board of directors each quartérisgenerally based upon
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the earnings estimated by management. Net readagithl gains, if any, are generally distributedeast annually, although we may decide to
retain such capital gains for investment.

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment plan tleatigies for reinvestment of our distributions omaié of our stockholders, unless a
stockholder elects to receive cash. As a resuitlifboard of directors authorizes, and we declagsh dividend, then our stockholders who
have not “opted out” of our dividend reinvestmegatan will have their cash dividends automaticadlinvested in additional shares of our
common stock, rather than receiving the cash dindde

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial&@éments

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfezitthe reported amounts of actual and contingssets and liabilities at the date of
financial statements and the reported amountsooihie or loss and expenses during the reportingghefictual results could differ from
those estimates. Significant estimates includesétheation of investments.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Company’s financial instents approximate fair value. The carrying valfimterest and open trade
receivables, accounts payable and accrued expesse®ll as the credit facility payable approxinfaie value due to their short maturity.

PORTFOLIO AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

On September 16, 2004, we entered into an agreemignRoyal Bank of Canada and its affiliates (“RB@hereby we agreed to pay
$250,000 to RBC to acquire a right to purchasertigim of loans and equity investments comprisgulpstantially of BDC qualifying assets
(the “October Portfolio”) that satisfy our investm@bjectives.

Following the completion of our IPO on October 802, we exercised our right to purchase substantlllof the assets in the
October Portfolio from RBC for approximately $1228lion. We purchased additional assets originaiiuded in the October Portfolio
from RBC for approximately $18.5 million on Novemt3 2004.

Aside from the purchase of the October Portfole, Company also purchased (A) $52.2 million of @etérm debt, (B) $34.6 million of
senior subordinated debt, (C) $6.1 million of semotes, (D) $0.3 million of investments in equscurities and (E) $9.7 million of publicly
traded fixed income securities during the periaahftOctober 8, 2004 (the date of the IPO and comararat of substantial investment
operations) through December 31, 2004.

In addition, we sold (i) $13.7 million of seniorrte debt, (ii) $8.9 million of senior subordinateeld, (i) $0.8 million of investments in
equity securities and (iv) $9.7 million of publidisaded fixed income securities during the periaadnf October 8, 2004 (the date of the IPO
and commencement of substantial investment opesjttbrough December 31, 2004. Also during thegaer(A) $6.9 million of senior term
debt and (B) $22.0 million of senior subordinatetbtdvere redeemed.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, we issueé\Blommitments in an aggregate amount of $528I®m{$464.9 million to new
portfolio companies and $64.0 million to existingrifolio companies). During the year ended Decen®igi2005, we funded $504.3 million
of such commitments ($440.3 million to new portfatiompanies and $64.0 million to existing portfalmmpanies). We have remaining
contractual obligations for $17.2 million with resp to the $24.6 million of commitments issued antfunded. The weighted average yield
of new income producing equity securities and dgihded in connection with such investments is axipnately 10.50% (computed as
(a) annual stated interest rate or
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yield earned plus the net annual amortization w@fioal issue discount and market discount earnedoonuing debt, divided by (b) tot
income producing securities and debt at fair value)

For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Companchased (a) $339.3 million aggregate principal amof senior term debt,
(b) $76.6 million aggregate principal amount ofisesubordinated debt, (c) $61.4 million of investmts in equity securities, (d) $18.0
million aggregate principal amount of senior natad (e) $9.0 million of investments in collateratizdebt obligations.

During the same period, (1) $38.4 million aggregatecipal amount of senior term debt and (2) $21ilion aggregate principal
amount of senior subordinated debt were redeemeditiAnally, (A) $25.0 million aggregate principaiount of senior term debt, (B) $14.0
million aggregate principal amount of senior naad (C) $3.5 million of investments in equity seties were sold. As of December 31,
2005, the Company held investments in 38 portfotimpanies.

We believe that as of December 31, 2005, the wethaverage investment grade of the debt in oufgbiaris 3.1 and the weighted
average yield of such income producing equity séearand debt is approximately 11.25% (computethasnnual stated interest rate ory
earned plus the net annual amortization of origssle discount and market discount earned on iagcdebt, divided by (b) total income
producing equity securities and debt at fair valée)of December 31, 2004, we believe the weighteztage investment grade of the debt in
our portfolio was 3.0 and the weighted averagedyidlsuch debt and income producing equity seesritias approximately 12.36%.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Set forth below is a comparison of our resultsyérations for the year ended December 31, 2005hengeriod from June 23, 2004
(inception) through December 31, 2004. We werenpa@ted on April 16, 2004, initially funded on &23, 2004 and commenced operat
in October 2004. Therefore, there is no prior mkrdth which to compare the results of operatiarstiie period from June 23, 2004
(inception) through December 31, 2004.

Investment Income

Investment income for the year ended December@15 #vas approximately $41.9 million compared torapimately $4.4 million for
the period from June 23, 2004 (inception) througit&mber 31, 2004. The increase was primarily fioenuse of the proceeds from the add-
on offerings completed in 2005 to fund additiomaldstments, and as a result of a full year of djera for the year ended December 31,
2005 as compared to our limited operations dutliegptrior period. For the year ended December 305 2vestment income consisted of
approximately $34.0 million in interest income framyestments, $1.5 million in interest income froash and cash equivalents, $745,000 in
dividend income, $5.2 million in capital structugiservice fees from the closing of newly originakeahs, and $447,000 in facility fees and
other income. Of the approximately $34.0 milliorinterest income from investments, non-cash PlErggt income was $3.1 million. For the
period from June 23, 2004 (inception) through Deoen81, 2004 investment income consisted of apprately $3.57 million in interest
income from investments, $39,000 in interest incdrmm cash and cash equivalents, $191,000 in diaddecome, $542,000 in capital
structuring service fees from the closing of neadiginated loans, and $34,000 in facility fees attter income. Of the approximately $3.57
million in interest income from investments, norsted IK interest income was $509,000.

Operating Expenses

Total operating expenses for the year ended DeceB®ih@005 were approximately $14.7 million complaiee approximately $1.7
million for the period from June 23, 2004 (incepdicghrough December 31, 2004.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005, operatingnsegs consisted of approximately $5.1 million isebmanagement fees, $3.2
million in incentive management fees related teipoentive fee net investment income and $979,808dentive management fees related to
realized capital gains compared to approximateF23J00 in base management fees, $60,000 in ineemtanagement fees related to pre-
incentive fee net investment income and $36,000dantive management fees related to realizedalagains for the period from June 23,
2004 (inception) through December 31, 2004. Thee®e in base management fees and incentive maeagfaas related to pre-incentive
fee net investment income reflects the significaimtreased size of our portfolio during the yeaded December 31, 2005 as a result of the
add-on offerings completed in 2005, and also refladull year of operations for the year endeddbawer 31, 2005 as compared to our
limited operations during the prior period. Thergase in incentive management fees related taesbtiapital gains was a result of the sales
and paydowns of several investments during the geded December 31, 2005. Additionally, base managéfees and incentive
management fees were only payable beginning onb@c® 2004 (the date of the IPO and the commenceafisubstantial investment
operations).

For the year ended December 31, 2005, total opgratipenses also consisted of $888,000 in genedad@ministrative expenses, $1.4
million in professional fees, $310,000 for directees, $631,000 in insurance expenses, $1.1 miliémterest expense and facility fees,
$154,000 in interest payable to the investmentsatty 465,000 in amortization of debt issuance, &3it1,000 in other expense and $158
in excise tax related to excess taxable incomeethforward into 2006. For the period from June 2ZK4 (inception) through December 31,
2004 total expenses consisted of $136,000 in geapdsadministrative expenses, $336,000 in pradessifees, $120,000 for director fees,
$162,000 in insurance expenses, $96,000 in intergsnse and facility fees, $41,000 in amortizatibdebt issuance cost, $8,000 in other
expense, and a one-time charge of $199,000 in mational expenses. The increases are primarigsalt of the larger size of our portfolio
and also reflect a full year of operations for ylear ended December 31, 2005 as compared to tregaiod.

Net Realized Gains

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Coynipad $118.8 million of sales and repayments rigulh $10.3 million of net
realized gains compared to the period from Jun€@34 (inception) through December 31, 2004 whiett $53.5 million of sales and
repayments resulting in $244,000 of net realizadggd he increase in net realized gains was prignamesult of the sales and paydowns of
several investments during the year ended Dece81het005.

Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation on Investmerst

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Copparvestments had an increase in net unrealippdegiation of $4.4 million as
compared to $231,000 for the period from June R84Zinception) through December 31, 2004. Theeiase in net unrealized appreciation
was primarily a result of the appreciation of oneeistment offset by the depreciation of severatioivestments during the year ended
December 31, 2005.

Net Increase in Stockholders’ Equity Resulting FromOperations

Net increase in stockholders’ equity resulting froperations for the year ended December 31, 20@5approximately $41.9 million
compared to $3.2 million for the period from Jur3e 2004 (inception) through December 31, 2004. @tiincrease in stockholders’ equity
resulting from operations per common share foryber ended December 31, 2005 was $1.78 compafk@i28 for the period from June 23,
2004 (inception) through December 31, 2004.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY, AND CAPITAL RESOURC ES

On October 8, 2004, we completed our IPO of 11@@Mshares of common stock at $15.00 per shaseateanderwriting discount and
commissions totaling $.675 per share. Ares Captalagement agreed to pay the underwriters $.225h@ee, or $2,475,000, in underwrit
and commissions on the Company’s behalf. We aiigatield to repay this amount, together with the @attrinterest upon the occurrence of
one or more of the following events on or beforedBer 8, 2007: (a) if during any four calendar pdsi ending on or after October 8, 200%
sum of (i) the aggregate distributions to the sthadters and (ii) the change in net assets (defascbtal assets less indebtedness) equals or
exceeds 7.0% of the net assets at the beginniagobf period (as adjusted for any share issuanaeporchases) or (b) upon the Company’s
liquidation. For the year ended December 31, 2085sum of the aggregate distributions to our stolders and the change in our net assets
exceeds 7.0% of our net assets at the beginnitigeafear (as adjusted for share issuances) anefdhersuch amount will be repaid in 2006.
Such amount is reflected as a payable to the imarstadviser in the consolidated balance sheet@eaember 31, 2005 included in this
report. We received approximately $159.8 milliomat proceeds from the IPO.

On March 23, 2005, we completed an add-on pubferioig (the “Add-on Offering”) of 12,075,000 shamfscommon stock (including
the underwriters’ overallotment of 1,575,000 commsbares) at $16.00 per share, less an underwdismgpunt and commissions totaling
$0.72 per share. We received approximately $183I®min proceeds net of underwriting and offeriogsts.

On October 18, 2005, we completed an additional@ddublic offering (the “October Add-on Offeringdf 14,500,000 shares of
common stock at $15.46 per share, less an undemgvdiscount and commissions totaling $0.6957 pares. We received approximately
$213.5 million in proceeds net of underwriting aftéring costs.

A portion of the proceeds from the Add-on Offerantd the October Add-on Offering was used to repagtanding indebtedness under
the CP Funding Facility. The remaining unused partf the proceeds from the Add-on Offering andabet Add-on Offering has been used
to fund investments in portfolio companies in adesrce with our investment objectives and strategies

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the fair valu@wdstments and cash and cash equivalents, amitsnding borrowing under the
Facilities were as follows:

December 31, 200! December 31, 200.

Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,613,33 $ 26,806,16!
Senior term dek 338,467,06: 63,118,67¢
Senior note! 10,000,00(¢ 5,997,64¢
Senior subordinated de 130,042,69¢ 78,169,59¢
Collateralized debt obligatior 17,386,561 8,281,76¢
Equity securities 90,072,05¢ 26,992,461

Total $602,581,70 $ 209,366,330
Outstanding borrowings $ 18,000,00! $ 55,500,00!

In order to provide additional liquidity and to me&ir investment objectives and strategies, in Ndwer 2004 we and Ares Capital CP
Funding LLC, a single member, special purpose téichliability company, wholly owned by us (“Ares @&l CP"), entered into the CP
Funding Facility, pursuant to which our wholly ovdnsubsidiary Ares Capital CP can obtain financimgtifie acquisition of loans from Ares
Capital as described in more detail in Note 8 toamnsolidated financial statements as of Decer8he2005.
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In April 2005, the Company entered into an amendrtieat increased the available amount for borrowinder the CP Funding Facility
from $150.0 million to $225.0 million and in Novest2005, the Company entered into an amendmenfutiher increased the available
amount for borrowing under the CP Funding Facfligm $225.0 million to $350.0 million (see Notedthe consolidated financial stateme
as of December 31, 2005 for more detail of the GRdihg Facility arrangement).

As of December 31, 2005, the outstanding prindiy@ddnce under the CP Funding Facility was $18.0anjlwhich bears interest at a
rate equal to the commercial paper rate plus 7 lpagnts. As of December 31, 2005, the commepagler rate was 4.3223%. The CP
Funding Facility expires on November 1, 2006 unksdended prior to such date with the consent®l¢hder. As of December 31, 2004, the
outstanding principal balance under the CP FunBanglity was approximately $55.5 million, which leanterest at a rate equal to the
commercial paper rate plus 125 basis points. A3eafember 31, 2004 the commercial paper rate wd$2%.

In December 2005, we entered into a the Revolviregdi€ Facility under which the lenders have agreeeixtend credit to Ares Capital
an initial aggregate principal amount not excee&g0.0 million at any one time outstanding (seé&Nto the consolidated financial
statements as of December 31, 2005 for more dettike Revolving Credit Facility arrangement). AD®cember 31, 2005, there were no
amounts outstanding under the Revolving CreditlBagvhich bears an interest rate of LIBOR (onegtthree or six month) plus 100 basis
points, generally. As of December 31, 2005, the btme, three and six month LIBOR were 4.39%, 4.48%4% and 4.70%, respectively.

A summary of our contractual payment obligationsfaBecember 31, 2005 are as follows:

Payments Due by Perioc
Total Less than 1 yeal 1-3 years 4-5 years After 5 years

CP Funding Facility payable $18,000,000 $18,000,00! — — —
Revolving Credit Facility payabl — — — — —

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had commiittedake a total of approximately $43.0 million nfestments in various
revolving senior secured loans. As of Decembe2805, $28.8 million was unfunded. Included witHie $43.0 million commitment in
revolving secured loans is a commitment to issuu§8.2 million in standby letters of credit thghua financial intermediary on behalf of a
portfolio company. Under these arrangements, thegamy would be required to make payments to thindypbeneficiaries if the portfolio
company was to default on its related payment alibgs. As of December 31, 2005, the Company ha2i is#lion in standby letters of cre:
issued and outstanding on behalf of the portfaimpany, of which no amounts were recorded as difjabn the Company’s consolidated
balance sheet. These letters of credit expireamtednber 30, 2006, but may be extended under siiadtasimilar terms for additional one-
year terms at the Compeé’s option until the revolving line of credit, undehich the letters of credit were issued, matureSeptember 30,
2011.

As of December 31, 2004, the Company had commiittedake a total of approximately $14.2 million nfestments in various
revolving senior secured loans. As of Decembe£2804, $13.8 million was unfunded.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

In January 2006, the Company entered into a neselagreement to rent New Office Space directly feottnird party. The lease begins
on July 26, 2006 and expires on February 27, 2Bildddition, we have entered into a sublease wits AManagement whereby Ares
Management will sublease
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approximately 25% of the New Office Space for &fixent equal to 25% of the basic annual rent day@bus under the new lease, plus
certain additional costs and expenses.

In connection with our IPO, our Investment Advipard to the underwriters, on our behalf, an addélsales load with respect to the
offering of our shares in the aggregate amoun®¢f#5,000. In February 2006 we repaid this amaageether with accrued interest.

ltem 7A.  Quantitative And Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are subject to financial market risks, includafiginges in interest rates and the valuations oineestment portfolio.

Interest Rate Risl

As of December 31, 2005, approximately 39% of theestments at fair value in our portfolio wereiged rates while approximately
57% were at variable rates. In addition, the Féedliare variable rate borrowing facilities.

To illustrate the potential impact of changes iteiiast rates, we have performed the following asislgased on our December 31, 2005
balance sheet and assuming no changes in ourinelasand borrowing structure. Under this analysisQ0 basis point increase in the var
base rates would result in an increase in inténesime of approximately $3,313,474 and an incréaggerest expense of $180,000 over the
next 12 months. A 100 basis point decrease in &hews base rates would result in a decreaseeanesitincome of approximately $3,313,474
and a decrease in interest expense of $180,00Glw@ext 12 months.

On January 7, 2005, we entered into a costlesarayireement in order to manage the exposure t@aitinterest rates related to the
Company'’s fixed rate investments. The costlesacaljreement was for a notional amount of $20 omjlhas a cap of 6.5%, a floor of 2.72%
and matures in 2008. The costless collar agreeatlents us to receive an interest payment when thwBth LIBOR exceeds 6.5% and
obligates us to pay an interest payment when tm@Bth LIBOR is less than 2.72%. The costless codlaets quarterly based on the 3-month
LIBOR. As of December 31, 2005, the 3-month LIBORswW.54%. As of December 31, 2005, these derivatiagl no fair value.

While hedging activities may mitigate our exposteradverse fluctuations in interest rates, cettaitiging transactions that we may e
into in the future, such as interest rate swapeagents, may also limit our ability to participatetihe benefits of lower interest rates with
respect to our portfolio investments.

Portfolio Valuation

We carry our investments at fair value, as deteeohioy our board of directors. Investments for whitdrket quotations are readily
available are valued at such market quotationst Bieth equity securities that are not publicly tchde whose market price is not readily
available are valued at fair value as determinegbind faith by our board of directors. The type$agtors that we may take into account in
fair value pricing of our investments include, aevant, the nature and realizable value of ankatohl, the portfolio company’s ability to
make payments and its earnings and discountedficaghthe markets in which the portfolio companyeddusiness, comparison to publicly
traded securities and other relevant factors.

When an external event such as a purchase tramsagtiblic offering or subsequent equity sale ogcwe use the pricing indicated by
the external event to corroborate our private gquatuation. Because there is not a readily avhalatarket value for most of the investments
in our portfolio, we value substantially all of gqoortfolio investments at fair value as determimedood faith by our board under a
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valuation policy and a consistently applied valoiaprocess. Due to the inherent uncertainty ofrdgteng the fair value of investments that
do not have a readily available market value, #ievalue of our investments may differ signifidgrftom the values that would have been
used had a ready market existed for such invesgnant the differences could be material.

In addition, changes in the market environmentathér events that may occur over the life of theegtments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenketdifferent than the valuations currently assigned

Item 8. Financial Statements And Supplementary Data

See the Index to Consolidated Financial Statenm@nfsage F-1.

Item 9. Changes In And Disagreements With Accountants On Amunting And Financial Disclosure

None.

ltem 9A. Controls And Procedures

(a) Evaluation of Controls and ProceduresThe Company’s management, with the participatibthe Company’s President and Chief
Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectivermghe Company’s disclosure controls and proced(asslefined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) athefend of the period covered by this report. Bagmn such evaluation, the Company’s
President and Chief Financial Officer concluded tha disclosure controls and procedures are éffeat timely alerting them of any
material information relating to us that is reqdite be disclosed by us in the reports we fileutnmsit under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934,

(b) Management's Report on Internal Controls over Finaial Reporting. The Company’s management is responsible for kst
and maintaining adequate internal control ovenfaial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) abd-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934). Under the supervision and with the pgréiton of management, including the President@higf Financial Officer, the Company
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofXbmpany’s internal control over financial repogtinased on the criteria established in
Internal Contro—Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway Commission (COSO). Based
on the Company’s evaluation under the frameworkiarnal Control—Integrated Frameworknanagement concluded that the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting was effee as of December 31, 2005. Management’s assesgfithe effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2005, has been audited by KBM% an independent registered
public accounting firm, as stated in its report ethis included herein.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohaver financial reporting may not prevent or @étaisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

(c) Attestation Report of the Registered Public Accomgt Firm . Our independent registered public accounting,fikiAMG LLP, has
issued an attestation report on management’s aseassf the Company’s internal control over finahceporting, which is set forth under
the heading “Report of Independent Registered Putdcounting Firm” on page F-3.

(d) Changes in Internal Controls There have been no changes in our internal doowey financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a
15(f) and 15d-15(f) of the Securities Exchange @fct934) during our most recently completed fispadrter, that have materially affected, or
are reasonably likely to materially affect, oureimtal control over financial reporting.
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Item 9B. Other Information

None.

PART Il
Item 10. Directors And Executive Officers Of The Registrant

The information required by this item will be coinied in the Registrant’s definitive Proxy Statentemtits 2006 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the Securities and Exaa@ommission within 120 days after December 3052@nd is incorporated herein by
reference.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item will be coinied in the Registrant’s definitive Proxy Statentemtits 2006 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the Securities and Exa@ommission within 120 days after December 3052@nd is incorporated herein by
reference.

Item 12.  Security Ownership Of Certain Beneficial Owners AndManagement And Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by this item will be coinied in the Registrant’s definitive Proxy Statentemtits 2006 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the Securities and Exap@@ommission within 120 days after December 3052@nd is incorporated herein by
reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships And Related Transactions

The information required by this item will be coinied in the Registrant’s definitive Proxy Statentemtits 2006 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the Securities and Exa@ommission within 120 days after December 3052@nd is incorporated herein by
reference.

Item 14.  Principal Accountant Fees And Services

The information required by this item will be coinied in the Registrant’s definitive Proxy Statentemtits 2006 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the Securities and Exapa@ommission within 120 days after December 3052@nd is incorporated herein by
reference.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits And Financial Statement Schedules
The following documents are filed as part of thisnlal Report:
1. Financial Statements—See the Index to Consolidaieahcial Statements on Page F-1.

2. Financial Statement Schedules—None. We have onfittadcial statement schedules because they ameqoired or are not
applicable, or the required information is showhi financial statements or notes to the finarstaiements.

3. Exhibits.

Number Description

31 Articles of Amendment and Restatemen

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws

4.1 Form of Stock Certificate(z

10.1 Investment Advisory and Management Agreement betwees Capital Corporation and Ares
Capital Management LLC(:

10.2 Administration Agreement between Ares Capital Coaion and Ares Technical Administration
LLC(1)

10.3 License Agreement between Ares Capital CorporatimhAres Management LLC(

10.4 Form of Indemnification Agreement between Ares Gdorporation and directors and certain
officers(2)

10.5 Form of Indemnification Agreement between Ares @dLorporation and the members of the
Ares Capital Management LLC investment committe

10.6 Dividend Reinvestment Plan(

10.7 Custodian Agreement between Registrant and U.Sk Rational Association(2

10.8 Amended and Restated Agreement Regarding Repayh8ales Load Advance by and between
Ares Capital Corporation and Ares Capital Managerhéc(4)

10.9 Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated as of NovemB803, by and among Ares Capital
Corporation and Ares Capital CP Funding LLC

10.10 Sale and Servicing Agreement, dated as of Nove@b2004, among Ares Capital CP Funding

LLC, as borrower, Ares Capital Corporation as smwicertain conduits and institutional lenders
agented by Wachovia Capital Markets, LLC, U.S. Bhiaional Association, as trustee, and Lyon
Financial Services, Inc. (D/B/A U.S. Bank Portfo8ervices), as the backup service

10.11 Amendment No. 2 to Sale and Servicing Agreemengddas of April 8, 2005, among Ares
Capital CP Funding LLC, Ares Capital Corporatioacle of the Conduit Purchasers and
Institutional Purchasers from time to time partgréfto, each of the Purchaser Agents from time to
time party thereto, Wachovia Capital Markets, LIa8,administrative agent, U.S. Bank National
Association, as trustee, and Lyon Financial Sesyitrec. (D/B/A U.S. Bank Portfolio Services),
the backup servicer(t

10.12 Amendment No. 3 to Sale and Servicing Agreemengddas of October 31, 2005, among Ares
Capital CP Funding LLC, Ares Capital Corporatioacle of the Conduit Purchasers and
Institutional Purchasers from time to time partgréfto, each of the Purchaser Agents from time to
time party thereto, Wachovia Capital Markets, LIa8,administrative agent, U.S. Bank National
Association, as trustee, and Lyon Financial Sesyitrec. (D/B/A U.S. Bank Portfolio Services),
the backup servicel
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10.13 Amendment No. 4 to Sale and Servicing Agreemerieddas of November 14, 2005, among Ares
Capital CP Funding LLC, Ares Capital Corporatioacle of the Conduit Purchasers and
Institutional Purchasers from time to time partgrééto, each of the Purchaser Agents from time to
time party thereto, Wachovia Capital Markets, Lla8,administrative agent, U.S. Bank National
Association, as trustee, and Lyon Financial Sesyitrec. (D/B/A U.S. Bank Portfolio Services),
the backup servicer(’

10.14 Senior Secured Revolving Credit Agreement, dateaf &ecember 28, 2005, among Ares Capital
Corporation, the lenders party thereto and JPMotjzase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent
8

14.1 Code of Conduct of Ares Capital Corporation

21.1 Subsidiaries of the registrar

31.1 Certification by President pursuant to Exchange Rule 13a-14(a), as adopted pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbal-Oxley Act of 2002*

31.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuantExchange Act Rule 13a-14(a), as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002*

32.1 Certification by President and Chief Financial ©éfi pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as

adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sart-Oxley Act of 2002*

(1) Previously filed with the Registrant’s pre-effegimendment No. 1 to the Registration Statemeneutite Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, on Form N-2, filed on September 17, 2004.

(2) Previously filed with the Registrant’s pre-effegimendment No. 2 to the Registration Statemeneutite Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, on Form N-2, filed on September 28, 2004.

(3) Previously filed with the Registrant’s Form 8-Klefil on November 8, 2004.

(4) Previously filed with the Registrant’s pre-effeeidmendment No. 2 to the Registration Statemenéwutite Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, on Form N-2, filed on March 9, 2005.

(5) Previously filed with the Registrant’s Form 8-Klefi on October 12, 2004.

(6) Previously filed with the Registrant’s Form 8-K edtas of April 8, 2005.

(7) Previously filed with the Registrant’s Form 8-K edtas of November 14, 2005.
(8) Previously filed with the Registrant’s Form 8-K edtas of December 28, 2005.

* Filed herewith.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Ares Capital Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Ares Capital Corporation (and subigig{ighe Company) as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, including the cons@idachedule of investments as of December 31, 20602004, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, stockhdldgtsty, and cash flows for the year ended Decarfie 2005 and period from June 23,
2004 (inception) through December 31, 2004, andittamcial highlights for the year ended DecembkerZ)05 and for the period from
June 23, 2004 (inception) through December 31, 20hdse consolidated financial statements areeonsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these consolidated financial statementdiaadcial highlights based on our auc

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBigUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on flasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thatadits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeand financial highlights referred to above pnesairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Ares Capital Corporation (asubsidiary) as of December 31, 2005 and 2004ttendesults of their operations and their
cash flows for the year ended December 31, 200%aridd from June 23, 2004 (inception) through Delser 31, 2004, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@’/nited States), the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal controlrdirancial reporting as of December 31, 2005, dasecriteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the CommitteSponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Cassion (COSO), and our report
dated February 17, 2006 expressed an unqualifisdompon management’s assessment of, and the iefemperation of, internal control over
financial reporting.

KPMG LLP

Los Angeles, CA
February 17, 2006




Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Ares Capital Corporation:

We have audited management’s assessment, inclodbd accompanying Annual Repothat Ares Capital Corporation (and subsidi
(the Company) maintained effective internal contnadr financial reporting as of December 31, 2@@sed on criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the CommitteSponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Casaion (COSO). The Comparsy’
management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting and fter assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting. Our resgibility is to express an opinion on managemesg®essment and an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal controlrdirancial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadgdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri8d@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethetigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
evaluating management’s assessment, testing ahdaéiag the design and operating effectivenessateirnal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary airthenstances. We believe that our audit providesaaonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesasuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over firgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshef assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (8jige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@iizé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Aap#&l Corporation (and subsidiary) maintained &ffe internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, idyfatated, in all material respects, based omegatestablished in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpiing Organizations of the Treadway CommissioB$0).Also, in our opinion, Are
Capital Corporation (and subsidiary) maintainedalirmaterial respects, effective internal contreér financial reporting as of December 31,
2005, based on criteria established in Internalt@bna-Integrated Framework issued by the CommitteSponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO).

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Ares Capital Cotijporgand subsidiary) as of December 31, 2005 &t 2and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equityGasdh flows for year ended December 31, 2005 aridprom June 23, 2004 (inception)
through December 31, 2004, and our report datedubep 17, 2006 expressed an unqualified opiniothose consolidated financial
statements.

KPMG LLP

Los Angeles, CA
February 17, 2006




ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004

ASSETS

Investments at fair value (amortized cost of $581,865 and
$182,329,200, respectivel
Non-control/Nor-affiliate investment:
Affiliate investments

Total investments at fair value
Cash and cash equivalel
Receivable for open trad
Interest receivabl
Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Credit facility payable

Reimbursed underwriting costs payable to the Imaest Advisel
Dividend payabl¢

Payable for open trad:

Accounts payable and accrued expel

Management and incentive fees pay:

Interest and facility fees payat

Interest payable to the Investment Adviser

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Common stock, par value $.001 per share, 100,00@G66hmon shares
authorized, 37,909,484 and 11,066,767 common skesesd and
outstanding, respective

Capital in excess of par vali

Distributions less than (in excess of) net investiiigcome

Accumulated net realized gain on sale of invests

Net unrealized appreciation on investme

Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

NET ASSETS PER SHARE

As of

December 31, 200!

December 31, 200-

$515,184,99  $165,126,18
70,783,38 17,433,96¢
585,968,37! 182,560,14°
16,613,33 26,806, 16!
1,581,75: 8,794,47¢
5,828,09¢ 1,140,49¢
3,653,58" 1,154,33¢
$613,64514  $220,455,61
$ 18,000,000  $ 55,500,00!
2,475,00( —
12,889,22 3,320,03(
5,500,00( —
1,222,67¢ 1,556,44¢
3,478,03 274,657
313,93( 96,17€
154,07¢ —

$ 44,032,94  $ 60,747,30!
37,91¢ 11,067
559,192,55. 159,602, 70
— (136,415

5,765,22° —
4,616,51( 230,947
569,612,19" 159,708,30!
$613,645,14  $220,455,61.
$ 15.02 $ 14.4%




Company(1)

Healthcare—Services

American Renal

Associates, Inc.

Capella Healthcare, Inc.

PHNS, Inc.

Triad Laboratory Alliance,

LLC

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As of December 31, 2005

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Industry Investment Interest(10) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Dialysis provider Senior secured loan  8.68% (Libor + 12/14/05 $ 3,426,23( $ 3,426,23( $ 1.00
($3,426,230 par du 4.00%/Q)
12/2010)
Senior secured loa 8.50% (Libor + 12/14/05 180,32¢ 180,32¢ $ 1.00
($180,328 par due 4.00%/Q)
12/2010)
Senior secured loan  9.18% (Libor + 12/14/05 5,886,88! 5,886,88! $ 1.00
($5,886,885 par du 4.50%/Q)
12/2011)
Senior secured loa 9.00% (Libor + 12/14/05 14,754 14,754 $ 1.00
($14,754 par due 4.50%/Q)
12/2011)
Senior secured loan 11.68% (Libor + 12/14/05 7,213,11¢ 7,213,11! $ 1.00
($7,213,115 par du 7.00%/Q)
12/2011)
Acute care Junior secured loa  10.45% (Libor + 12/1/05 29,000,00¢ 29,000,000 $ 1.00
hospital operator  ($29,000,000 par 6.00%/Q)
due 11/2013
Information Senior subordinate  13.50% cash, 2.5% 10/29/04 15,785,66: 16,000,001 $ 1.00(3)
technology and  loan ($16,000,000 PIK
business process par due 11/2011)
outsourcing
Laboratory Senior subordinate 12.00% cash, 1.75  12/21/05 9,714,88¢ 9,714,88¢ $ 1.00(3)
services loan ($9,714,888 PIK
par due 12/201z
Senior secured loan  7.78% (Libor + 12/21/05 3,000,00( 3,000,00( $ 1.00
($3,000,000 par dt 3.25%/Q)
12/2011)
$ 74,221,86. $ 74,436,201 13.07%
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Company(1)

Containers—Packaging
Captive Plastics, Inc.

Industrial Container
Services, LLC (7)

York Label Holdings, Inc.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
As of December 31, 2005

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Industry Investment Interest(10) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Plastics container Junior secured loan 11.62% (Libor + 12/19/05 $ 16,000,001 $ 16,000,00( 1.00
manufacturer ($16,000,000 par 7.25%/M)
due 2/2012
Industrial Senior secured log  11.00% (Libor + 9/30/05 26,728,66: 26,728,66: 1.00
container ($26,728,663 par 6.50%/Q)
manufacturer, due 9/2011)
reconditioner
and service
Senior secured loan  8.88% (Libor + 9/30/05 4,643,47¢ 4,643,47¢ 1.00
($4,643,479 par du 4.50%/M)
9/2011)
Senior secured 10.25% (Base 9/30/05 1,160,87( 1,160,87( 1.00
revolving loan Rate + 3.00%/Q)
($1,160,870 par du
9/2011)
Senior secured 10.25% (Base 9/30/05 541,73¢ 541,73¢ 1.00
revolving loan Rate + 3.00%/Q)
($541,739 par due
9/2011)
Common stock 9/29/05 1,800,00( 1,800,00( 1.00(4)
(1,800,000 share:
Consumer product Senior subordinate 10.00% cash, 4.00' 11/3/04 10,362,90: 10,368,79: 1.00(2)(3)
labels loan ($10,368,791 PIK
manufacture par due 2/201C
Preferred stock 10.00% 11/3/04 3,742,44! 3,742,44¢ 5,757.61(3)
(650 shares
Warrants to 11/3/04 5,320,40¢ 5,320,40¢ 34.11(4)
purchase 156,000
shares
$ 70,300,501 $ 70,306,39! 12.34%




Company(1)

Services—Other

Diversified Collection

Services, Inc.

Event Rentals, Inc.

GCA Services, Inc.

Miller Heiman, Inc.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
As of December 31, 2005

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Industry Investment Interest(10) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Collections Senior secured loan  8.38% (Libor + 2/2/05 $ 6,300,00( $ 6,300,000 $ 1.00(2)
services (%$6,300,000 par du 4.00%/M)
2/2011)
Senior secured loa  10.00% (Libor + 2/2/05 8,500,00( 8,500,00( $ 1.00(2)
($8,500,000 par dt 6.00%/Q)
8/2011)
Preferred stock 2/2/05 295,27( 295.27(C $ 2.59(4)
(114,004 share:
Party rental Senior secured loa 9.91% (Libor + 11/17/05 2,676,13t 2,676,13t $ 1.00
services ($2,676,136 par dt 5.25%IS)
11/2011)
Senior secured loan  9.92% (Libor + 11/17/05 2,897,72° 2,897,727 $ 1.00
($2,897,727 par du 5.25%0Q)
11/2011)
Senior secured loa 11.50% (Base 11/17/05 170,45¢ 170,45 $ 1.00
($170,455 par due  Rate + 4.25%/D)
11/2011)
Senior secured loan  9.91% (Libor + 11/17/05 8,011,36: 8,011,36! $ 1.00
($8,011,363 par du 5.25%/S)
11/2011)
Custodial service Senior subordinate 12.00% cash, 3.00' 7/25/05 32,743,75( 32,743,751 $ 1.00(3)
loan ($32,743,750 PIK
par due 1/201C
Sales consulting  Senior secured loan  8.14% (Libor + 6/20/05 4,521,68° 4,521,68° $ 1.00(2)
services (%$4,521,687 par du 3.75%/M)
6/2010)
Senior secured loa 8.78% (Libor + 6/20/05 4,058,37¢ 4,058,37¢ $ 1.00(2)
($4,058,379 par dt 4.25%/Q)
6/2012)
$ 70,174,76° $ 70,174,76 12.32%
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Company(1)

Mactec, Inc.

United Site Services, Inc.

Wastequip, Inc.

WCA Waste Systems, Inc.

Restaurants
CICQ, LP

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

As of December 31, 2005

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Industry Investment Interest(10) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Engineering and Common stock 11/3/04  $ — $ — % 0.00(4)
environmental (186 shares)
consulting service
Portable restroom Senior secured loan  7.37% (Libor + 9/14/05 5,061,95° 5,061,95" $ 1.00
and site services  ($5,061,957 par dt 3.00%/M)
8/2011)
Senior secured log 7.41% (Libor + 9/14/05 3,043,47¢ 3,043,47¢ $ 1.00
($3,043,478 par du 3.00%/Q)
8/2011)
Senior secured loan  7.28% (Libor + 9/14/05 1,869,56! 1,869,56! $ 1.00
(%$1,869,565 par du 3.00%/Q)
8/2011)
Junior secured loa  12.44% (Libor + 12/1/04 13,419,06. 13,461,531 $ 1.00(2)
($13,461,538 par 8.00%/Q)
due 6/2010
Common stock 10/8/04 1,353,85: 1,353,85. $ 6.24(4)
(216,795 share:
Waste Junior secured loa  10.53% (Libor + 8/4/05 15,000,00! 15,000,001 $ 1.00
management ($15,000,000 par 6.00%/Q)
equipment due 7/2012)
manufacture
Waste Junior secured loan  10.53% (Libor + 4/25/05 25,000,00t 25,000,00t $ 1.00(2)
management (%$25,000,000 par 6.00%/Q)
services due 10/2011
$ 64,747,91. $ 64,790,38! 11.37%
Restaurant Limited partnershij 8/15/05 $ 53,000,000 $ 62,284,54(
franchisor, owner interest (26.5%
and operator interest)
$ 53,000,000 $ 62,284,54( 10.93%




Company(1)

Manufacturing
Arrow Group
Industries, Inc.

Qualitor, Inc.

Reflexite Corporation

Universal Trailer
Corporation(5)

Varel Holdings, Inc.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
As of December 31, 2005

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Industry Investment Interest(10) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Residential and ~ Senior secured loan  9.53% (Libor + 3/28/05 $ 6,040,15! $ 6,000,000 $ 1.00
outdoor shed ($6,000,000 par du 5.00%/Q)
manufacture 4/2010)
Senior secured loa  14.03% (Libor + 3/28/05 6,000,00( 6,000,00( $ 1.00
($6,000,000 par du 9.50%/Q)
10/2010)
Automotive Senior secured loan  8.27% (Libor + 12/29/04 827,05¢ 827,05¢ $ 1.00(2)
aftermarket ($827,059 par due 4.00%/Q)
components 12/2011)
supplier
Senior secured loa 8.53% (Libor + 12/29/04 1,152,94: 1,152,94. $ 1.00(2)
($1,152,941 par du 4.00%/Q)
12/2011)
Junior secured loan  11.53% (Libor + 12/29/04 5,000,00( 5,000,00( $ 1.00(2)
($5,000,000 par dt 7.00%/Q)
6/2012)
Developer and Senior subordinate 11.00% cash, 3.00  12/30/04 10,304,32¢ 10,304,32! $ 1.00(2)(3)
manufacturer of  loan ($10,304,329 PIK
high visibility par due 12/2011)
reflective product:
Livestock and Senior secured loan  8.39% (Libor + 10/8/04 1,054,72¢ 1,054,72! $ 1.01
specialty trailer (%$1,048,960 par du 4.00%/M)
manufacture 3/2007)
Senior subordinate 13.50% 10/8/04 7,522,76: 7,528,88. $ 1.00
loan ($7,500,000
par due 9/200¢&
Common stock 10/8/04 6,424,64" 3,113,35. $ 62.27(4)
(50,000 shares
Warrants to 10/8/04 1,505,77¢ 1,382,82¢ $ 62.27(4)
purchase 22,208
shares
Drill bit Senior secured loan  8.58% (Libor + 5/18/05 6,643,75( 6,643,75( $ 1.00(2)
manufacturer ($6,643,750 par du 4.00%/S)
12/2010)
Senior secured loa 8.47% (Libor + 5/18/05 2,333,33! 2,333,330 $ 1.00(2)

($2,333,333 par dt
12/2010)

4.00%/Q)
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
As of December 31, 2005

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(10) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Senior secured loz ~ 12.48% (Libor + 5/18/05 3,333,33: 3,333,330 $ 1.00(2)
($3,333,333 par du 8.00%/Q)
12/2011)
Preferred stock 5/18/05 1,046,56¢ 1,046,56¢ $ 34.37(3)
(30,451 shares
Common stock 5/18/05 3,04E 3,048 $ 0.10(4)
(30,451 shares
$ 59,192,411 $ 55,724,14: 9.78%
Consumer Products—
Non-Durable
Making Memories Scrapbooking Senior secured loan  8.50% (Libor + 5/5/05 $ 9,143,75( $ 9,143,75( $ 1.00(2)
Wholesale, Inc.(6) branded products ($9,143,750 par du 4.00%/Q)
manufacture 3/2011)
Senior subordinate 12.00% cash, 2.50 5/5/05 10,000,000t 10,000,00¢ $ 1.00(3)
loan ($10,000,000 PIK
par due 5/2012
Preferred stock 5/5/05 3,685,10( 3,685,100 $ 1,052.843)
(3,500 shares
Shoes for Crews, LLC Safety footwear Senior secured log 9.00% (Base Rate 10/8/04 1,486,86! 1,486,86! $ 1.01(2)
and slip-related ($1,478,167 par du 1.75%ID)
mats manufacture 7/2010)
Senior secured loan  7.78% (Libor + 10/8/04 47,528 47,528 $ 1.01(2)
($47,247 par due 3.25%/Q)
7/2010)
Tumi Holdings, Inc. Branded luggage Senior secured loa 7.28% (Libor + 5/24/05 2,500,00( 2,500,000 $ 1.00(2)
designer, markete ($2,500,000 par dt 2.75%/Q)
and distributol 12/2012)
Senior secured loan  7.78% (Libor + 3/14/05 5,000,00( 5,000,00( $ 1.00(2)
($5,000,000 par du 3.25%/Q)
12/2013)
Senior subordinate  15.53% (Libor + 3/14/05 13,008,79¢ 13,008,79¢ $ 1.00(2)(3)
loan ($13,008,799 6.00% cash, 5.009
par due 12/2014 PIK/Q)
$ 44,872,03! $ 44,872,03! 7.88%
Education
Lakeland Finance, LLC Private school Senior secured note 11.50% 12/13/05 $ 33,000,00¢ $ 33,000,00t $ 1.00
operator ($33,000,000 par
due 12/2012)
$ 33,000,000 $ 33,000,001 5.79%
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Company(1)

Consumer Products—
Durable
AWTP, LLC

Berkline/Benchcraft
Holdings LLC

Financial

Foxe Basin CLO 2003, Ltd.

Hudson Straits CLO 2004,

Ltd.
MINCS-Glace Bay, Ltd.

Printing, Publishing and
Broadcasting

Canon Communications
LLC

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
As of December 31, 2005

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Industry Investment Interest(10) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Water treatment  Junior secured loan  13.50% (Base 12/21/05 $ 13,600,00( $ 13,600,001 1.00
services ($13,600,000 par Rate + 6.25%/Q)
due 12/2012
Furniture Junior secured loa  14.05% (Libor + 11/3/04 5,000,00( 4,500,00( 0.90(2)
manufacturer and ($5,000,000 par 10.00%/Q)
distributor due 5/2012
Preferred stock 10/8/04 1,046,34: 677,64 267.21(4)
(2,536 shares
Warrants to 10/8/04 2,752,55¢ 1,782,64( 3.69(4)
purchase 483,020
shares
$ 22,398,90. $ 20,560,28. 3.61%
Collateralized det Preference shares 10/8/04 $ 2,743,44( $ 2,743,44( 914.4¢8)(9)
obligation (3,000 shares
Collateralized det Preference shares 10/8/04 5,217,33: 5,143,12: 894.4€(8)(9)
obligation (5,750 shares
Collateralized det Secured notes 7.79% (Libor + 10/8/04 9,019,81¢ 9,500,00( 1.00(8)(9)
obligation ($9,500,000 par 3.60%/Q)
due 7/2014
$ 16,980,59( $ 17,386,56: 3.05%
Print publications Junior secured loa  12.03% (Libor + 5/25/05 $ 16,250,00( $ 16,250,001 1.00(2)
services ($16,250,000 par 7.50%/Q)
due 11/2011)
$ 16,250,000 $ 16,250,00( 2.85%
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Company(1)

Aerospace & Defense
ILC Industries, Inc.

Thermal Solutions LLC

Cargo Transport
Kenan Advantage
Group, Inc.

Farming and Agriculture
The GSI Group, Inc.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

As of December 31, 2005

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Industry Investment Interest(10) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Industrial products Junior secured loan 10.28% (Libor + 8/30/05 $ 6,529,23: $ 6,500,000 $ 1.00
provider (%$6,500,000 par du 5.75%/Q)
8/2012)
Thermal Senior secured loe 9.71% (Libor + 3/28/05 5,973,52¢ 5,973,52¢ $ 1.00(2)
management and ($5,973,529 par du 5.25%/Q)
electronics 3/2011)
packaging
manufacture
Senior subordinate 11.50% cash, 2.75 3/28/05 3,067,22! 3,062,76¢ $ 1.00(2)(3)
loan ($3,062,766 PIK
par due 3/2012
Preferred stock 3/28/05 294,00( 294,00C $ 10.0C(4)
(29,400 shares
Common stock 3/28/05 6,00C 6,00C $ 0.01(4)
(600,000 share:
$ 15,869,98( $ 15,836,29! 2.78%
Fuel transportatio Senior subordinate 13.00% 12/15/05 $ 8,870,96¢ $ 8,870,96¢ $ 1.00
provider loan ($8,870,968
par due 12/2013)
Senior secured loan  7.50% (Libor + 12/15/05 2,500,00( 2,500,00( $ 1.00
($2,500,000 par du 3.00%/Q)
12/2011)
Preferred stock 12/15/05 1,098,40( 1,098,40C $  100.0((4)
(10,984 shares)
Common stock 12/15/05 30,57¢ 30,57t $ 1.00(4)
(30,575 shares)
$ 12,499,94: $ 12,499,94. 2.19%
Agricultural Senior notes 12.00% 5/11/05 $ 10,000,001 $ 10,000,00¢ $ 1.00
equipment ($10,000,000 par
manufacture due 5/2013
Common stock 5/12/05 750,00( 750,00C $ 100.0((4)
(7,500 shares
$ 10,750,000 $ 10,750,001 1.89%
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
As of December 31, 2005

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(10) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Housing—Building
Materials
HB&G Building Products ~ Synthetic and Senior 13.00% cash, 10/8/04 $ 8,435,64! $ 8,439,52¢ $ 1.00(2)(3)
wood product subordinated loan 4.00% PIK
manufacturer ($8,439,529 par
due 3/2011
Common stock 10/8/04 752,88¢ 752,88¢ $  274.4¢(4)
(2,743 shares
Warrants to 10/8/04 652,50: 652,50 $  146.17%(4)
purchase 4,464
shares
$ 9,841,03t $ 9,844,92( 1.73%
Cable Television
Patriot Media & Cable services Junior secured loa  9.50% (Libor + 10/6/05 $ 5,000,00( $ 5,000,00( $ 1.00
Communications CNJ, ($5,000,000 par 5.00%/Q)
LLC due 10/2013
$ 5,000,000 $ 5,000,00( 0.88%
Healthcare—Medical
Products
Aircast, Inc. Manufacturer of ~ Senior secured loz 7.20% (Libor + 12/2/04 $ 1,251,90: $ 1,251,90: $ 1.00(2)
orthopedic braces, ($1,251,902 par 2.75%/Q)
supports and due 12/2010)
vascular systems
Junior secured loa  11.45% (Libor + 12/2/04 1,000,00( 1,000,000 $ 1.00(2)
($1,000,000 par 7.00%/Q)
due 6/2011)
$ 2,251,90: $ 2,251,90: 0.40%
Total $581,351,86 $585,968,37

(1) We do not “Control” any of our portfolio companies defined in the Investment Company Act of 194@eneral, under the 1940 Act, we would “Contralportfolio
company if we owned 25% or more of its voting sé@&s. All of our portfolio company investments angbject to legal restriction on sales which aBe¢ember 31, 2005
represented 103% of the Company’s net assets.

(2) Pledged as collateral for the credit facility pagatsee Note 8 to the consolidated financial states).
(3) Has a payment-in-kind interest feature (see NdtetBe consolidated financial statements).

(4) Non-income producing at December 31, 2005.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
As of December 31, 2005

As defined in the 1940 Act, we are an “Affiliatef this portfolio company because we own more th#nds the portfolio company’s outstanding voting wéiies. For the
year ended December 31, 2005, for this portfolimpany there were total purchases of $2,000,00@metions of $2,919,939 (cost), interest incomelol$7,137, other
income of $143,667, net realized losses of $4,2itBreet unrealized losses of $3,429,198.

As defined in the 1940 Act, we are an “Affiliatef this portfolio company because we own more th#nds the portfolio company’s outstanding voting wétes. For the
year ended December 31, 2005, for this portfolimpany there were total purchases of $26,000,00&s s& $3,000,000 (cost), redemptions of $237,8061), interest
income of $1,514,431, capital structuring serviees of $862,500 and other income of $2,068.

As defined in the 1940 Act, we are an “Affiliatef this portfolio company because we own more th#nds the portfolio company’s outstanding voting wétes. For the
year ended December 31, 2005, for this portfolimpany there were total purchases of $54,647,808,dales of $19,000,000 (cost), redemptions oB¥IED (cost)
interest income of $943,631, capital structurinyises fees of $1,058,750 and other income of $8t,4

Non-U.S. company or principal place of businessidetthe U.S.
Non-registered investment company.

A majority of the variable rate loans to our poliiccompanies bear interest at a rate that mayeberchined by reference to either Libor or an aliegrBase Rate
(commonly based on the Federal Funds Rate or iheeFRate), at the borrower’s option, which resetisgnnually (S), quarterly (Q), monthly (M) or dailD). For each
such loan, we have provided the current interdstiraeffect at December 31, 2005.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financsdsients
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
As of December 31, 2004

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(9) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Manufacturing
Qualitor, Inc. Automotive Senior secured loan 8.00% 12/29/04 $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 1.00(2)
aftermarket (%$2,000,000 par due (Base
components 12/2009) Rate +
supplier 2.75%/M)
Junior secured loan 11.00% 12/29/04 5,000,00! 5,000,000 $ 1.00(2)
($5,000,000 par due (Base
6/2012) Rate +
5.75%IM)
Reflexite Corporation Developer and Senior subordinated 11.00% 12/30/04 10,000,83 10,000,83 $ 1.00(2)(3)
manufacturer of loan ($10,000,833 cash, 3.00¢
high visibility par due 12/2011) PIK
reflective product:
Universal Trailer Livestock and Senior secured loan 6.42% (10) 10/8/04 1,974,66! 1,974,66! $ 1.01
Corporation(5) specialty trailer ($1,963,872 par due  (Libor +
manufacture 3/2007) 4.00%/M)
Senior subordinated 13.50% 10/8/04 7,527,80: 7,528,881 $ 1.0C
loan ($7,500,000 pa
due 9/2008
Common stock 10/8/04 6,424,64! 6,424,64! $ 128.44(4)
(50,000 shares
Warrants to purchas 10/8/04 1,505,771 1,505,771 $ 67.8((4)
22,208 share
$ 34,433,72 $ 34,434,79 21.56%
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Company(1)

Consumer Products—
Non-Durable
Esselte Corporation

Reef Holdings, Inc.

Shoes for Crews, LLC

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

As of December 31, 2004

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Industry Investment Interest(9) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets

Office supply Senior notes 7.63% 12/6/04 $ 6,060,35. $ 5,997,64' $ 0.84(6)(7)
products (%$6,777,000 par due
manufacturer and  3/2011)
distributor
Shoe designer, Senior secured loan 12.50% 12/21/04 17,500,00 17,500,000 $ 1.00(2)
marketer and ($17,500,000 par dv  (Base Rate
distributor 12/2009) 7.25%/Q)

Common stock 10/8/04 2,258,66! 2,258,66/ $ 47.944)

(47,118 shares

Warrants to purchas 10/8/04 752,88t 752,88t $ 27.844)

27,043 share
Safety footwear an Senior secured loan 6.75% (Bas 10/8/04 1,731,28: 1,731,28. $ 1.03(2)
slip-related mats ($1,721,154 par due Rate +
manufacture 7/2010) 2.00%/Q)

Senior secured 6.75% (Bas 10/8/04 334,61 334,61 $ 1.0C

revolving loan Rate +

($333,333 par due 2.00%/Q)

7/2010)

$ 28,637,80 $ 28,575,09 17.89%
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

As of December 31, 2004

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(9) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Services—Other
Billing Concepts, Inc. Billing Senior secured loan 10.63% 10/8/04 $ 10,042,00 $ 10,042,00 $ 1.0C
clearinghouse ($10,000,000 par due  (Libor +
services 12/2005) 8.50%/Q)
Senior subordinated 14.00% 10/8/04 5,231,58! 5,232,491 $ 1.0¢(2)(3)
loan ($5,212,619 pa cash, 4.009
due 6/2008 PIK
Common stock 10/8/04 150,57¢ 150,57¢ $ 136.844)
(2,100 shares
Diversified Collection Collections service Senior secured loan 6.02% 10/8/04 4,036,10° 4,036,100 $ 1.00(2)
Services, Inc. ($4,017,391 par due (Libor +
1/2009) 4.00%/Q)
Senior subordinated 12.00% 10/8/04 2,059,96- 2,060,151 $ 1.00(2)(3)
loan ($2,052,321 par cash, 3.759
due 7/2010 PIK
Preferred stock 10/8/04 483,70¢ 483,70¢ $ 4.24(4)
(114,004 share:
$ 22,003,95 $ 22,005,04 13.78%
Forest
Products/Containers—
Packaging
FlexSol Packaging Manufacturer of Senior secured loan 5.78% 12/7/04 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1.00(2)
Corporation value-added plastic ($1,000,000 par due (Libor +
and flexible 12/2012) 3.25%/Q)
packaginc
Junior secured loan 9.53% 12/7/04 2,000,001 2,000,000 $ 1.00(2)
($2,000,000 par due (Libor +
12/2012) 7.00%/Q)
York Label Holdings, Inc. Consumer product Senior subordinated 10.00% 11/3/04 9,934,66! 9,935,68' $ 1.0¢(2)(3)
labels manufacturer loan ($9,897,956 par cash, 4.009
due 2/2010 PIK
Preferred stock (65( 10.00% 11/3/04 3,387,06! 3,387,060 $ 5,210.8{(3)
shares’
Warrants to purchase 11/3/04 5,320,40: 5,320,40: $ 34.11(4)
156,000 share
$ 21,642,13 $ 21,643,16 13.55%

F- 17




Company(1)

Environmental Services
Mactec, Inc.

United Site Services, Inc.

Healthcare—Services
PHNS, Inc.

Energy—Service &
Equipment

Mechanical Dynamics &
Analysis

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

As of December 31, 2004

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Industry Investment Interest(9) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Engineering and Common stock (186 11/3/04  $ — 3 — 3 0.0((4)
environmental shares)
consulting service
Portable restroom  Junior secured loan 10.41% 12/2/04 9,950,51. 10,000,000 $ 1.00(2)
and site services ($10,000,000 parduv  (Libor +
6/2010) 8.00%/Q)
Senior subordinated ~ 12.00% 10/8/04 8,571,37: 8,574,034 $ 1.01(3)
loan ($8,456,734 par  cash,
due 12/2010 4.00% Plk
Common stock 10/8/04 1,353,85: 1,353,851 $ 6.24(4)
(216,795 share:
$ 19,875,73 $ 19,927,88¢ 12.48%
Information Senior subordinated  11.50% 11/1/04  $ 15,763,39: $ 16,000,000 $ 1.0((3)
technology and loan ($16,000,000 cash,
business process  par due 11/2011) 2.25% Plk
outsourcing
$ 15,763,39: $ 16,000,000 10.02%
Steam power Senior subordinated  13.00% 10/8/04  $ 10,693,62¢ $ 10,694,664 $ 1.00(2)(3)
generator repair loan ($10,654,348 cash,
services par due 3/2010) 5.00% PIk
Warrants to purchase 10/8/04 150,57¢ 150,578 % 37.04(4)
4,067 shares
$ 10,844,200 $ 10,845,24% 6.79%
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Company(1)

Housing—Building
Materials

HB&G Building Products

Consumer Products—
Durable

Berkline/Benchcraft
Holdings LLC

Financial
Foxe Basin CLO 2003, Lt

Hudson Straits CLO 2004
Ltd.
MINCS-Glace Bay, Ltd.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

As of December 31, 2004

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Industry Investment Interest(9) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Synthetic and wood Senior subordinated 10.00% 10/8/04 $ 8,142,417 $ 8,142,85 $ 1.0((3)
product loan ($8,112,135 par cash, 5.009%
manufacture due 3/2011 PIK
Common stock 10/8/04 752,88¢ 752,88t $ 274.444)
(2,743 shares
Warrants to purchase 10/8/04 652,50: 652,500 $ 146.1%(4)
4,464 share
$ 9,547,56! $ 9,548,241 5.98%
Furniture Junior secured loan 10.50% 11/3/04 $ 5,000,000 $ 5,000,000 $ 1.00(2)
manufacturer and  ($5,000,000 par due (Libor +
distributor 5/2012) 8.00%/Q)
Preferred stock 10/8/04 1,046,34. 1,046,34. $ 412.6((4)
(2,536 shares
Warrants to purchas 10/8/04 2,752,55! 2,752,55' $ 5.7C(4)
483,020 share
$ 8,798,90. $ 8,798,90: 5.51%
Collateralized debt Preference shares 10/8/04 $ 3,011,55. $ 3,011,55 $ 1,003.8{7)(8)
obligation (3,000 shares)
Collateralized debt Preference shares 10/8/04 752,88t 752,88 $ 1,003.847)(8)
obligation (750 shares)
Collateralized debt Secured notes 6.63% 10/8/04 4,517,32! 4,517,321 $ 1.00(7)(8)
obligation (%$4,500,000 par due (Libor +
7/2014) 5.00%/Q)
$ 8,281,76i $ 8,281,76: 5.19%
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
As of December 31, 2004

Initial
Acquisition Percentage
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(9) Date Cost Fair Value Per Unit Assets
Healthcare—Medical
Products
Aircast, Inc. Manufacturer of Senior secured loan 5.19% 12/21/04 $ 1,500,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 1.00(2)
orthopedic braces, ($1,500,000 par due (Libor +
supports and 12/2010) 2.75%/Q)
vascular systemr
Junior secured loan 9.44% 12/21/04 1,000,001 1,000,000 $ 1.00(2)
($1,000,000 par due (Libor +
6/2011) 7.00%/Q)
$ 2,500,000 $ 2,500,00 1.57%
Total $182,329,201 $182,560,14

(1) We do not “Control” any of our portfolio companies defined in the Investment Company Act of 194@eneral, under the 1940 Act, we would “Cont@Iportfolio
company if we owned 25% or more of its voting sé@g. All of our portfolio company investments aebject to legal restriction on sales which aBe¢ember 31, 2004
represented 114% of the Company’s net assets.

(2) Pledged as collateral for the credit facility pagatsee Note 8 to the consolidated financial states).
(3) Has a payment-in-kind interest feature (see NdtetBe consolidated financial statements).
(4) Non-income producing at December 31, 2004.

(5) Asdefined in the 1940 Act, we are an “Affiliatef this portfolio company because we own more th#nd the portfolio company’s outstanding voting seties. For the
period from June 23, 2004 through December 314 2fa0 this portfolio company there were total pfases of $17,598,522, a redemption of $164,555)(c¢oterest
income of $285,059, other income of $5,833 andeaized losses of $899.

(6) Principal amount denominated in Euros has beeslated into U.S. dollars (see Note 2 to the codatdid financial statements).
(7) Non-U.S. company or principal place of businessidetthe U.S.
(8) Non-registered investment company.

(9) A majority of the variable rate loans to our polificcompanies bear interest at a rate that mayeberchined by reference to either Libor or an aliterBase Rate
(commonly based on the Federal Funds Rate or iheefRate), at the borrower’s option, which resetrgudy (Q) or monthly (M). For each such loan, veed provided
the current interest rate in effect at Decembe2804.

(10) At December 31, 2004, a portion of this loan edqaa3,873 was earning interest at a rate of 8.23fi6lwis equal to Base Rate plus 3.50%, resettingthip.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitdsients.
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INVESTMENT INCOME:

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

From noi-control/nor-affiliate investments

For the Year
Ended

December 31, 200!

For the Period
June 23, 2004
(inception)
through
December 31, 200.

Interest from investmen $ 30,360,311 $ 3,289,25¢
Interest from cash & cash equivale 1,457,83( 39,32E
Dividend income 744,81¢ 191,13C
Capital structuring service fe: 3,314,44( 542,35:
Other income 256,467 27,88¢
Total investment income from non-control/non-aéfié investments 36,133,86¢ 4,089,95¢
From affiliate investments
Interest from investmen 3,605,20( 285,05¢
Capital structuring service fe: 1,921,25( —
Other income 190,161 5,833
Total investment income from affiliate investments 5,716,61: 290,897
Total investment income 41,850,47" 4,380,84¢
EXPENSES
Organizational expensi — 199,18:
Base management fe 5,147,49: 471,565
Incentive management fe 4,202,07¢ 95,471
Administrative 888,081 135,941
Professional fee 1,398,12¢ 336,187
Directors fee: 309,53¢ 119,96¢
Insurance 630,51¢ 161,85¢
Interest and credit facility fee 1,062,66: 96,17€
Interest payable to the Investment Advi 154,07¢ —
Amortization of debt issuance co: 465,39¢ 41,22C
Other 468,71 8,189
Total expenses 14,726,67° 1,665, 75¢
NET INVESTMENT INCOME 27,123,80( 2,715,09¢
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN ON INVESTMENTS:
Net realized gains (losse:
Net realized gains from n-control/nor-affiliate investment transactiol 10,345,99: 245,34¢
Net realized losses from affiliate investment testi®ns (4,278) (899)
Net realized gains from investment transactions 10,341,71: 244.44¢
Net unrealized gains (losse
Investment transactions from r-control/nor-affiliate investment: 7,814,76. 229,87¢
Investment transactions from affiliate investments (3,429,199 1,072
Net unrealized gains from investment transactions 4,385,56:¢ 230,947
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments 14,727,27¢ 475,39
NET INCREASE IN STOCKHOLDER' EQUITY RESULTING FROM
OPERATIONS $ 41,851,071 $ 3,190,48t¢
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE (see n4) $ 1.78 $ 0.29
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK
OUTSTANDING (see Note 4 23,487,93! 11,066,76°

See accompanying notes to consolidated financgdsients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 and the for ¢hPeriod June 23, 2004
(inception) through December 31, 2004

Distributions

Less Than Accumulated Net
(in Excess of) Net Realized Unrealized
Capital in Net Gain on Appreciation Total
Common Stock Excess of Investment Sale of on Stockholder¢
Shares Amount Par Value income Investments Investments Equity

Balance at June 23, 2004 1000 $ — % 150C $ — $ — $ — $ 1,50C
Issuance of common

stock 11,066,66 11,067 165,988,93:i — — — 166,000,00!
Gross offering and

underwriting cost: — — (8,638,65¢) — — — (8,638,65%)
Underwriting costs paid by

the Investment Adviser

(see Note 10 2,475,00( 2,475,00(
Net increase il

stockholders’ equity

resulting from

operations — — — 2,715,098 244,446 230,947 3,190,48¢
Dividend declared ($0.28

per share — — — (2,851,510 (244,446) — (3,095,95¢)
Tax return of capital ($0.0:

per share — — (224,074) — (224,074)
Balance at December 31,

2004 11,066,76° $11,067 $159,602,700 $ (136,415 $ — $ 230,947 $ 159,708,30!
Issuance of common stoc}t

from add-on offerings

(net of offering and

underwriting costs 26,575,00( 26,57¢ 397,373,74 397,400,32:
Reimbursement of

underwriting costs paid

by the Investment

Adviser (see Note 1( (2,475,000 (2,475,000
Shares issued in connectit

with dividend

reinvestment pla 267,71 268 4,691,10: 4,691,36¢
Net increase il

stockholders’ equity

resulting from operation 27,123,80( 10,341,71: 4,385,56° 41,851,07¢
Dividend declared ($1.30

per share (26,987,385) (4,576,48¢) (31,563,879
Balance at December 31,

2005 37,909,48: $37,91C $559,19255 $ — $ 5,765,22! $4,616,51( $569,612,19!

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitdsients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase in stockhold’ equity resulting from operatiot
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in stockhsld=guity
resulting from operation:
Realized gain on investment transacti
Unrealized gain on investment transacti
Net accretion of discount on securit
Increase in accrued paym-in-kind dividends and intere
Amortization of debt issuance co:
Proceeds from sale and redemption of investrr
Purchases of investmer
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Interest receivabl
Other asset
Accounts payable and accrued expel
Management and incentive fees pays
Interest and facility fees payat
Interest payable to the Investment Adviser
Net cash used in operating activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from issuance of common s
Borrowings on credit facility payab
Repayments on credit facility payat
Credit facility financing cost
Dividends paid in cash

Net cash provided by financing activities
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING
OF PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD

Supplemental Informatior
Interest paid during the peri
Dividends declared during the peri

For the Year
Ended
December 31, 200!

For the Period
June 23, 200¢
(inception)
through
December 31, 200:

$ 41,851,07

(10,341,719
(4,385,562
(85,899)
(3,113,035
465,398
126,029,44(
(498,798,737

(4,687,602
(147,207)
(333,768)

3,203,377
217,754
154,078

$ 3,190,48¢

(244,446)
(230,947)
9,091
(508,762)
41,220
53,480,44:
(243,860,002

(1,140,495)
(417,331)
1,556,44¢
274,657
96,176

(349,972,39))

(187,753,469

397,400,32: 159,836,34"
123,500,00( 55,500,00(
(161,000,000 —
(2,817,442) (778,223)
(17,303,309) —
339,779,57: 214,558,12+
(10,192,826 26,804,66(
26,806,16( 1,500
$ 16,613,33. $ 26,806,16
$ 638200 $ —
$ 31,563,872 $ 3,320,03(

See accompanying notes to consolidated financgdsients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2005

1. ORGANIZATION

Ares Capital Corporation (the “Company” or “ARCC"‘mve”) is a closed-end, non-diversified managemniewnéstment company
incorporated in Maryland that is regulated as artass development company under the Investment @oynfact of 1940 (“1940 Act”). We
were incorporated on April 16, 2004 and were iflitifunded on June 23, 2004. On October 8, 2004¢c@apleted our initial public offering
(the “IPO"). On the same date, we commenced sutigtamvestment operations.

The Company has qualified and has elected to béetidor tax purposes as a regulated investmenpaow or RIC, under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The Companytexpamntinue to qualify and to elect to be trddter tax purposes as a RIC. Our
investment objectives are to generate both cumenime and capital appreciation through debt andtgvestments. We invest primarily in
first and second lien senior loans and mezzanibg dénich in some cases may include an equity carapp and, to a lesser extent, in equity
investments in private middle market companies.

We are externally managed by Ares Capital Manageélrde@ (the “Investment Adviser”), an affiliate ofrAs Management LLC (“Ares
Management”), an independent Los Angeles basedtfishmanages investment funds. Ares Technical Athtnation LLC (“Ares
Administration”), an affiliate of Ares Managemenptpvides the administrative services necessaryddo operate.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemieze been prepared on the accrual basis of acaguntconformity with accountin
principles generally accepted in the United Staded,include the accounts of the Company and ilydowned subsidiary. The consolida
financial statements reflect all adjustments amthssifications which, in the opinion of managemant necessary for the fair presentation of
the results of the operations and financial coadifor the periods presented. All significant is@npany balances and transactions have
eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include short-term dimuiestments in a money market fund. Cash and easivalents are carried at cost
which approximates fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company places its cash and cash equivaletitinancial institutions and, at times, cash hHaldhoney market accounts may
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatsuréa limit.

Investments

Investment transactions are recorded on the tratie Realized gains or losses are computed usingpibcific identification method. We
carry our investments at fair value, as determimedur board of directors. Investments for whictrkeaquotations are readily available are
valued at such market quotations. Debt and eqaityrities that are not publicly traded or whosek®atprice is not readily available are
valued at fair value as determined in good faitlobyboard of directors. The types of factors
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that we may take into account in fair value pricofgur investments include, as relevant, the matumnd realizable value of any collateral, the
portfolio company’s ability to make payments argddarnings and discounted cash flow, the marketdioh the portfolio company does
business, comparison to publicly traded securéies other relevant factors.

When an external event such as a purchase tramsagtiblic offering or subsequent equity sale ogcwe use the pricing indicated by
the external event to corroborate our private gquatuation. Because there is not a readily avialatarket value for most of the investments
in our portfolio, we value substantially all of gqoortfolio investments at fair value as determimedood faith by our board under a valuation
policy and a consistently applied valuation proc&sse to the inherent uncertainty of determining fir value of investments that do not
have a readily available market value, the faiugadf our investments may differ significantly frahe values that would have been used had
a ready market existed for such investments, aadlifferences could be material.

With respect to investments for which market quotet are not readily available, our board of divestundertakes a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

« Our quarterly valuation process begins with eadttf@lddo company or investment being initially vatliby the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio invesitin

* Preliminary valuation conclusions are then docum@iind discussed with our senior management.

« The audit committee of our board of directors resehese preliminary valuations. Where approprii@ committee may utilize an
independent valuation firm selected by the boardimfctors.

The board of directors discusses valuations areriates the fair value of each investment in outfptio in good faith based on the
input of our investment adviser and audit committed, where appropriate, an independent valuaition f

Interest Income Recognition

Interest income, adjusted for amortization of premiand accretion of discount, is recorded on anuatbasis to the extent that such
amounts are expected to be collected. The Compgapg accruing interest on its investments whes dgtermined that interest is no longer
collectible. If any cash is received after it isatenined that interest is no longer collectible, wil treat the cash as payment on the principal
balance until the entire principal balance has biepaid, before any interest income is recognigéscounts and premiums on securities
purchased are accreted/amortized over the lifeeféspective security using the effective yieldirod. The amortized cost of investments
represents the original cost adjusted for the diccref discounts and amortizations of premium onds.

Payment in Kind Interest

The Company has loans in its portfolio that contapayment-in-kind (“PIK”) provision. The PIK int&st, computed at the contractual
rate specified in each loan agreement, is add#tktprincipal balance of the loan and recordechi&sést income. To maintain the Company’
status as a RIC, this non-cash source of income beugaid out to stockholders in the form of divids, even though the Company has not
yet collected the cash. For the year ended Dece81he&2005, $3,113,035 in PIK income was recorded tire period from June 23, 20
(inception) through December 31, 2004, $508,762Iitincome was recorded.
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Capital Structuring Service Fees

The Company’s Investment Adviser seeks to provesesgance to the portfolio companies in conneatith the Companys investment
and in return the Company may receive fees fortaagiructuring services. These fees are normalig pt the closing of the investments, are
generally non-recurring and are recognized as igv@rhen earned upon closing the investment. Thecssrthat the Company’s Investment
Adviser provides vary by investment, but generatipsist of reviewing existing credit facilitiesranging bank financing, arranging equity
financing, structuring financing from multiple leerd, structuring financing from equity investoestructuring existing loans, raising equity
and debt capital, and providing general finanaisliee, which concludes upon closing of the loane TGompany’s Investment Adviser may
also take a seat on the board of directors of Hgdiorcompany, or observe the meetings of the #adirdirectors without taking a formal seat.
Any services of the above nature subsequent toltising would generally generate a separate fgalpa to the Company. In certain
instances where the Company is invited to partteipa a co-lender in a transaction and in the ehenthe Company does not provide
significant services in connection with the investy a portion of loan fees paid to the Compansuich situations may be deferred and
amortized over the estimated life of the loan.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company’s books and records are maintained$n dlbllars. Any foreign currency amounts are tigtes into U.S. dollars on the
following basis:

(1) Market value of investment securities, other asaetkliabilities—at the exchange rates prevailintha end of the day.

(2) Purchases and sales of investment securities, me@ expenses—at the rates of exchange prevaiitige respective dates of
such transactions.

Although the net assets and the fair values arsepted at the foreign exchange rates at the etid afay, the Company does not isolate
the portion of the results of the operations r@sglfrom changes in foreign exchange rates on invessts from the fluctuations arising from
changes in fair value of investments. Such fluétwmestare included with the net realized and unzedligains or losses from investments.
Foreign security and currency translations may lwevgertain considerations and risks not typicakgociated with investing in U.S.
companies and U.S. Government securities. Thelsgirislude but are not limited to revaluation ofremcies and future adverse political and
economic developments which could cause investmerkeir markets to be less liquid and prices marlatile than those of comparable
U.S. companies.

Organizational Expenses
Approximately $200,000 in organizational expensesanexpensed as incurred for the period from J@Bn@@4 (inception) through
December 31, 2004.

Offering Expenses

The Company’s offering costs were charged agaisptoceeds from the IPO, the Add-on Offering (gfinéd in Note 11) and the
October Adden Offering (as defined in Note 11) when received were approximately $1,600,000, $635,000 and $883 respectively (s
Note 11).

Debt Issuance Costs

Debt issuance costs are being amortized overfthefithe related credit facility using the strai¢jhe method.
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Federal Income Taxes

The Company has qualified and elected and intemdsrtinue to qualify and elect for the tax treatiregpplicable to regulated
investment companies under Subchapter M of therlaté&kevenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”), as amenated, among other things, has
made and intends to continue to make the requistabutions to its stockholders which will relethe Company from Federal income ta:
Therefore, no provision has been recorded for Fdderome taxes. Depending on the level of taxaldleme earned in a tax year, we may
choose to carry forward taxable income in excessugent year distributions into the next tax yaad pay a 4% excise tax on such incom
required. For the year ended December 31, 200&\aspn of approximately $158,000 was recordedederal excise taxes. As of
December 31, 2005, the entire amount was unpaidnahdied in accounts payable on the accompanyingalidated balance sheet.

In order to qualify as a RIC, among other facttie,Company is required to timely distribute tositisckholders at least 90% of
investment company taxable income, as defined &Cibde, for each year.

Dividends

Dividends and distributions to common stockholdaesrecorded on the record date. The amount taioeqoit as a dividend is
determined by the board of directors each quarérsgenerally based upon the earnings estimatadadmagement. Net realized capital
gains, if any, are distributed at least annualthoaigh we may decide to retain such capital giingnvestment..

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment plan tleatiges for reinvestment of our distributions omak of our stockholders, unless a
stockholder elects to receive cash. As a resudyifboard of directors authorizes, and we deckaash dividend, then our stockholders who
have not “opted out” of our dividend reinvestmegatan will have their cash dividends automaticadlinvested in additional shares of our
common stock, rather than receiving the cash dindde

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial&@éments

The preparation of financial statements in conféymiith accounting principles generally acceptethie United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfizitthe reported amounts of actual and contingssets and liabilities at the date of
financial statements and the reported amountsoofire or loss and expenses during the reportingghetictual results could differ from
those estimates. Significant estimates includevétheation of investments.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Company’s financial instents approximate fair value. The carrying valfimterest and open trade
receivables, accounts payable and accrued expersse®ll as the credit facility payable approxintfaie value due to their short maturity.

3. AGREEMENTS

The Company has entered into an investment advegmgement (the “Advisory Agreement”) with the Istraent Adviser under which
the Investment Adviser, subject to the overall svig@n of our board of directors, provides investihadvisory services to ARCC. For
providing these services, the Investment Adviseeires a fee from us, consisting of two componeradase management fee and an
incentive fee. The base management fee is calcuddtan annual rate of 1.5% of our total assete(dhan cash or cash equivalents but
including assets purchased with borrowed funds) seovices rendered under the Advisory Agreemerinduhe period commencing from
October 8, 2004 through and including DecembeRB04, the base management fee is payable monthlyears. For services
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rendered under the Advisory Agreement after timagfithe base management fee is payable quartealtygars. The base management fee is
calculated based on the average value of ourdstats (other than cash or cash equivalents Hutling assets purchased with borrowed
funds) at the end of the two most recently completendar quarters.

The incentive fee has two parts. One part is catedland payable quarterly in arrears based opretincentive fee net investment
income. Pre-incentive fee net investment incomemaéaterest income, dividend income and any othesrne (including any other fees such
as commitment, origination, structuring, diligerss® consulting fees or other fees that we receom portfolio companies but excluding fi
for providing managerial assistance) accrued dutiegcalendar quarter, minus operating expensdabdoguarter (including the base
management fee, any expenses payable under theiattation agreement, and any interest expenseliaittends paid on any outstanding
preferred stock, but excluding the incentive f&g-incentive fee net investment income includeshé case of investments with a deferred
interest feature such as market discount, debuimgnts with payment-in-kind interest, preferrestktwith payment-in-kind dividends and
Zero coupon securities, accrued income that we hawget received in cash. The Investment Adviserat under any obligation to reimburse
us for any part of the incentive fee it receivedttivas based on accrued income that we never estai/a result of a default by an entity on
the obligation that resulted in the accrual of sinciome.

Pre-incentive fee net investment income does rabtidie any realized capital gains, realized cajitgdes or unrealized capital
appreciation or depreciation. Pre-incentive feeim&tstment income, expressed as a rate of retuthevalue of our net assets at the end of
the immediately preceding calendar quarter, is @egbto a fixed “hurdle rate” of 2.00% per quarter.

We pay the Investment Adviser an incentive fee wéspect to our pre-incentive fee net investmertrine in each calendar quarter as
follows:

* no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whigh pre-incentive fee net investment income doegxated the hurdle rate;

« 100% of our pre-incentive fee net investment incawith respect to that portion of such pre-incenfize net investment income, if
any, that exceeds the hurdle rate but is less2t&0%6 in any calendar quarter. We refer to thigiporof our pre-incentive fee net
investment income (which exceeds the hurdle ratésdass than 2.50%) as the “catch-up” provisibime “catch-up” is meant to
provide our Investment Adviser with 20% of the jmeentive fee net investment income as if a hurale did not apply if this net
investment income exceeds 2.50% in any calendatequand

* 20% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee net gtieent income, if any, that exceeds 2.50% in aignciar quarter.
These calculations are adjusted for any sharenssseaor repurchases during the quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee is determaretipayable in arrears as of the end of each calgmar (or upon termination of the
Advisory Agreement, as of the termination datejnoeencing with the calendar year ending on Decer@bep004, and equals 20% of our
realized capital gains for the calendar year, yf,@momputed net of all realized capital losses amebalized capital depreciation for such year.

Earlier in 2005, as part of an industry sweep b Worth District Office of the Securities anddbange Commission (the “District
Office”) conducted a limited scope examinationtef Company. As a result of this examination, bietedated September 29, 2005, the
District Office—while noting that the fees we haaleeady paid to our investment adviser do not apfgeaxceed those allowable by
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law—raised issues regarding the clarity of the Advisbgyeement and certain aspects of our method olittion of the capital gains porti
of the incentive fee contained in that agreement.

The District Office’s letter noted that the Chie€@untant’s Office of the Division of Investment Megement has interpreted the
language in Section 205(b)(3)(A) of the Investmidtisers Act of 1940 to generally allow two basietimodologies for calculating the cap
gains portion of the incentive fee. The first, edlthe “period-to-period” method, bases the cagidhs fee on realized capital gains net of
realized capital losses over a specified periagl (ene year) reduced by the amount of unrealisgdetiation over the same period. Undel
period-to-period method, the calculation of unmzadi depreciation of each portfolio security over preriod must be based upon the market
value at the end of the period compared to the etarddue at the beginning of the period. The secoaliied the “cumulative” method, bases
the capital gains fee on the cumulative net redlzapital gains less unrealized depreciation dleftlate of the calculation, less the amoui
fees paid to the adviser to date. Under the cuinelatethod, the calculation of unrealized deprémadf each portfolio security must be
based upon the market value of each security #seadate of such calculation compared to its adflisbst.

We intended to use the cumulative method to cateule capital gains portion of the incentive fdewever, the District Office raised
issues regarding the clarity of the language inAdrisory Agreement. In response the Investmentigahhas agreed that in calculating
payments of the capital gains portion of the inentee, we would use the calculation that redulthe lowest incentive fee payment to the
Investment Adviser until our next stockholder megtiwhere we would seek the vote of our stockhgldeiclarify or amend and restate the
Advisory Agreement to make our method of calculatitear. We do not expect that the resolution wf itthquiry will result in a material
adverse effect on us or our stockholders.

We defer cash payment of any incentive fee other@aned by the Investment Adviser if during thestmecent four full calendar
quarter period ending on or prior to the date quayment is to be made the sum of (a) the aggrelistiébutions to the stockholders and
(b) the change in net assets (defined as totalsaless indebtedness) is less than 8.0% of ouassetts at the beginning of such period. These
calculations are appropriately pro rated duringfits¢ three calendar quarters following Octobe2804 and are adjusted for any share
issuances or repurchases.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, we incuisgidt$,492 in base management fees, $3,222,69@entive management fees
related to pre-incentive fee net investment incame $979,388 in incentive management fees relateghlized capital gains. As of
December 31, 2005, $3,478,034 was unpaid and iedlidmanagement and incentive fees payable indbempanying consolidated bala
sheet.

For the period from October 8, 2004 (the date efl O and the commencement of substantial investoparations) through
December 31, 2004, we incurred $471,565 in baseaganent fees and $59,904 in incentive managemestéated to pre-incentive fee net
investment income and $35,567 in incentive managéfees related to realized capital gains. As ofddeber 31, 2004, $274,657 was unj
and included in management and incentive fees payalthe accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

We also entered into a separate administratioreaggat (the “Administration Agreement”) with Ares adhistration under which Ares
Administration furnishes us with office facilitiesquipment and clerical, bookkeeping and recorgikgeservices at such facilities. Under the
Administration Agreement, Ares Administration afserforms or oversees the performance of our red@dministrative services, which
include, among other things, being responsibléHerfinancial records which we are required to t@mand preparing reports to our
stockholders and reports filed with the SEC. Inithold, Ares Administration assists us in determgnand publishing the net asset value,
oversees the preparation and filing of our taxrresand the printing and dissemination of repartsur stockholders, and generally
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oversees the payment of our expenses and the penfice of administrative and professional servieagered to us by others. Under the
Administration Agreement, Ares Administration afg@vides on our behalf, managerial assistanceasetiportfolio companies to which we
are required to provide such assistance. The Adination Agreement may be terminated by eitherypaithout penalty upon 60-days’
written notice to the other party.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, we incui88,881 in administrative fees. As of December2BD5, $203,334 was unpaid and
included in accounts payable and accrued expenghs accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

For the period from October 8, 2004 (the date eflthO and the commencement of substantial invedtoprations) through
December 31, 2004 we incurred $135,941 in admatist fees. As of December 31, 2004, the entireltarhwas unpaid and included in
accounts payable and accrued expenses in the aaogimg consolidated balance sheet. Prior to Oct8b2004, we incurred no
administrative fees.

4. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following information sets forth the computatiof basic and diluted net increase in stockholdsgsity per share resulting from the
year ended December 31, 20

Numerator for basic and diluted net increase inldtolder’ equity resulting

from operations per shat $41,851,07!
Denominator for basic and diluted net increasdadoldolders’ equity

resulting from operations per sha 23,487,93!
Basic and diluted net increase in stockholdersitgqasulting from

operations per shar $ 1.78

The following information sets forth the computatiof basic and diluted net increase in stockholdsrsity per share resulting from
October 8, 2004 (the date of the IPO and the conseraent of substantial investment operations) thiddbgcember 31, 2004:

Numerator for basic and diluted net increase inldtolder’ equity resulting

from operations per shai $ 3,190,48:
Denominator for basic and diluted net increasdacldolders’ equity

resulting from operations per sha 11,066,76°
Basic and diluted net increase in stockholdersitgqasulting from

operations per shar $ 0.28

If the above computation had been done for theoddrom June 23, 2004 (inception) through Decendde2004, the numerator would
have remained the same, but the denominator wawd heen 4,905,916 resulting in a basic and diloétdncrease in stockholders’ equity
resulting from operations per share of $0.65.

5. INVESTMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Companchased (A) $339.3 million aggregate principal amtaf senior term debt,
(B) $76.6 million aggregate principal amount ofisesubordinated debt, (C) $61.4 million of investmts in equity securities, (D) $18.0
million aggregate principal amount of senior natad (E) $9.0 million of investments in collateralizdebt obligations.

In addition, for the year ended December 31, 2005$38.4 million aggregate principal amount ofiseterm debt and (2) $27.2 million
aggregate principal amount of senior subordinatdat dere
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redeemed. Additionally, (A) $25.0 million aggregaténcipal amount of senior term debt, (B) $14.0iom aggregate principal amount of
senior notes and (C) $3.5 million of investmentedity securities were sold.

As of December 31, 2005, investments and cash astu equivalents consisted of the following:

Amortized Cost Fair Value

Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,613,33: $ 16,613,33:
Senior term dek 338,993,97( 338,467,06:
Senior note! 10,000,00( 10,000,00(
Senior subordinated de 129,816,92° 130,042,69¢
Collateralized debt obligatior 16,980,59( 17,386,561
Equity securities 85,560,37¢ 90,072,05¢

Total $597,965,19 $602,581,70

As of December 31, 2004, investments and cash astu equivalents consisted of the following:

Amortized Cost Fair Value

Cash and cash equivalents $ 26,806,161 $ 26,806,16I
Senior term dek 63,069,19( 63,118,67¢
Senior note! 6,060,352 5,997,64¢
Senior subordinated de 77,925,42¢ 78,169,59¢
Collateralized debt obligatior 8,281,76¢ 8,281,76¢
Equity securities 26,992,461 26,992,461

Total $209,135,361 $209,366,30

The amortized cost represents the original cosisteljl for the accretion of discounts and amortipadif premiums on debt using the
effective interest method.
6. INCOME TAXES

The following reconciles net increase in stockhodtequity resulting from operations to taxable incdorethe year ended December
2005:

Net increase in stockhold’ equity resulting from operatior $41,851,07!
Net unrealized gain on investments transactionsaxatble (4,385,567)
Other income not currently taxat (3,040,80¢)
Other taxable incom 2,435,77¢
Expenses not currently deductil 192,281
Other deductible expenses (802,692)
Taxable income before deductions for distributions $36,250,07!

As of December 31, 2005, the cost of investmentsafo purposes was $580,261,410 resulting in asguasealized appreciation and
depreciation of $11,127,886 and $5,420,916, resmdyt
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For income tax purposes, distributions paid toldtotders are reported as ordinary income, non-texahapital gains, or a combination
thereof. Dividends paid per common share for tre yaded December 31, 2005 were taxable as follomaudited):

Ordinary income $31,563,87.
Capital gains —
Return of capital —
Total reported on tax form 1099-DIV $31,563,87:

The following reconciles net increase in stockhadtdequity resulting from operations to taxabledne for the period from June 23,
2004 (inception) through December 31, 2004:

Net increase in stockhold’ equity resulting from operatior $3,190,48t
Net unrealized gain on investments transactionsenatble (230,947
Other income not currently taxat (53,490
Organizational expenses not currently deductible 189,90¢
Taxable income before deductions for distributions $ 3,095,95¢

As of December 31, 2004, the cost of investmentsafo purposes was $182,275,710 resulting in asguasealized appreciation and
depreciation of $347,144 and $62,707, respectively.

For income tax purposes, distributions paid toldtotders are reported as ordinary income, non-taxalpital gains, or a combination
thereof. Dividends paid per common share for theoddrom June 23, 2004 (inception) through Decendde 2004 were taxable as follows
(unaudited):

Ordinary income $3,095,95!
Capital gains —
Return of capital 224,07
Total reported on tax form 1099-DIV $3,320,03(

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had commiittedake a total of approximately $43.0 million nféstments in various
revolving senior secured loans. As of Decembe2B05, $28.8 million was unfunded. Included witHie $43.0 million commitment in
revolving secured loans is a commitment to issutou§8.2 million in standby letters of credit thghua financial intermediary on behalf of a
portfolio company. Under these arrangements, thegamy would be required to make payments to thindypbeneficiaries if the portfolio
company was to default on its related payment alibgs. As of December 31, 2005, the Company ha2li$dlion in standby letters of cre:
issued and outstanding on behalf of the portfatimpany, of which no amounts were recorded as difjabThese letters of credit expire on
September 30, 2006, but may be extended underasuiadly similar terms for additional one-year terat the Company’s option until the
revolving line of credit, under which the letterfscoedit were issued, matures on September 30,.2011

As of December 31, 2004, the Company had commiittedake a total of approximately $14.2 million of@stments in various
revolving senior secured loans. As of Decembe2804, $13.8 million was unfunded.
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8. CREDIT FACILITY PAYABLE

In accordance with the 1940 Act, with certain lieitexceptions, we are only allowed to borrow am®sgnth that our asset coverage, as
defined in the 1940 Act, is at least 200% aftehsberrowing. On October 29, 2004, we formed Arepit@hCP Funding LLC (“Ares Capital
CP"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Companyptigh which we established a revolving credit facitthe “CP Funding Facility”). On
November 3, 2004 (tHFacility Effective Date”),the Company entered into the CP Funding Faciliag #llows Ares Capital CP to issue uj
$150.0 million of variable funding certificates (PC"). As part of the CP Funding Facility, we aréjgat to limitations as to how borrowed
funds may be used including restrictions on gedgraponcentrations, sector concentrations, loag, giayment frequency and status, average
life, collateral interests and investment ratingsv&ll as regulatory restrictions on leverage wiely affect the amount of VFC that we may
issue from time to time. There are also certaimiregnents relating to portfolio performance, indhglrequired minimum portfolio yield and
limitations on delinquencies and charge-offs, \tiola of which could result in the early amortizatiof the CP Funding Facility and limit
further advances under the CP Funding Facilityinrsbme cases could be an event of default. Soatations, requirements, and associated
defined terms are as provided for in the documgot®rning the CP Funding Facility. As of Decembkr 2005 there was $18.0 million
outstanding under the CP Funding Facility and tben@any continues to be in compliance with all & fiimitations and requirements of the
CP Funding Facility. As of December 31, 2004 theas $55.5 million outstanding under the CP Fundhagility.

The CP Funding Facility initially was to expire biovember 2, 2005, but was extended to Novembe®d6.2f the CP Funding Facility
is not extended beyond November 1, 2006, any ateimounts then outstanding will be amortized @24-month period from the
termination date. Upon entering into the CP Fundhagility, we were required to pay a one-time 0.28#acturing fee. On April 8, 2005, the
Company entered into an amendment that increaseatiount available for borrowing under the CP Fougdiacility from $150.0 million to
$225.0 million. As a part of the amendment, the @any was required to pay a one-time structuringpfe&25% of the increased available
amount equal to $187,500. On November 14, 2005Ctrapany entered into an amendment that incre&seanhount available for borrowi
under the CP Funding Facility from $225.0 millian®350.0 million and made certain provisions of @ Funding Facility more flexible. As
a part of the amendment, the Company was requirpdyt a one-time structuring fee of 0.25% of theréased available amount equal to
$312,500. Under the terms of the CP Funding Fgcilie are required to pay a renewal fee of 0.375%etotal amount available for
borrowing on or around each November 3.

From the Facility Effective Date through Novemb8r 2005, the interest charged on the VFC was basd¢ke commercial paper rate
plus 1.25%. As a part of the November 14, 2005 atmemt to the CP Funding Facility, effective on Naoer 14, 2005, the interest charged
on the VFC was reduced to the commercial papemptate0.75%. The interest charged on the VFC ispkeyquarterly. As of December 31,
2005, the commercial paper rate was 4.3223% aoélBecember 31, 2004 the commercial paper rateAng#52%. For the year ended
December 31, 2005 the average interest rate ¢iranercial paper rate plus the spread) was 4.26¥theo/ear ended December 31, 200E
average outstanding balance was $17,939,726. Térage interest rate during the period from thelfaéiffective Date through
December 31, 2004 was 1.78% (from date of firstdwing through December 31, 2004, the averagedsteate was 3.50%) and the average
outstanding balance was $10,466,102. For the yatedeDecember 31, 2005, the interest expense ettwas $799,307. For the period from
June 23, 2004 (inception) through December 31, 2004nterest expense incurred was $60,532. CadHfqrainterest expense during the y
ended December 31, 2005 was $638,204. There weasmopaid for interest during the period from J28g2004 (inception) through
December 31, 2004.

The Company is also required to pay a commitmenfde any unused portion of the CP Funding Facilititially, the commitment fee
was 0.175% per annum. In connection with the AQr2005
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amendment to the CP Funding Facility, this committriee was temporarily reduced to 0.11% per annatihthhe earlier of (a) the date the
total borrowings outstanding exceed $150.0 milborfb) October 3, 2005, after which the commitnfeetwas 0.175% per annum. In
connection with the November 14, 2005 amendmetitddCP Funding Facility, the commitment fee wasiced to 0.10% per annum prior to
the first time that the borrowings outstanding urttie CP Funding Facility equal or exceed $200.lianiand 0.125% per annum on and
after the first time that the borrowings outstagdimder the CP Funding Facility exceed $200.0 amilliFor the year ended December 31,
2005 the commitment fee incurred was $257,800tH@period from June 23, 2004 (inception) througit@nber 31, 2004 the commitment
fee incurred was $35,644.

In December 2005, we entered into a new senioredaevolving credit facility (the “Revolving Credtacility”) under which the
lenders have agreed to extend credit to Ares Qapig initial aggregate principal amount not eedieg $250 million at any one time
outstanding. The Revolving Credit Facility expimsDecember 28, 2010 and with certain exceptiossdsired by substantially all of the
assets in our portfolio (other than investmentsl gl Ares Capital CP under the CP Funding Facilin)der the Revolving Credit Facility,
we have made certain representations and warrarakare required to comply with various covenamesorting requirements and other
customary requirements for similar revolving crddldilities, including, without limitation, coventarelated to: (a) limitations on the
incurrence of additional indebtedness and lienslirfitations on certain investments, (c) limitat®on certain restricted payments,

(d) maintaining a certain minimum stockholders’ iggue) maintaining a ratio of total assets (lesal liabilities) to total indebtedness, of
Ares Capital and its subsidiaries, of not less th&nl.0, (f) maintaining minimum liquidity, and)(mitations on the creation or existence of
agreements that prohibit liens on certain propgfeAres Capital and its subsidiaries.

In addition to the asset coverage ratio descrilm@de, borrowings under the Revolving Credit Faci{and the incurrence of certain ot
permitted debt) will be subject to compliance watbhorrowing base that will apply different advanages to different types of assets in our
portfolio. The Revolving Credit Facility also indas an “accordionfeature that allows us to increase the size oRteolving Credit Facility
to a maximum of $500 million under certain circuamtes. The Revolving Credit Facility also includesal and customary events of default
for senior secured revolving credit facilities bistnature. As of December 31, 2005, there weramounts outstanding under the Revolving
Credit Facility and the Company continues to bedmpliance with all of the limitations and requiremts of the Revolving Credit Facility.

The interest charged under the Revolving Creditlidats based on LIBOR (one, two, three or six rttormplus 1.00%, generally. As of
December 31, 2005, the one, two, three and six ImiolBOR were 4.39%, 4.48%, 4.54% and 4.70%, respelgt The Company is also
required to pay a commitment fee of 0.20% for anysged portion of the Revolving Credit Facility. Fbe year ended December 31, 2005,
the commitment fee incurred was $5,555.

9. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

In 2005, we entered into a costless collar agreéimesrder to manage the exposure to changingestentes related to the Company’s
fixed rate investments. The costless collar agregiiseor a notional amount of $20 million, hasepof 6.5%, a floor of 2.72% and matures
in 2008. The costless collar agreement allows wedeive an interest payment for any quarterlyquevwhen the 3-month LIBOR exceeds
6.5%, and requires us to pay an interest paymerarfp quarterly period when the 3-month LIBOR issl¢han 2.72%. The costless collar
resets quarterly based on the 3-month LIBOR. ABaefember 31, 2005, the 3-month LIBOR was 4.54%0fA3ecember 31, 2005 these
derivatives had no fair value.
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Gross underwriting costs related to the IPO werd 2,000 or $0.675 per share. As a part of the tR®|nvestment Adviser, on our
behalf, agreed to pay the underwriters $0.225@f675 per share in underwriting discount andro@sions for a total of approximately
$2.5 million. We are obligated to repay this amotmgether with accrued interest (charged at the8th LIBOR plus 2% starting on
October 8, 2004) (a) if during any four calendaarger period ending on or after October 8, 2005stima of (i) the aggregate distributions,
including return of capital, if any, to the stocdktters and (ii) the change in net assets (defisedtal assets less indebtedness) equals or
exceeds 7.0% of the net assets at the beginniagobf period (as adjusted for any share issuanagporchases) or (b) upon the Company’s
liquidation. On March 8, 2005, the Company'’s boaifrdirectors approved entering into an amendedresigted agreement with the
Investment Adviser whereby the Company would bégalid to repay the Investment Adviser for the apjpnate $2.5 million only if the
conditions for repayment referred to above werelmétre the third anniversary of the IPO. If onemmre such events do not occur on or
before October 8, 2007, we will not be obligatedepay this amount to the Investment Adviser. Rerytear ended December 31, 2005, the
sum of our aggregate distributions to our stockbidcind our change in net assets exceeded 7.086 a$sets as of December 31, 2004 (as
adjusted for any share issuances). As of Decenthe2@5, such amount was recorded as a payalthe tovestment Adviser in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Additiprtale Company also recognized the interest expegiated to the amount payable to
Investment Adviser in the accompanying consolidé@dnce sheet and statement of operations.

In accordance with the Advisory Agreement, we ladlacosts and expenses of the operation of the @ommpnd reimburse the
Investment Adviser for all such costs and expeirsgsred in the operation of the Company. For tharyended December 31, 2005, the
Investment Adviser incurred such expenses totéizd3,377. Accordingly, the Company has recordedtlity at December 31, 2005 to the
Investment Adviser for the portion of such amouttyet reimbursed. As of December 31, 2005, $98wa6 payable to the Investment
adviser and such payable is included in accountatga and accrued expenses in the accompanyinglatated balance sheet. For the period
from June 23, 2004 (inception) through Decembe2B804 the Investment Adviser incurred such expettgang $242,205, of which
$232,632 related to offering costs paid on behiafie Company by the Investment Adviser. Accordinghe Company has recorded a
liability at December 31, 2004 to the Investmenti&dr for the portion of such amount not yet reimsieal. As of December 31, 2004, $14,
was payable to the Investment Adviser and suchlgaya included in accounts payable in the accomipgnconsolidated balance sheet.

As of December 31, 2005, Ares Management, of wthiehinvestment Adviser is a wholly-owned subsidianyned 666,667 shares of
the Company’s common stock representing approximnat8% of the total shares outstanding.

See Note 3 for a description of other related paemgsactions.

11. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

On March 23, 2005, we completed a public add-oarof§ (the “Add-on Offering”pf 12,075,000 shares of common stock (including
underwriters’ overallotment of 1,575,000 sharesj18.00 per share, less an underwriting discouditc@mnmissions totaling $0.72 per share.
Total proceeds received from the Add-on Offeringf, of the underwriters’ discount and offering costere $183.9 million.

On October 18, 2005, we completed a public addffaring (the “October Add-on Offering”) of 14,50@0 shares of common stock at
$15.46 per share, less an underwriting discountcantmissions totaling $0.6957 per share. Totalgeds received from the October Add-on
Offering, net of the underwriters’ discount andeoiiig costs, were approximately $213.5 million.
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12. DIVIDEND

For the three months ended December 31, 2005, dhgény declared a dividend on December 12, 208034 per share for a total of
$12,889,224. The record date was December 22, 200%he dividend was distributed on January 1762B0r the three months ended
September 30, 2005, the Company declared a dividergkptember 6, 2005 of $0.34 per share for &db%v,940,174. The record date was
September 16, 2005 and the dividend was distribome8eptember 30, 2005. For the three months ehdw®el 30, 2005, the Company decl:

a dividend on June 20, 2005 of $0.32 per shara fotal of $7,413,951. The record date was Jun@@T5 and the dividend was distributed
on July 15, 2005. For the three months ended Mat¢t2005, the Company declared a dividend on Fepr23, 2005 of $0.30 per share for a
total of $3,320,524. The record date was Marct0BD52and the dividend was distributed on April 1802.
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13. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The following is a schedule of financial highliglits the year ended December 31, 2005 and for ¢hieg from June 23, 2004
(inception) through December 31, 2004:

Per Share Data:

For the year

For the period from
June 23, 200¢
(inception) through
December 31, 200:

ended
December 31, 200!

Net asset value, beginning of period $ 14.45
Issuance of common stock 0.39
Effect of antidilution (0.16)
Underwriting costs (reimbursed to)/paid by the

Investment Adviser (see Note 10)(2) (0.11)
Net investment income for period( 1.15
Net realized and unrealized gains

period(2) 0.63
Net increase in stockhold’ equity 1.90
Distributions from net investment income (1.15)
Distributions in excess of net investment

income —
Distributions from net realized capital gains on

securities (0.15)
Total distributions to stockholders before rel

of capital (2.30)
Tax return of capital —
Total distributions (1.30)
Net asset value at end of period $ 15.0¢
Per share market value at end of period $ 16.07
Total return based on market value(3) (10.60)%
Total return based on net asset value(4) 12.04%
Shares outstanding at end of period 37,909,48¢
Ratio/Supplemental Data:
Net assets at end of peri $569,612,19
Ratio of operating expenses to average net

assets(5) 4.11%
Ratio of net investment income to average net

assets(5) 7.56%
Portfolio turnover rate(5) 34%

$ 15.0C
(0.78)

0.22
0.25

0.04
(0.27)
(0.25)

(0.01)
(0.02)

(0.28)

(0.02)

(0.30)

14.4¢

$ 19.42
31.53%
(1.80)%

11,066,767

»

$159,708,30
5.24%

8.54%
215%

(1) The net assets used equals the total stockholelgusty on the consolidated balance sheets.

(2) Weighted average basic per share data.

(3) Forthe year ended December 31, 2005, the totairétased on market value equals the decrease ehtling market value at
December 31, 2005 of $16.07 per share over thengmdarket value at December 31, 2004 of $19.43, hle declared dividend of $0.
per share for holders of record on March 7, 2008 declared dividend of $0.32 per share for holdérecord on June 30, 2005, the
declared dividend of $0.34 per share for holdengobrd on September 16, 2005 and the declaredetidi of $0.34 per share for holders
of record on December 22, 2005, divided by the ®iaviklue at December 31, 2004. For the period fiane 23, 2004 (inception)
through December 31, 2004, the
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(4)

(5)

14.

total return based on market value equals the aseref the ending market value at December 31, 80849.43 per share over the
offering price of $15 per share, plus the declatiediend of $0.30 per share (includes return ofitehpf $0.01 per share) for holders of
record on December 27, 2004, divided by the offgprice. Total return based on market value isamotualized.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, the totalrdiased on net asset value equals the change asset value during the period |
the declared dividend of $0.30 per share for heldérecord on March 7, 2005, the declared dividei80.32 per share for holders of
record on June 30, 2005, the declared dividend&4bper share for holders of record on Septem®e2d05 and the declared dividend
of $0.34 per share for holders of record on Decer@Be2005, divided by the beginning net assete/during the period. The calculati
was adjusted for shares issued in connection vikidehd reinvestment plan, the issuances of comstock in connection with the Add-
on Offering and October Add-on Offering, and thinteursement of underwriting costs paid by the Itwest Adviser. For the period
from June 23, 2004 (inception) through Decembe2BD4 the total return based on net asset valugl®the change in net asset value
during the period plus the declared dividend oB®Qer share (includes return of capital of $0.8d.g9hare) for holders of record on
December 27, 2004, divided by the beginning nettassiue during the period. Total return based etrasset value is not annualized.

The ratios reflect an annualized amount.

IMPACT OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Stansl&wlard issued Statement of Financial Accountirg&ards (“SFAS”) 123R,

“Share Based Payment,” which requires companiesaognize in the statement of operations the gtat& fair value of stock options and
other equity based compensation issued to emplogeesS 123R is effective for annual periods begigrafter June 15, 2005. As the
Company does not have any options or equity basegbensation plans, there is no expected impact fnenadoption of SFAS 123R.
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15. SELECTED QUARTERLY DATA (Unaudited)

2005 2004
Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4(1)
Total Investment Income $14,890,28 $11,607,98' $9,601,61* $5,750,59: $4,380,84¢

Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain on

investments and incentive

compensatiol $11,071,08:
Incentive compensatic $ (510,47¢)
Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain on

8,887,63. $7,567,05 $3,800,11! $3,009,74¢
2,643,350 $1,798,91¢ $ 270,28« $ 95,471

@ &

investment: $11,581,55! $ 6,244,27¢ $5,768,13: $3,529,82¢ $2,914,27¢
Net realized and unrealized gain

investment: $ 4,281,46! $ 3,637,61. $1,834,120 $4,974,077 $ 475,39
Net increase in stockhold’ equity

resulting from operatior $15,863,02¢ $ 9,881,89( $7,602,25¢ $8,503,90t $3,389,67:
Basic and diluted earnings per

common shar $ 045 $ 042 $ 033 $ 0.6 $ 0.34
Net asset value per share as of the

of the quarte $ 1505 $ 15.0¢ $ 1497 $ 149€ $ 14.4¢

(1) The Company was initially funded on June 23, 2008eption) but had no significant operations utité fourth quarter of 2004. The
sole activity for the second and third quarter2@®4 was the incurrence of $199,183 in organizatierpenses.

16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January 2006, the Company entered into a neselagreement to rent new office facilities (the ViNeffice Space”) directly from a
third party. The lease begins on July 26, 2006expires on February 27, 2011. In addition, we harvered into a sublease with Ares
Management whereby Ares Management will subleapeoapnately 25% of the New Office Space for a fixedt equal to 25% of the basic
annual rent payable by us under the new lease cpltigin additional costs and expenses.

In connection with our IPO, our Investment Advipeid to the underwriters, on our behalf, an adnélsales load with respect to the
offering of our shares in the aggregate amoun®¢f#5,000. In February 2006 we repaid this amaagrether with accrued interest.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amentiedregistrant has duly caused
this Annual Report to be signed on its behalf lydhdersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on Fep2ig, 2006.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION
By: /s/ MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Aroughet
Presiden

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, as amended, this Annual Reparbken signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant amthie capacities indicated on February 27, 2006.

Signature Title(s)
/s| MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI President (principal executive officer)

Michael J. Aroughet

/s/ DANIEL F. NGUYEN Chief Financial Officer (principal financial and
Daniel F. Nguyet accounting officer)
/sl DOUGLAS E. COLTHARF Director

Douglas E. Colthar

/sl FRANK E. CBRYAN Director
Frank E. CBryan

/s/ ROBERT L. ROSE! Director
Robert L. Rosel

/s BENNETT ROSENTHAL Director
Bennett Rosenth:

/s/ ERIC B. SIEGEL Director
Eric B. Siege




Exhibit 10.12

AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO SALE AND SERVICING AGREEMENT
(Ares Capital CP Funding LLC)

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE SALE AND SERVICING AGRE EMENT , dated as of October 31, 2005 (this “
Amendment), is entered into in connection with that cert&ale and Servicing Agreement, dated as of Novei®b2004 (as amended,
modified, waived, supplemented or restated fronetimtime, the “ Sale and Servicing Agreenm®&nby and among Ares Capital CP Funding
LLC, as the borrower (the “ Borrow&, Ares Capital Corporation, as the originator @stthe servicer (in such capacity, the “ Serviger
each of the Conduit Purchasers and Institutionattiasers from time to time party thereto, eacthefRurchaser Agents from time to time
party thereto, Wachovia Capital Markets, LLC, asd@ldministrative agent, U.S. Bank National Assémmtas the trustee, and Lyon Financial
Services, Inc. (d/b/a U.S. Bank Portfolio Services)the backup servicer. Capitalized terms usdchat otherwise defined herein shall have
the meanings given to such terms in the Sale andc8& Agreement.

RECITALS
WHEREAS , the above-named parties have entered into treeg®a Servicing Agreement, and, pursuant to anaicéordance with
Section 13.1 thereof, the parties hereto desiertend the Sale and Servicing Agreement in ceréspacts as provided herein;
NOW, THEREFORE , based upon the above Recitals, the mutual premise agreements contained herein, and other gabd a
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficieoicyhich are hereby acknowledged, the undersigiméehding to be legally bound, hereby
agree as follows:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT .

The definition of “Termination Date” in Section 1of the Sale and Servicing Agreement is hereby ae@ivy replacing the date
“November 2, 2005” in clause (c) thereof with theted“November 1, 2006.”

SECTION 2. AGREEMENT IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS AMENDED .

Except as specifically amended hereby, all promsiof the Sale and Servicing Agreement shall renmeiull force and effect. This
Amendment shall not be deemed to expressly or edpliwaive, amend or supplement any provision ef$ale and Servicing Agreement
other than as expressly set forth herein, and gsbaktonstitute a novation of the Sale and Sergiéigreement.

SECTION 3. REPRESENTATIONS.

Each of the Borrower and Servicer represent andangas of the date of this Amendment as follows:




0] it is duly incorporated or organizeglidly existing and in good standing under thw$ of its jurisdiction of
incorporation or organization;

(i) the execution, delivery and perfomoa by it of this Amendment are within its powdraye been duly authorized,
and do not contravene (A) its charter, by-lawsgtbier organizational documents, or (B) any Appliedtaw;

(iii) no consent, license, permit, approwaauthorization of, or registration, filing oedlaration with any
governmental authority, is required in connectigthwhe execution, delivery, performance, validityenforceability of this
Amendment by or against it,

(iv) this Amendment has been duly execuated delivered by it;

(v) this Amendment constitutes its legaljd and binding obligation, enforceable agaihst accordance with its
terms, except as enforceability may be limited pylizable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganizatiomyatorium or similar laws
affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights gailg or by general principles of equity;

(vi) it is not in default under the SatedeServicing Agreement; and

(vii) there is no Termination Event, Unnratd Termination Event, or Servicer Default.

SECTION 4. CONDITIONS TO EFFECTIVENESS.

The effectiveness of this Amendment is conditionpdn (i) delivery of executed signature pages bpaties hereto to the
Administrative Agent and (ii) payment to the Adnsimative Agent of the Liquidity Renewal Fee in cention with this Amendment as
required by the Amended and Restated VFCC Feerlette

SECTION 5. MISCELLANEOUS .

€)) This Amendment may be executed inramypber of counterparts (including by facsimile)ddy the different parties her:
on the same or separate counterparts, each of whadhbe deemed to be an original instrument hutf avhich together shall constitute one
and the same agreement.

(b) The descriptive headings of the vasisections of this Amendment are inserted for eni@nce of reference only and shall
not be deemed to affect the meaning or constructi@my of the provisions hereof.

(c) This Amendment may not be amendeatlverwise modified except as provided in the Salk Servicing Agreement.

(d) The failure or unenforceability ofyaprovision hereof shall not affect the other psimns of this Amendment.




(e) Whenever the context and construcmnequire, all words used in the singular nunfiiegein shall be deemed to have
been used in the plural, and vice versa, and treenfiae gender shall include the feminine and rrearte the neuter shall include the
masculine and feminine.

® This Amendment represents the fegleement between the parties only with respetttetsubject matter expressly
covered hereby and may not be contradicted by se&lef prior, contemporaneous or subsequent orakagents between the parties. There
are no unwritten oral agreements between the partie

Q) THIS AMENDMENT AND THE RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF TH E PARTIES UNDER THIS
AMENDMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED AND IN TERPRETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS
OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK WITHOUT REFERENCE TO ITS C ONFLICT OF LAWS PROVISIONS.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Amendment todxited by their respective officers thereunto duly
authorized, as of the date first above written.

VFCC: VARIABLE FUNDING CAPITAL
CORPORATION

By: Wachovia Capital Markets, LL(
as attorne-in-fact

By: /s/ Douglas R. Wilso
Name: Douglas R. Wilsa
Title: Vice Presiden

THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT WACHOVIA CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC
AND THE VFCC AGENT:

By: /s/Craig Bentor
Name: Craig Bento
Title: Vice Presiden

[Signatures Continued on the Following Page]




THE BORROWER:

THE ORIGINATOR
AND SERVICER:

THE TRUSTEE

ARES CAPITAL CP FUNDING LLC

By: /s/Michael Aroughet
Name: Michael Aroughe
Title: Presiden

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ Michael Aroughet
Name: Michael Aroughe
Title: Presiden

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
not in its individual capacity but solely as Truest

By: Dawn M. Zanotti
Name: Dawn M. Zanot
Title: Vice Presiden
[Signatures Continued on the Following Page]




THE BACKUP SERVICER:

LYON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.,
d/b/a U.S. Bank Portfolio Services not in its iridival capacity but
solely as Backup Servic

By: /slJoseph Andrie
Name: Joseph Andrie
Title: Senior Vice Presidel

[Signatures Continued on the Following Page]




Acknowledged and Agreed to as of the date firsttamiabove.

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION , as a Hedge Counterpa

By: /s/ Kim V. Farr
Name: Kim V. Fari
Title: Director




Exhibit 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION

Name Jurisdiction
Ares Capital CP Funding LL Delaware
ARCC Cervantes Corporatic Delaware

ARCC Cervantes LL( Delaware




Exhibit 31.1

Certification of President
of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Re 15d-14(a)

I, Michael J. Arougheti, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on FoBrKlof Ares Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ céimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmiisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and praresd or caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly durihg tperiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over finanogdorting, or caused such internal control ovearicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and predéntthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conantprocedures, as of the end of the period coumyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thgisteant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ameport) that has materially affected, or
is reasonably likely to materially affect, the gant’s internal control over financial reportiremd

5. The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent el@tuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material akmesses in the design or operation of internairebaver financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that ilwess management or other employees who have dis@ntirole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 27, 2006

/sl MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI
Michael J. Aroughei

Presiden

(Principal Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer
of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Re 15d-14(a)

[, Daniel F. Nguyen, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on ForKlof Ares Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ oéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmiisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and praresd or caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly durihg tperiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over finanogdorting, or caused such internal control ovearicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and predéntthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conantprocedures, as of the end of the period coumyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thgisteant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ameport) that has materially affected, or
is reasonably likely to materially affect, the gant’s internal control over financial reportiremd

5. The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent el@tuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material akmesses in the design or operation of internairebaver financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that ilwess management or other employees who have dis@ntirole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 27, 2006

/s/ DANIEL F. NGUYEN
Daniel F. Nguyet

Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

Certification of President and Chief Financial Officer
Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10{fKAces Capital Corporation (the “Company”) for thear ended December 31, 2005 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the “Report”), Michael J. Aroetjhas President of the Company, and
Daniel F. Nguyen, as Chief Financial Officer of thempany, each hereby certifies, pursuant to 18QJ.Section 1350, as adopted pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002t,tto the best of his knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirertseof Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities #fc1934; and

2. The information contained in the Reportl§apresents, in all material respects, the finanmadition and results of operations of
the Company.

Date: February 27, 2006

/s/ MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI
Michael J. Aroughei

Presiden

(Principal Executive Officer

/s/ DANIEL F. NGUYEN
Daniel F. Nguyer

Chief Financial Office!
(Principal Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticatisgnowledging, or otherwise adopting
the signature that appears in typed form withingleetronic version of this written statement reediby Section 906, has been provided to
Ares Capital Corporation and will be retained by#Capital Corporation and furnished to the Seesrind Exchange Commission or its
staff upon request.




